
Sullivan’s Island Town Council
2050-B Middle Street

August 16, 2016
6:00 p.m.

Welcome and Pledge of Allegiance
Invocation

I. Format: 20 minutes for general comments from the floor.

II. Presentation: Carta FY17 Budget.

III. Council Action Items
1. Approval of Minutes from July 19, 2016 Regular Council Meeting and August 1, 2016 Special

Council Meeting.
2. Second Reading, by Title Only, Ordinance No. 2016-06, An Ordinance to Amend Zoning

Ordinances Regarding Stormwater Management Regulations for Residential and Non-Residential
Development: Sections 21-17 “Stormwater Management.”

3. Approval to move forward with application process regarding Tree City USA Designation.
4. Consideration of Historic design guidelines to Planning Commission.

IV. Reports and Communication
1. General and New Correspondence
2. Mayor’s Report
3. Administrator’s Report
4. Attorney’s Report
5. Boards and Commissions Reports

a) Planning Commission
b) Board of Zoning Appeals
c) Design Review Board
d) Tree Commission
e) Municipal Elections Commission
f) Park Foundation

V. Committee Reports – Discussion Items
1. Finance Committee
2. Public Facilities Committee
3. Land Use & Natural Resources Committee
4. Administration Committee
5. Water & Sewer Committee
6. Public Safety Committee
7. Recreation Committee

(Continued)



VI. Executive Session:
1. Legal Advice- Revised Fee Simple Request 2808 Jasper Boulevard, Lot 177, TMS 529-07-00-024.

VII. Upon returning to open session, Council may take action on matters discussed in Executive Session.

VIII. Adjourn.



















Town Council – July 19, 2016 Page 1

July 19, 2016

The regular meeting of Town Council was held on the above date at 6:00 p.m., all

requirements of the Freedom of Information Act having been satisfied.

Present were: Patrick M. O’Neil, Mayor

Chauncey Clark, Mayor Pro-Tem

Sarah Church, Councilmember

Mark Howard, Councilmember

Rita Langley, Councilmember

Susan Middaugh, Councilmember

Bachman Smith, IV, Councilmember

Mayor O’Neil called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and stated the press and public had

been notified in accordance with State Law. There were approximately ten members in the

audience, with one member of the media. Mayor O’Neil led the Pledge of Allegiance, followed

by the invocation by Councilmember Clark.

I. FORMAT: Mayor O’Neil opened the floor for public comment.

Seth Abramson, 187 Gordon Street, Owner of Daniel Island Bike Taxi, spoke to

Council about his company providing service on the island. He stated that he is going

to start a petition for residents to sign in favor of his service on the island.

Tobias Van Buren, 1825 Rifle Range Road, recommended to Council to consider

adding rumble strips to the roadway on the southern side of the Ben Sawyer.

Norman Khoury, 1728 I’on Avenue, stated that Council and the Boards should

preserve any Officers’ and Sergeants’ Quarters on the island, instead of allowing

changes to be made. He also stated that if he ever got approved for a variance on his

home, he hopes Council would then turn him down.

Linda Perkis, 2871 Brownell Avenue, urged to Council to oppose the decision made

by the Design Review Board for an addition and change to a Junior Officers’ Quarters

house.

John Winchester, 2720 Brooks Street, also urged to Council to oppose the decision by

the Design Review Board to a Junior Officers’ Quarters and prevent any in the future.



Town Council – July 19, 2016 Page 2

II. OATH OF OFFICE:

Mayor O’Neil, along with Police Chief Howard, administered the Oath of Office to

Clyde Lear, the newest employee of the Police Department. Chief Howard stated that

Officer Lear last served in Dorchester County for 22 years.

III. COUNCIL ACTION ITEMS:

1. Approval of Council Minutes –

Motion was made by Councilmember Church, seconded by Councilmember

Howard, to approve the Regular Council Meeting Minutes of June 21, 2016, carried

unanimously.

2. Motion was made by Councilmember Clark, seconded by Councilmember Langley,

to have Third Reading and Ratification, Ordinance No. 2016-04, An Ordinance to

Amend Chapters 11-4 and 11-7 of the Ordinances for the Town of Sullivan’s Island

to require all wheels off of the pavement when parking on Sullivan’s Island, except

where otherwise posted, carried unanimously.

3. Motion was made by Councilmember Smith, seconded by Councilmember Langley,

to have Second Reading, by Title Only, Ordinance No. 2016-05, An Ordinance to

Amend Chapter 25 Sections 1, 2, 14, 16 and 17 to Increase the Stormwater Utility

Fee for Residential and Commercial Parcels.

Motion was made by Councilmember Smith, seconded by Councilmember

Middaugh, to Amend Chapter 25 Section 14A to change the first sentence to read:

Computation of Stormwater Management Utility Fee for Commercial Property,

carried unanimously.

Motion was made by Councilmember Smith, seconded by Councilmember Howard,

to have Second Reading, by Title Only, Ordinance No. 2016-05, An Ordinance to

Amend Chapter 25 Sections 1, 2, 14, 16 and 17 to Increase the Stormwater Utility

Fee for Residential and Commercial Parcels, as amended, carried unanimously. A

Special Meeting of Town Council will be held on August 1, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. to have

Third Reading and Ratification of this Ordinance.

4. Motion was made by Councilmember Middaugh, seconded by Councilmember

Church, to have First Reading, by Title Only, Ordinance No. 2016-06, An

Ordinance to Amend Zoning Ordinances Regarding Stormwater Management

Regulations for Residential and Non-Residential Development: Sections 21-17

“Stormwater Management”, carried unanimously.



Town Council – July 19, 2016 Page 3

IV. REPORTS AND COMMUNICATION:

1. Administrator’s Report

General and New Correspondence –

 Ward Lassoe, Correspondence regarding dock permit for 2802 Jasper Boulevard.

 Tal and Valerie Askins, 2668 Jasper Boulevard, Note of appreciation to Corporal Nelson

Gerena.

 Mary Pringle, Island Turtle Team, The July 2016 Newsletter is presented as information.

Turtle activity has been active thus far into the season.

 Hal Currey and Margaret Schachte, 1768 Atlantic Avenue, sent a letter to Council

regarding the Junior Officers’ Quarters on Middle Street.

 Joanne Winchester, 2720 Brooks Street, also sent a letter to Council regarding the Junior

Officers’ Quarters on Middle Street.

Town Hall and Police Station Building- An OAC meeting was held on July 12, 2016. The

furniture order has been placed with delivery date set for not before September 21st. Tentative

telephone and I.T. service is set to cut over between September 24th and 25th with occupancy on

September 26th. The Town processed pay application twelve from Hill Construction in the

amount of $363,012.82. Total earned to date less retainage is $2,925,299.18 with $1,116,872.55

as balance to finish.

Parking Plan –The South Carolina Department of Transportation has approved the proposed

parking plan and encroachment permit. The contractor has signed the contract and been given the

notice to proceed. Materials have been ordered; construction is set for August.

Causeway Sign- Further discussion has been moved to the Land Use and Natural Resource

Committee meeting scheduled for Thursday, July 21, 2016.

Stormwater Management- Discussion of Text Amendment 21-17 to provide Stormwater

Management plans for any lot fill, building addition or increase of impervious surface 625 square

feet or more will be held by the Land Use and Natural Resource Committee meeting on

Thursday, July 21, 2016.

Boards and Commissions- The expiration of several terms on various boards and commissions

will occur in September 2016:

 Board of Zoning Appeals: 2 seats (Brasher, Timmons)

 Election Commission: 1 seat (Scott)

 Tree Commission: 2 seats (Cagle, Flaherty)

 Design Review Board: 4 seats (Ilderton, Wright, Craver, Webb)

2. Mayor’s Report- No items to report.

3. Attorney’s Report – No items to report.



Town Council – July 19, 2016 Page 4

4. Boards and Commissions Reports – This was discussed during the Administrator’s Report.

V. COMMITTEE REPORTS- DISCUSSION ITEMS:

Finance Committee – Mayor O’Neil. Monthly report rendered.

Land Use and Natural Resources Committee – Councilmember Langley. Monthly report

rendered.

Committee Meeting- The next Land Use and Natural Resource Committee Meeting will be held

on Thursday, July 21, 2016 at 8:30 a.m.

Administration Committee – Councilmember Howard. Monthly report rendered.

Boards and Commissions Applications- First draft of the applications are now complete.

Councilmember Howard requested feedback from Council to be submitted to him along with

Town Administrator Benke by the end of July.

Water and Sewer Committee – Councilmember Middaugh. Monthly reports rendered.

Committee Meeting – The next Water & Sewer Committee Meeting will be held on Thursday,

July 21, 2016 at 8:30 a.m.

State Revolving Fund Loan- The final approvals for the I & I Phase II project will be available

towards the end of August.

Middle Street Water Treatment Site- The site is undergoing major transformation. Demo work

will begin on Thursday, July 21st and a new fence is scheduled for mid-August.

Public Safety Committee – Councilmember Clark. Monthly reports rendered.

Automatic Aid Agreement- The Sullivan’s Island Fire Department currently has an automatic aid

agreement with the Town of Mount Pleasant for their District 1 to help in times of need.

Sullivan’s Island currently has a mutual aid and also an automatic aid with Isle of Palms from

their 5th Avenue to our Station 28th for drownings and boat calls, because Breach Inlet is so wide.

Sullivan’s Island Fire Chief Stith along with Isle of Palms Fire Chief Graham would like to

extend their automatic aid agreement so that both Islands are provided with extra man power for

fire calls. Our agreement would extend to the Isle of Palms Connector. This agreement also helps

with the ISO Rating.



Town Council – July 19, 2016 Page 5

Recreation Committee – Councilmember Church.

Battery Gadsden Cultural Center – Councilmember Church asked Councilmember Middaugh to

report. Battery Gadsden Cultural Center is pleased to announce that Nick Butler will be speaking

on August 18, 2016 at 6:00 p.m.

Public Facilities Committee – Councilmember Smith. Monthly report rendered.

Station 26 Boat Landing- Rehabilitation work will begin within the week.

VI. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

Motion was made by Councilmember Howard, seconded by Councilmember Smith

to go into Executive Session at 6:50 p.m. to discuss:

1. Legal Advice- Zoning Ordinance Section 21-20 (Commercial Activity in RS

District as a Permitted, Conditional, Special Exception or Prohibited Use).

2. Personnel- Boards and Commission Required Annual Training 6-29-350.

3. Legal Advice- Zoning Ordinance Section 21-114 (Appeal of Design Review

Board Decisions to the Circuit Court).

Motion carried unanimously.

Motion was made by Councilmember Howard, seconded by Councilmember Smith

to come out of Executive Session at 7:49 p.m., carried unanimously.

Mayor O’Neil stated that no votes or actions were taken during Executive Session.

VII. ADJOURN

Motion was made by Councilmember Howard, seconded by Councilmember

Church, to adjourn at 7:50 p.m., carried unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Courtney Liles



Town Council Special Meeting – August 1, 2016 Page 1

August 1, 2016

A Special Meeting of Town Council was held on the above date at 6:00 p.m., all requirements of

the Freedom of Information Act having been satisfied.

Present were: Patrick M. O’Neil, Mayor

Chauncey Clark, Mayor Pro-Tem

Sarah Church, Councilmember

Mark Howard, Councilmember

Rita Langley, Councilmember

Bachman Smith, IV, Councilmember

Mayor O’Neil stated the purpose of the Special Meeting was to have Third Reading and

Ratification of Ordinance No. 2016-05, An Ordinance to Amend Chapter 25 Sections 1, 2, 14, 16 and 17

to Increase the Stormwater Utility Fee for Residential and Commercial Parcels.

Motion was made by Councilmember Clark, seconded by Councilmember Church, to have

Third Reading and Ratification, Ordinance No. 2016-05, An Ordinance to Amend Chapter 25 Sections 1,

2, 14, 16 and 17 to Increase the Stormwater Utility Fee for Residential and Commercial Parcels, carried

unanimously.

Motion was made by Councilmember Church, seconded by Councilmember Clark, to adjourn

at 6:02 p.m., carried unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Courtney Liles



Ordinance 2016-7

Stormwater Management

Town of Sullivan’s Island, SC

1

ORDINANCE 2016-06

ORDINANCE TO AMEND ZONING ORDINANCES REGARDING

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS FOR RESIDENTIAL AND

NONRESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT: SECTIONS 21-17 “STORMWATER

MANAGEMENT.”

WHEREAS, Chapter 21 of the Town of Sullivan’s Island Ordinance which is cited as “The

Zoning Ordinance” was originally enacted in 1977; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Sullivan’s Island has, from time to time, amended certain sections of

the Zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of Sullivan’s Island has studied, discussed and received

public feedback related to establishment of stormwater regulations during regular Commission

meetings between March 9, 2016 and May 11, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on June 8, 2016 regarding proposed

Zoning Ordinance text changes, at which time the Commission recommended to Council

approval of proposed text changes; and

WHEREAS, Town Council deliberated and discussed recommendations for this issue at the

following public meetings: Town Council workshop on July 11, 2016 and August 1, 2016; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL IN
MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, that the following sections of the Town’s Zoning Ordinance
be amended as follows:



Ordinance 2016-7

Stormwater Management

Town of Sullivan’s Island, SC

2

ARTICLE 21: SECTION 21-17: STORMWATER MANAGEMENT

Sec. 21-17. Stormwater Management.

No lot shall be built upon, graded or filled without the Building Official’s or Zoning
Administrator's prior approval of a stormwater management plan. The stormwater management
plan and construction specifications must be stamped and signed by a professional engineer or
landscape architect actively licensed in the state of South Carolina. All stormwater plans must
include a scaled site plan and survey illustrating all existing and proposed topographical
features of the lot, existing and proposed drainage flow patterns, with a site narrative
describing the means and methods of preventing adverse impacts to adjacent and/or
downstream properties. The following site changes shall require the submittal of a stormwater
management plan:

a. Any new building construction, new impervious surface, or replacement of impervious
surfaces, which cumulatively exceed six hundred and twenty-five (625) square feet in
area; (All development shall be cumulative over time when considering the square
footage threshold for requiring a stormwater management plan)

b. Adding fill or re-contouring of twenty (20) percent or more of the existing lot
area in accordance with Section 21-13.

Additional submittal materials, design specifications and maintenance schedules may be
requested at the discretion of the Building Official and/or Zoning Administrator to ensure
compliance with the Charleston County Stormwater Management Program.



Sullivan’s Island Town Council: August 16, 2016  Page 1 
 

 

TOWN OF SULLIVAN’S ISLAND 
TOWN COUNCIL: STAFF REPORT 

 

 

Meeting Date:  August 16, 2016 
Regarding: Tree City USA Designation 

 

ISSUE:  

The Land Use and Natural Resources Committee (LUNR) recommendation of approval to apply for Tree 

City USA designation 

 

BACKGROUND: 

On April 28
th
, the Tree Commission held an Arbor Day celebration, which is one step to establishing Tree 

City USA designation. After considering the benefits, and relative ease of receiving the designation, the Tree 

Commission and the LUNR Committee recommended that Town staff move forward with the application.  

 

The application must demonstrate meeting the four standards below:  

  

 Tree Board and/or staff arborist  

 Tree Care Ordinance 

 Community Forestry Program With Annual Budget of at Least $2 Per Capita* 

 Arbor Day Observance and Proclamation 

 

Application dead line December 31, 2016 

 

TREE CITY USA BENEFITS: 

Tree City USA designation provides community members 

• Educational resources 

• Technical assistance 

• Public attention 

• National recognition 

 

*3. Town’s population 1900-2000 (Per capita requirement $3800-$4000) 
Town’s current budget: Maintenance related expenditure 

 



Sullivan’s Island Planning Commission: August 10, 2016  Page 1 
 

 

TOWN OF SULLIVAN’S ISLAND 
PLANNING COMMISSION: STAFF REPORT 

 

 

Meeting Date:  August 10, 2016 
Regarding: Historic Design Guidelines 

 

ISSUE:  

Town Council initiated text amendment to modify Zoning Ordinance §21-97 C. (5) (Criteria for Certificate 

of Appropriateness) to require all historic design  review to be in compliance with the Secretary of Interior’s 

Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties: Guidelines for Preserving, Rehabilitating, Restoring, 

and Reconstructing Historic Buildings (SIS Guidelines). 

 

ENCLOSURES: 

 Z.O Section 21-97 C. (5): Subsection of the ZO that references the Secretary of Interior’s Standards 

for Rehabilitation. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

During the August 1, 2016 Town Council workshop, it was recommend the Planning Commission be tasked 

with studying the existing Zoning Ordinance language of Section 21-97 C. (5); the current criteria for review 

and issuance of a Certificates of Appropriateness for historic restoration projects.  

 

Currently, Section 21-97 C. (5) outlines the ten Standards for Rehabilitation, however, Town Council 

believes the Zoning Ordinance could be more clear when requiring all projects to meet SIS Guidelines. 

Clarifying this language could help to improve the level of staff and DRB review in the following ways: 

 

 Ensure all projects are conducted in accordance with national preservation standards; 

 Provide illustrations and diagrams to property owners, project managers, and staff to better explain 

the standards for historic preservation;  

 Show “recommended” and “not recommended” treatments; 

 Determine the level of treatment (preservation, rehabilitation, restoration, reconstruction), and 

prescribed method for retaining the greatest amount of historic fabric. 

 

Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends review of the Secretary of Interior’s Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties: 

Guidelines for Preserving, Rehabilitating, Restoring, and Reconstructing Historic Buildings (SIS Guidelines 

and begin a dialog for potential modification of §21-97 C. (5) (Criteria for Certificate of Appropriateness). 

 

1. Review the standards online at https://www.nps.gov/tps/standards/four-treatments/treatment-

guidelines.pdf  

2. Determine how to best incorporate the guidelines into the town’s regulations  

3. Make the guidelines binding to all historic design review projects (both DRB and staff level 

maintenance related permits) 

 

https://www.nps.gov/tps/standards/four-treatments/treatment-guidelines.pdf
https://www.nps.gov/tps/standards/four-treatments/treatment-guidelines.pdf










































FINANCE
COUNCIL MEETING

August 16, 2016

Chairman Mayor Pat O'Neil
All Members of Council

All matters connected with Town finances, taxes and licenses. The Committee shall prepare and
submit an annual operating budget and capital improvement program to Council.

I. Matters for Action by Council

A. None

II. Matters for Discussion by Council

III. New Matters Presented to Council

A. July Financial Report

B. Charleston County Council gave initial approval to a plan to add a referendum
to the November 8th ballot asking voters for a half-cent sales tax increase.

IV. Matters Pending by Council

A. Update on Accounting Software Replacement



PUBLIC FACILITIES
COUNCIL MEETING

August 16, 2016

Chairman Bachman Smith IV
Members Chauncey Clark and Mark Howard

All matters relating to construction, maintenance and improvements of streets, beach paths and
Town-owned buildings; sanitation services including trash and garbage; storm water
management; and energy and resource conservation programs.

Monthly Construction Report Presented by Mr. Robinson (if needed).

Town Hall construction update by C. Clark.

I. Matters for Action by Committee:

A.

II. Matters pending discussion in Committee
(may include items currently for discussion by Council)

A. Planning for public facilities and historic structure aesthetic improvements to
grounds and the need for a Budget line item

B. Review of Space Needs Reports from all departments (11/2/2015)

III.Matters for Action by Council

A.

IV. Matters for Discussion by Council

A. Sta. 26 boat landing use and signage- motorized launches allowed or not (8/16/16)

B. Sta. 17 Old Water Plant area/fence design

V. New Matters Presented to Council



A.

VI. Matters Previously Discussed and Not Yet Implemented
(other than mention these will not be discussed but for questions received)

A. Art wall/display area in the new Town Hall.
B.

VII. Recently Resolved (items will remain for a month after resolution/implementation)

A. Sta 26 boat landing rehabi li tation
B. Sta.18 stormwater system evaluation, repair protocol and temporary

solut ion study awarded



Fiscal Previous

July June July
Year to

date
Year to

date

2016 2016 2015

TOTAL PERMITS ISSUED 40 30 37 40 37

TOTAL C.O. ISSUED 2 3 3 2 3

NEW HOME PERMITS 0 1 2 0 2

COST OF CONSTRUCTION 1,007,997 750,215 2,030,310 1,007,997 2,030,310

PERMIT FEES COLLECTED 13,626.91 27,540.12 24,398.20 13626,91 24,398.20

Budget amount

DEMOLITIONS/MOVING 0 1 1 0 1

INSPECTIONS 50 92 43 50 43

OTHER SITE VISITS 63 74 55 63 55

BUSINESS LICENSE 13,535.15 17,856.38 77,975.09 13,535.15 77,975.09

BUILDING/ BUSINESS LICENSE REPORT

July 2016



LAND USE AND NATURAL RESOURCES

COUNCIL MEETING

August 16, 2016

Chairman Rita Langley
Members Chauncey Clark and Pat O'Neil

All matters relating to the Zoning and Building Ordinances and their Implementation, and Natural
Resources including Town-owned land.

Monthly Zoning Report Presented by Mr. Henderson
Monthly Boards and Commission Reports Attached

I. Matters for Action

1. Tree City USA Designation: Moving forward with application process.
2. Design Review Board: Consideration of historic design guidelines to Planning Commission.
3. Stormwater Management: Second Reading, by Title Only, Ordinance No. 2016-06, An

Ordinance to Amend Zoning Ordinances Regarding Stormwater Management Regulations
for Residential and Non-Residential Development: Sections 21-17 “Stormwater
Management”.

II. Matters for Discussion

III. Activity Update

1. Town Comprehensive Plan: Continued discussion of timeline and funding at the next Land
Use and Natural Resources Committee Meeting.

2. Tree Pruning Ordinance: Continued to review the Tree Commission’s recommendations in
Committee.

3. Island Entrance Sign: Continued discussion at the next Land Use and Natural Resources
Committee.

IV. New Matters Presented to Council

V. Matters Pending Further Action by Council



1 
 

JULY 2016 

LAND USE AND NATURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
BOARD, COMMISSION & ZONING UPDATE  

 

 

From:  Building and Zoning Department 

Prepared For: Land Use and Natural Resources Committee 

Regarding: Board, Commission, & Zoning Update  

 

ZONING PROJECT UPDATE: 

 

 Program for Public Information (PPI)-FEMA Community Rating System: Finalize PPI narrative 

and review by the PPI Committee (Planning Commission) 

 Historic District Design Guidelines- Design Review Board and LUNR consideration- July 20, 

2016 

 Comprehensive Plan 2018- LUNR Committee consideration of project timeline and budgeting 

 Public Parking Plan- Final GIS updates for Summer 2016 implementation 

 Nonconforming Dwellings: Continue enforcement against illegal long-term rentals 

 Beachfront Management Plan- Preliminary Draft Complete (Pending DHEC-OCRM review) 

 Protected Land Tree Survey- Online GIS application  

 Short-term Illegal Rental Enforcement-Ongoing 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION: JULY 13, 2016 

No meeting held 

 

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS: JULY 14, 2016 

No meeting held 

 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD: JULY 20, 2016 

 

A. CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS–HISTORIC PROPERTIES 

1. Approved- 1914 Middle Street: Swallowtail Architecture, applicants, request approval for 

modifications to Sullivan’s Island Landmark property. (TMS# 523-08-00-044) 

B. NON-HISTORIC PROPERTY DESIGN REVIEW 

1. Continued-2414 Jasper Boulevard: Joel Adrian, applicant, requests approval of a single-family 

home construction and modification of the zoning standards for principal building square footage 

and second story side setbacks. (TMS# 529-06-00-034) 

2. Approved- 2002 I’on Avenue: Sammy Rhodes, applicant, requests approval of a single-family 

home construction and modification of the zoning standards for principal building square footage 

and design review of deed restricted attached addition. (TMS# 529-09-00-011) 



2 
 

C. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 

1. TOSI Water and Sewer Facility (old): Town Water and Sewer Department replacement of chain-

link fencing with wood privacy fence at 1700 Middle Street. (TMS# 523-08-00-050)  

 

2. Standards and Guidelines for Historic Structures: Consideration of Design Review Board Study 

Group recommendations relating to historic design guidelines and potential modifications to the 

Zoning Ordinance to address elevating of historic structures. 

 

TREE COMMISSION: JULY 25, 2016 
 

D. TREE REMOVAL REQUESTS 

1. Continued-813 Conquest Avenue: Robert Rumph, applicant, requests approval to remove 

three Category I pine trees (16”, 16” and 18” DBH- diameter at breast height) per Zoning 

Ordinance Section 21-162. B (Application for relocation, or removal and replacement). 

(TMS# 523-06-00-030) 

2. Continued-1702 Poe Avenue: Jeremy Graves, applicant, requests approval to remove one 

Category I pine tree (21” DBH- diameter at breast height) per Zoning Ordinance Section 

21-162. B (Application for relocation, or removal and replacement). (TMS# 523-08-00-

006) 

 



ADMINISTRATION
COUNCIL MEETING

August 16, 2016

Chairman Mark Howard
Members Sarah Church and Susan Middaugh

All matters relating to oversight of implementation of the following Town administrative
functions: personnel; licensing; Town Attorney; court; rules; solicitation for Boards and
Commissions; administrative infrastructure; communications and community outreach.

I. Matters for Action by Council

II. Matters for Discussion by Council

A. Brief review on Term expirations of Boards & Commissions seats
1. Brief review of seats numbers and location

2 - Board Zoning Appeals
1 – Election Comm.
2 – Tree Comm.
4 - Design Review Board

Total: 9 seats
2. - Review Recruitment Timeline (target August 16, 2016 Council Meeting

for review of applications and appointments)
3. - Review application and questionnaire forms

III. New Matters Presented to Council

IV. Matters Pending Further Action Taken by Council

A. Archiving Old Records
A vendor has been retained to digitize and archive Town documents. Work
will be conducted in the near future.

B. Town Communications Plan
Staff is developing an RFP for a municipal website, anticipating release for bid
within a month. Audio/video technical requirements have been identified and
incorporated in the new Town Hall/Police Station project, with the goal of
improving public communications.



 

PERSONNEL REPORT 

August 2016 
 

Activity as of Thursday, July 28, 2016 
 

HIRINGS/RESIGNATIONS:   None 
 

CURRENT OPENINGS: 

General Administration: None 

Water & Sewer:  None   

Maintenance:   Laborer (FT)   

Police Department:  None  

Fire Department:  None 

 

PERSONAL DAY HOLIDAY/VACATIONS:  
Department Heads:  Greg Gress– August 1 (Mon) 

 

Town Hall Staff:  Andy Benke – Aug 2-8 (Tues-Mon) 

Lisa Darrow – August 1 & 8-15 (Mon-Mon) 

Joe Henderson – August 11-12 (Thurs-Fri) 

Ellen Miller – Aug 3-4, 8 & 10-11 (Wed-Thurs; Mon; Wed-Thurs)  

 

Training:  Lisa Darrow, SC Employee Insurance Program Conference on August 31 (Wed) 

 

Boards & Commission Recruitment 

It is the season for the annual recruitment of interested residents to fill the following nine (9) 

seats that will expire August 31, 2016: 

 

Planning Commission – Three (3) Seats (Cole, Huey & Poletti) 

Board of Zoning Appeals – Two (2) Seats (Brasher & Timmons) 

Election Commission – One (1) Seat (Scott) 

Tree Commission – Two (2) Seats (Cagle & Flaherty) 

Design Review Board – Four (4) Seats (Ilderton, Wright, Craver & Webb) 

 

Status: Applications due 12Noon, Tuesday, August 16, 2016  

Application packages are available online at http://bit.ly/SIBoards 

 

Advertisement:  Ads will run in Post & Courier every weekend beginning July 30-31
st
 through 

August 13-14
th

 and through Town E-Newsletters (recently published July 28, 2016) 

 

 
 

http://bit.ly/SIBoards


WATER AND SEWER AGENDA
COUNCIL WORKSHOP

Committee Chair: Susan Middaugh

August 16, 2016

Committee Members: Mark Howard, Bachman Smith

Committee Charge: All matters relating to the Water and Sewer Department and Systems.

I. Monthly Report from Mr. Gress

II. Matters for Action by W&S Committee

Approval of minutes for W&S Committee meeting on July 21, 2016

III. Matters for Discussion by Council

New fence at Water Utility site, Sta 17 & Middle S

Poe Park / underground water lines update

SRF Loan for I&I Phase II update

FEMA Grant update

IV. Matters for Action by Council

None at this time

V. New Matters Presented to Council

The next W&S Committee meeting is scheduled for Thursday, August 25, 8:30 AM

VI. Pending Items

1. Rate study – in progress
2. Poe Ave / Hennessey sewer line improvements – in progress



WATER AND SEWER COMMITTEE MINUTES
Thursday, July 21, 2016, 8:30 AM

Water & Sewer Department Office

1. Call to Order & Freedom of Information Requirements

The Freedom of Information Requirements having been met, the meeting was called to
order at 8:30 AM. Those present were Committee Members Mark Howard and Susan
Middaugh (Chair) and Staff Members Greg Gress, Andy Benke and Jason Blanton.
Bachman Smith was absent due to a schedule conflict.

2. Approval of Minutes from W&S Committee Meeting on June 23, 2016

The minutes were approved, pending the addition of a statement reflecting the opposition
of the Facility Manager, Greg Gress, to the action taken by the W&S Committee in
allowing a 5 foot setback, instead of the required 10 foot setback, from the Town water
line for Poe Park. Susan Middaugh will make this correction and circulate the corrected
minutes for final approval.

3. SRF Loan Application for Phase II: On track, waiting for packet from SRF needed to
finalize the loan/bond.

4. FEMA grant: update

FEMA has agreed to the Town’s request to provide the required Jurisdictional
Determination by the Army Corps of Engineers after the grant award instead of making it
a prerequisite of the award. At present, the FEMA Grant has not cleared the Historic and
Environmental review section. Greg Gress has been provided the contact information for
the SC State Historical Preservation Office to see about completion of this section.

5. Review of FY17 Planning & Pending Items:

Items Currently in Progress

a. Rate Study: This should be completed in August.

b. CWS contract revisions: There is a conference call with Town staff, Raftelis
consultant and Attorney Sheedy to discuss the Town’s water rates charged by
CWS under the terms of our contract.

c. Poe Ave (Hennessy to Palmetto) Sewer line relocations: Greg Gress is meeting
today with the four homeowners who are being impacted by the sewer line
improvement in the easement located between their properties. This is the fourth
such meeting to answer all questions and gain approval of a defined easement



although the Town has full authority, as written in their deeds, to conduct this
utility work.

d. Water pumping station fencing and site improvements: Work has commenced
and should be completed in August. This includes vegetation and tree removal as
needed, removal of an old concrete clarifier and installation of an 8 ft. wood,
shadowbox fence with landscaping as needed after installation.

e. W&S billing software replacement: Bids are being obtained by the Town.

Items to be Considered in FY2017, Starting with the August Meeting.

f. Revision of Appeals Policy and Procedures: This will be the next item the W&S
Committee will take up, starting with the August 25, 2016 meeting. Mr. Gress
will email to Committee members Section 20-12 of the Ordinances that describe
the current policy.

g. Update of Private Sewer Lateral Policy relevant to I&I Phase II: After item f.
above is completed, this will be the next item to be taken up by the Committee.
Mr. Gress is updating information on Lateral Policy based on leak-free
certification programs from a conference he attended in Atlanta.

h. Development of a Cost Recovery Program: Third in line will be consideration of a
CRP and a future Asset Management Plan. This is an on-going and long-term
process. Mr. Gress will provide an outline of the overall process, review the
current status of the CRP and suggest the next steps to be taken.

Items to be Considered as FEMA funding and other financial considerations are known.

i. ASR: Aquifer Storage and Recovery: Funding will be needed for a feasibility
study to determine whether ASR is viable using Town’s existing deep well. If so,
this would provide extensive water storage for back-up emergency use.

j. Pre-Disaster Mitigation Grant for submersible pumps: Funding will be needed for
the engineering study that is required to develop a FEMA grant application to
provide 75% funding for replacing and flood-proofing the Town’s five aging
sewer line pumps.

6. Communications / Additional Items from WWTF Manager, Greg Gress

Manda Poletti emailed a revised plan for Poe Park with 5 ft. setbacks from the Town
water line and 5 ft. setbacks from the lateral water line to one of two houses served by
this line. The drawing also shows the location of proposed playground equipment. The
remaining problems are: (1) the submitted drawing does not show the location of the
DOT 18” storm water pipeline or the location of the lateral water line that runs to the
second house served by this line and (2) the drawing is not based on a formal survey as



previously requested, showing property pins and the Town property lines and DOT
ROWs. Greg provided the W&S Committee with a copy of the Poletti sketch with the
approximate location of the storm water pipeline and the second water line. The chair
will communicate with Manda Poletti and request the remaining information.

Mr. Gress also updated the committee on maintenance and repair of the two clarifiers and
gear boxes and plans to work on 100 ft. of water main at Sta. 10.

7. Next W&S Committee meeting will be Thursday, August 25, 2016, at 8:30 AM.

8. Adjournment at 9:40 AM on a motion by Mark Howard, second by Susan Middaugh
and unanimous approval 2/0.



Existing Fence
Option A
Option B

Aproximatly
2,000 sq ft
areaLot Lines

Water Plant Fence Options

1714
MIDDLE ST

MIDDLE ST

MIDDLE

ST
AT

IO
N 

17

THOMPSON

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP,
swisstopo, and the GIS User Community



G!.

G!.

G!.

G!.
G!.

G!.

G!.

") ")

")")

")

")

")

")

")

")
")

")

")

")

")")

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

G!.

G!.

G!.G!.

G!.

G!.G!.

G!.

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

! (

F

F

F

F

F

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

OHU

OHU

OHU
OHU

OHU

OH
U

OH
U

OH
U

OHU
OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU

OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU OHU

OH
U

1714
MIDDLE ST

MIDDLE ST

MIDDLE ST

MIDDLE

THOMPSON

ST
AT

IO
N 

17

8

6

20

10

6
6

6

3-8

3-26



Town of Sullivan’s Island
Water & Sewer Department

Manager Greg Gress
843-883-5748

Monthly Water Report
For

July 2016
As of 7/25/16

FLOW: Distributed 10.014 MG this month, with a daily average flow of .313 MG and a Daily Max of

.545 MG

SALES: ??? MG billed (all water) with a daily average of 0.??? MG. (10.224 MG billed in July last year

with a daily average of 0.330 MG).

RED WATER: No operational problems

DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM: No operational problems.

WATER LINE PROJECT: Reviewed 90% drawings with engineer and should have final drawings

early August. May need to install a few road crossings ahead of SCDOT road resurfacing if given

enough notice as to when the resurfacing will take place. Waiting on a schedule from the SCDOT. One

across the causeway (Sta 22 ½) at Myrtle and two across Jasper at Station 24 and 26.



Town of Sullivan’s Island
Water & Sewer Department

Manager Greg Gress
843-883-5748

WATER PLANT: Site cleanup has begun this month followed by new privacy fence construction in

August.

WORK ORDERS: 12 check for leaks; 0 frozen pipes; 0 monthly rereads; 0 misc. customer complaint;

0 replace customer shut off; 1 turn on; 2 turn off; 50 locates; 1 install irrigation meter; 0 remove

irrigation meter; 3 irrigation quote; 10 read meter; 1 meter box repairs; 2 disconnect delinquent acct; 0

reconnect delinquent acct; 1 pulled meter for demo; 1 reinstall meter from demo; 0 backflow

inspection

CHEMICALS: Used 32 gallons of phosphate.

OTHER:



Town of Sullivan’s Island
Water & Sewer Department

Manager Greg Gress
843-883-5748

Monthly Sewer Report
For

July 2016
As of 7/25/16

COLLECTION SYSTEM: No operational problems

SEWER LINE PROJECT: SRF loan application has been submitted for Phase II I&I Reduction

Project. Anticipate receiving loan packet by end of July. Phase II is anticipated to begin this fall with

some capital rehab and replacements from Phase I grouting project. Some of Poe Ave Sewer Main

Line Replacement project to be included in Phase II I&I Reduction Program. Approximately 120K

worth of work cannot be funded through SRF.

LIFT STATIONS: Continue to have over time call outs for pump loss of prime alarms. Communication

between SCADA radio systems has failed due to tree foliage. We will need to trim some branches

around the Lift Stations and likely raise some of the antennas. A new 50’ pole will need to be installed

at LS#5 to regain uninterrupted communication from this Station.

FLOW: Processed 12.241 Million Gallons this month, with a daily average of 0.490 MG and a

maximum weekly average of .552 MG. Rainfall total was 1.20 inches.

SALES: ??? MG billed this month with a daily average of 0.??? MG. (7.299 MG billed in July last

year with a daily average of 0.235 MGD).

HEADWORKS: VFD Drive on #1 Influent pump failed and had to be replaced. Still having some

control issues but working.

OXIDATION DITCH: No change in structure since last report.



Town of Sullivan’s Island
Water & Sewer Department

Manager Greg Gress
843-883-5748

CLARIFIER: Contractor has finished blasting and painting #1 and is currently working on punch

list items. #1 Scum pump reinstalled. Both Clarifier drive gearboxes will need to be replaced.

OUTFALL: No operational problems.

BIOSOLIDS: 13.75 cu yd. dry to landfill. 0 gallons liquid sludge hauled to MPW and 0 gallons to

NCSD.

CHEMICALS: 259 lbs. of chlorine and 86 lbs. of sulfur dioxide used for the month.

COMPUTER SYSTEMS: No operational problems.

WORK ORDERS: 50 locates; 1 pool filling permit inspection; 1 sewer connection inspection (first

time); 0 sewer connection inspection (sewer replacement); 1 sewer reconnect inspection (reconnect

from a demo); 0 sewer disconnect inspection (disconnect for a demo); 0 grease trap inspection; 0

install new tap; 0 repair cleanout; 0 back up; 0 sewer adjustment app.

OTHER:











PUBLIC SAFETY
COUNCIL MEETING

August 16, 2016

Chairman Chauncey Clark
Members Pat O'Neil and Sarah Church

All matters relating to the Police and Fire Departments, and other matters regarding
emergency preparedness.

Monthly Report by Chiefs Howard and Stith

I. Matters for Action by Council

II. Matters for Discussion by Council

A. Managed Parking — Staff update on managed parking plan.

III. New Matters Presented to Council

IV. Matters Pending Further Action By Council



Committee Report Sullivan's Island Fire Department July 2016

Type of Incident Total Incidents Beach Calls
21

Structure Fire 1 Contacts
Alarm Malfunction 1 39
Unintentional Alarm 1
Emergency Medical 28
Water Rescue 7
Citizen Assist 5
Hazardous Condition 2
Automobile Fire
Trash, Rubbish, or Grass Fire
Smoke Scare
Other Misc. 2

Total Responses 47

Incidents Where Aid was Given
Mutual Aid
Automatic Aid 1

Fire Department Activities:

Fire Department performed 12 prefire plan updates

Tours given to 56 adults and 223 children.

Training:

Volunteer drill held on7/6 and 7/20.



SULLIVAN’S ISLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT SUMMARY

JULY 2016

07/01 – A complainant reported that someone removed her bicycle from under her
staircase where it had been stored.

07/02 – A subject was located at Station 22 and Middle Street. The subject was grossly
intoxicated and was unable to provide information in order that he could get to a safe
place. The subject was arrested and lodged in the county jail.

07/03 – Officers received a complainant of a dog locked in a vehicle with no water and
the windows up. On arrival, the officers located the vehicle and dog and decided to
remove the dog from the vehicle. The dog was lodged in the police department kennels.
The owner of the dog came to the station to retrieve the dog; the owner was cited for
animal cruelty and released.

07/03 – While on patrol, the officers observed a number of juveniles trespassing at a
construction site. The juveniles were stopped and their parents were notified and the
juveniles were released.

07/05 – A vehicle was observed looking suspicious on the side of the road. The officer
approached and learned that the vehicle registration was suspended and the driver had an
outstanding warrant from Berkley County. The driver was detained and handed over to
Berkley County Sheriff Office.

07/05 – Officers responded to a female passed out in a vehicle. On arrival, the officer
located the subject. EMS was notified and the female refused medical treatment. The
vehicle was towed and a taxi was called to take the female home.

07/10 – While on patrol, an officer observed two subjects on a construction site out of
work hours. As the officer approached the two, the male subject fled and was not able to
be stopped. After further investigation it was learned that the female subject was under
age and the male was an adult. The female was released to her father and warrants were
secured for the male subject.

07/12 – Officers responded to a residential alarm where they found an unsecured door.
The house was checked but a key holder was unable to respond, the door was secured.

07/16 – A complainant reported that she received a phone call from a subject who stated
that they were from the Sheriff’s Office and he had a warrant for her arrest for failure to
appear. The complainant called the police department and she was informed that it was a
scam.

07/19 – A vehicle was stopped for a traffic violation. During the stop it was learned that
the driver had an outstanding warrant from Charleston County. The subject was
transported to the county jail where he was turned over.



SULLIVAN’S ISLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT SUMMARY

JULY 2016

07/19 – Police, Fire and EMS responded to a report of a subject attempting suicide, the
subject was evaluated and taken to the hospital for treatment.

07/20 – A complainant reported that an unknown vehicle struck and damaged his
mailbox sometime during the night.

07/27 – A vehicle was stopped for a traffic violation. During the stop it was learned that
the driver’s license was suspended; the driver was arrested and lodged in the county jail.

07/28 – Police and Fire departments responded to a report of a power line being pulled
down by a truck. SCE&G responded and repaired the line.

07/30 – A complainant reported that between July 4th and July 30th someone attempted to
gain entry in to her residence by use of what appears to be a screw driver.



SLED Inhouse Code / Description Last Year This Year

Comparison Offense Report for 01/01/2016 to 07/31/201608/01/2016 Page: 1

ALCOHOL CRIMES
90D 90D DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE
90E 90E DRUNKENNESS         2
90G 90G LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS         1

3 0Total for Category:

ARSON/SUSPICIOUS FIRE
200 200 ARSON
978 978 SUSPICIOUS FIRE

0 0Total for Category:

ASSAULTS
100 100 KIDNAPING / ABDUCTION
11A 11A RAPE - FORCIBLE
11B 11B SODOMY - FORCIBLE
11C 11C SEXUAL ASSAULT WITH AN OBJECT
11D 11D FONDLING - FORCIBLE
13A 13A ASSAULT - AGGRAVATED
13A CDA CDV - AGG ASSAULT
13B 13B ASSAULT - SIMPLE         3         3
13B CDV CDV - SIMPLE ASSAULT         2         1
13C 13C ASSAULT - INTIMIDATION
36A 36A INCEST
36B 36B RAPE - STATUTORY
36C 36C INDECENT EXPOSURE (SEXUAL NATURE)         3
753 753 TELEPHONE CALLS - OBSCENE, HARASSING         1

9 4Total for Category:

DRUG CRIMES
35A 35A DRUG / NARCOTIC VIOLATIONS         3         2
35B 35B DRUG EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS         2

5 2Total for Category:

HOMICIDE CRIMES
09A 09A MANSLAUGHTER
09B 09B NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER
09C 09C JUSTIFIABLE HOMICIDE

0 0Total for Category:

INFORMATION ONLY REPORTS - NRP
NRP 90T ALL TRAFFIC EXCEPT DUI & FAILURE TO STOP         9         6
NRP NRP INCIDENT NOT REPORTED        46        42

55 48Total for Category:

LARCENY CRIMES
120 120 ROBBERY
210 210 EXTORTION / BLACKMAIL
220 220 BURGLARY / BREAKING & ENTERING         3
23A 23A POCKET-PICKING
23B 23B PURSE-SNATCHING
23C 23C SHOPLIFTING
23D 23D THEFT FROM BUILDING         3
23E 23E THEFT FROM COIN OPERATED MACHINE
23F 23F THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE         9
23G 23G THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS OR ACCESSORIES
23H 23H LARCENY - ALL OTHER        11         9



SLED Inhouse Code / Description Last Year This Year

Comparison Offense Report for 01/01/2016 to 07/31/201608/01/2016 Page: 2

LARCENY CRIMES
240 240 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT
250 250 COUNTERFEITING / FORGERY
26A 26A FRAUD / CONFIDENCE GAME / BREACH OF TRUST         1
26B 26B TELLER MACHINE FRAUD
26C 26C IMPERSONATION         3         2
26D 26D WELFARE FRAUD
26E 26E WIRE FRAUD         1
270 270 EMBEZZLEMENT
280 280 STOLEN PROPERTY OFFENSES         1
756 756 USING MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT CONSENT
90A 90A BAD CHECKS

24 19Total for Category:

OTHER CRIMES
370 370 PORNOGRAPHY / OBSCENE MATERIAL
520 520 WEAPON LAW VIOLATIONS
64A 64A HUMAN TRAFFICKING / COMMERCIAL SEX ACTS
64B 64B HUMAN TRAFFICKING / INVOLUNTARY SERVITUDE
90B 90B CURFEW / LOITERING / VAGRANCY VIOLATIONS
90C 90C DISORDERLY CONDUCT         2         8
90F 90F FAMILY OFFENSES, NONVIOLENT         1
90H 90H PEEPING TOM
90I 90I RUNAWAY
90J 90J TRESPASS OF REAL PROPERTY         1         3
90K 90K INCORRIGIBLE
90L 90L TRUANCY
90N 90N RESISTING ARREST
90P 90P CONTRIBUTING TO DELINQUENCY OF A MINOR         1
90Z 90Z ALL OTHER OFFENSES         5         8
979 979 MISSING PERSONS         1         1
980 980 SUICIDES         3
992 992 PROWLER

10 24Total for Category:

OTHER MONEY CRIMES
39A 39A BETTING / WAGERING
39B 39B ASSISTING GAMBLING
39C 39C GAMBLING EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS
39D 39D SPORTS TAMPERING
510 510 BRIBERY

0 0Total for Category:

PROSTITUTION
40A 40A PROSTITUTION
40B 40B ASSISTING OR PROMOTING PROSTITUTION
40C 40C PURCHASING PROSTITUTION

0 0Total for Category:

VANDALISM/DAMAGE
290 290 VANDALISM OF PROPERTY         5         8

5 8Total for Category:

111 105Total for Reporting Period:



Monthly Report for July 2016

OFFENSES REPORTED08/01/2016 Page 1

Inhouse Code
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date

Current Previous

13B ASSAULT - SIMPLE        0        3        2        3
220 BURGLARY / BREAKING & ENTERING        0        3        0        0
23D THEFT FROM BUILDING        0        3        0        0
23F THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE        0        0        2        9
23H LARCENY - ALL OTHER        1        9        2       11
26A FRAUD / CONFIDENCE GAME / BREACH OF TRUST        0        1        0        0
26C IMPERSONATION        0        2        0        3
26E WIRE FRAUD        0        0        0        1
280 STOLEN PROPERTY OFFENSES        0        1        0        0
290 VANDALISM OF PROPERTY        1        8        1        5
35A DRUG / NARCOTIC VIOLATIONS        1        2        0        3
35B DRUG EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS        0        0        0        2
36C INDECENT EXPOSURE (SEXUAL NATURE)        0        0        2        3
753 TELEPHONE CALLS - OBSCENE, HARASSING        0        0        1        1
90C DISORDERLY CONDUCT        1        8        2        2
90E DRUNKENNESS        0        0        0        2
90F FAMILY OFFENSES, NONVIOLENT        0        0        0        1
90G LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS        0        0        0        1
90J TRESPASS OF REAL PROPERTY        1        3        1        1
90P CONTRIBUTING TO DELINQUENCY OF A MINOR        1        1        0        0
90T ALL TRAFFIC EXCEPT DUI & FAILURE TO STOP        2        6        2        9
90Z ALL OTHER OFFENSES        3        8        1        5
979 MISSING PERSONS        0        1        0        1
980 SUICIDES        1        3        0        0
CDV CDV - SIMPLE ASSAULT        0        1        1        2
NRP INCIDENT NOT REPORTED        7       42       12       46

19 105 29 111TOTALS



90Z Breakdown

Case Number Date Description

For Period 7/2016

ANIMAL CRUELTY16-00121 07/03/2016
HINDERING 14-3 FALSE INFORMATION TO POLICE16-00130 07/11/2016
HIT AND RUN16-00137 07/20/2016



NRP Breakdown

Case Number Date Description

For Period 7/2016

INFORMATION ONLY REPORT16-00122 07/03/2016
AGENCY ASSIST - WARRANT16-00126 07/05/2016
MEDICAL CALL / TOWED VEHICLE16-00128 07/05/2016
RESIDENTIAL ALARM / OPEN DOOR16-00131 07/12/2016
PHONE SCAM16-00133 07/16/2016
AGENCY ASSIST16-00135 07/19/2016
INFORMATIONAL REPORT16-00141 07/28/2016



Monthly Report for July 2016

VICTIMS REPORTED08/01/2016 Page 1

Inhouse Code
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date

Current Previous

13B Assault - Simple        0        4        3        5
220 Burglary / Breaking & Entering        0        5        0        0
23D Theft from Building        0        3        0        0
23F Theft from Motor Vehicle        0        0        2       10
23H Larceny - All Other        1        9        4       13
26A Fraud / Confidence Game / Breach of Trust        0        1        0        0
26C Impersonation        0        2        0        3
26E Wire Fraud        0        0        0        1
280 Stolen Property Offenses        0        1        0        0
290 Vandalism Of Property        1        8        1        7
35A Drug / Narcotic Violations        1        2        0        3
35B Drug Equipment Violations        0        0        0        2
36C Indecent Exposure (Sexual Nature)        0        0        2        3
753 Telephone Calls - Obscene, Harassing        0        0        0        1
90C Disorderly Conduct        1        8        2        2
90E Drunkenness        0        0        0        2
90F Family Offenses, Nonviolent        0        0        0        1
90G Liquor Law Violations        0        0        0        1
90J Trespass of Real Property        1        4        1        1
90P Contributing to Delinquency of a Minor        1        1        0        0
90T ALL TRAFFIC EXCEPT DUI & FAILURE TO STOP        1        5        1        4
90Z All Other Offenses        2        7        2        7
979 Missing Persons        0        1        0        1
980 Suicides        1        3        0        0
CDV CDV - SIMPLE ASSAULT        0        1        1        3
NRP Incident Not Reported        4       14        5       22

14 79 24 92TOTALS



Type

Monthly Report for July 2016

08/01/2016 Page 1PERSONS ARRESTED

Total Individuals Arrested for Month:   3 With 6 Counts

Total Individuals Arrested for Year:   21 With 28 Counts

Total Arrest Codes for Month Total Arrest Codes for Year To Date

The Total Arrests Codes will probably be more than the Total Individuals Arrested.
Each Individual can have as many as Three (3) Arrest Codes Associated.

1 - Adults

2 - Juveniles

3 - Narc - Adults

4 - Narc - Juveniles

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

     1      2

     0      2

     0      0

     0      1

    15      6

     3      2

     1      0

     0      1

Male Female     1      5 Male Female    19      9TOTALS



Monthly Report for July 2016

08/01/2016 Page 1PERSONS ARRESTED

1 3

2 18

Juveniles

This Month

Adults

This Year To Date



Race/Sex Breakdown for Arrested
For Period 7/2016

       0

       0

       1

       2

       0

       0

Male

Female

White

Black

Other

Male

Female

Male

Female

For Period So Far This Year

       0

       0

      14

       6

       1

       0



Type

Monthly Report for July 2016

08/01/2016 Page 1PROPERTY VALUES

Total for Month Total for Year

Burglary Stolen         0.00    118842.00

Larceny Stolen       400.00      8909.00

Criminal Damage      2300.00     31470.00

MVT Stolen         0.00         0.00

Other Stolen         0.00     20200.00

Burglary Recovered         0.00      3242.00

Larceny Recovered         0.00         0.00

MVT Recovered         0.00         0.00

Other Recovered         0.00     16450.00

Total Stolen       400.00    147951.00

Total Recovered         0.00     19692.00

Total Seized         0.00        71.00



Charleston County Consolidated 9-1-1 Center

Sullivans Island Police Department

SIPD CFS Report

July 2016

Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600480955 2200-2230 Jasper Blvd 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 07/04/2016  22:27:22 22:29:38 22:32:09 23:06:47 YSID222:29:41

201600505985 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/14/2016  01:11:24  1:11:24  1:11:24  1:11:27 NSID3 1:11:24

201600515315 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/17/2016  18:15:12 18:15:12 18:15:12 18:15:18 NSID118:15:12

201600524200 MARTHA LN / CHARITY CHURCH RD*Assist Other Agencies 07/21/2016  04:35:37  4:42:52  4:43:00 NBCADM

201600525811 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (iop) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/21/2016  18:41:05 18:41:05 18:41:05 18:46:39 NIPD118:41:05

201600529486 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/23/2016  01:18:19  1:18:19  1:18:19  1:18:23 NSID3 1:18:19

201600532805 2871 Brownell Av 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 07/24/2016  13:50:00 13:53:32 14:05:18 14:05:51 NSID313:54:05

201600536103 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 07/25/2016  20:46:36 20:46:36 20:46:36 20:46:40 NSID120:46:36

201600539718 0 Station 22 Beach / Public Beach Access105C_Animal Injured Animal 07/27/2016  07:34:59  7:51:56  7:53:19  8:13:14 NSID2 7:51:57

201600543454 0 Station 23 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/28/2016  15:16:46 15:16:46 15:16:46 15:27:00 NSID215:16:46

201600546221 10 Sandcrab Ct 118B_Fraud/Forgery Past 07/29/2016  16:08:30 16:10:00 16:21:39 16:42:09 NIPD716:12:13

201600477476 Station 22nd St / Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  17:00:55 17:00:55 17:00:55 17:00:59 NSID217:00:55

201600519628 1326 - 1399 Ben Sawyer Blvd 132B_Traffic Violation 07/19/2016  13:04:36 13:09:49 13:14:40 13:14:50 NMPD113:10:03

201600474332 0 28TH AV / PUBLIC BEACH ACCESSCity Ordinance Violation 07/02/2016  14:43:55 14:43:55 14:43:55 14:52:49 NIPD414:43:55

201600479603 Atlantic Av / Station 26th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/04/2016  13:02:42 13:02:42 13:02:42 13:04:55 NSID213:02:42

201600489471 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/07/2016  20:50:10 20:50:10 20:50:10 20:54:15 NSID120:50:10

201600523891 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/21/2016  01:16:19  1:16:19  1:16:19  1:16:25 NSID1 1:16:19

201600474332 0 28TH AV / PUBLIC BEACH ACCESSCity Ordinance Violation 07/02/2016  14:43:55 14:43:55 14:43:55 14:52:49 NIPD414:43:55

201600491569 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach Access107O_Assist Agency Information07/08/2016  15:08:12 15:08:12 15:08:12 15:12:18 NSID215:08:12

201600507182 0 Station 22 1/2 Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/14/2016  14:19:29 14:19:29 14:19:29 14:22:13 NSID214:19:29

201600518396 800 Middle St Traffic Stop 07/19/2016  00:50:11  0:50:11  0:50:11  2:05:27 YSID1 0:50:11

201600474337 2050 Middle St Special Assignment 07/02/2016  14:47:55 14:47:55 14:48:07 15:32:01 NSID214:47:55

201600476658 2052 Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  10:56:57 10:56:57 10:56:57 11:00:28 NSID210:56:57

201600480047 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message07/04/2016  16:36:04 16:37:44 16:38:36 16:42:43 NSID216:38:34

201600512383 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/16/2016  12:59:22 12:59:22 12:59:22 12:59:26 NSID112:59:22

201600525245 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/21/2016  14:24:48 14:24:48 14:24:48 14:39:49 NSID314:24:48

201600531388 3000 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 07/23/2016  21:10:38 21:10:38 21:10:38 21:16:48 NSID321:10:38

201600549899 913 OSCEOLA AV Patrol Request 07/30/2016  23:45:49 23:45:49 23:45:49 23:48:14 NSID123:45:49

201600501989 0 Station 28 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/12/2016  14:38:02 14:38:02 14:38:02 14:45:58 NSID314:38:02

201600518396 800 Middle St Traffic Stop 07/19/2016  00:50:11  0:50:11  0:50:11  2:05:27 YSID1 0:50:11

08/01/2016 Page 1 of 29



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600480955 2200-2230 Jasper Blvd 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 07/04/2016  22:27:22 22:29:38 22:32:09 23:06:47 YSID222:29:41

201600492533 Jasper Blvd / Station 22nd St Traffic Stop 07/08/2016  21:59:21 21:59:21 21:59:21 22:13:28 NSID221:59:21

201600495515 Station 21st St / Pettigrew St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/10/2016  00:13:05  0:13:05  0:13:05  0:16:04 NSID2 0:13:05

201600503007 1608 Middle St Patrol Request 07/12/2016  22:19:48 22:19:48 22:19:48 22:19:50 NSID122:19:48

201600526613 907 Middle St Patrol Request 07/22/2016  01:53:41  1:53:41  1:53:41  1:53:45 NSID1 1:53:41

201600469704 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 07/01/2016  01:13:28  1:13:28  1:13:28  1:13:31 NSID1 1:13:28

201600499073 0 Station 26 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/11/2016  14:07:25 14:07:25 14:07:25 14:15:22 NSID214:07:25

201600530537 Pettigrew St / Station 21st St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/23/2016  14:01:55 14:01:55 14:01:55 14:04:05 NSID214:01:55

201600536876 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/26/2016  04:20:37  4:20:37  4:20:37  4:20:40 NSID1 4:20:37

201600474165 0 Sand Dunes Club Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 07/02/2016  13:30:36 13:30:36 13:30:36 14:34:20 NSID113:30:36

201600494508 Myrtle Av / Station 23rd St 113B_Disturbance Noise Past 07/09/2016  16:10:07 16:11:31 16:15:18 16:33:46 NSID216:11:36

201600512597 Station 19th St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/16/2016  14:39:21 14:39:21 14:39:21 14:44:23 NSID214:39:21

201600522460 1220 Cove Av 133D_Trespass/Unwnted Sm 07/20/2016  14:28:25 14:32:06 14:35:57 14:43:28 NSID114:33:07

201600477098 2068 Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  14:26:22 14:26:22 14:26:22 14:28:13 NSID214:26:22

201600533058 0 Station 22 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/24/2016  15:56:18 15:56:18 15:56:18 16:05:15 NSID215:56:18

201600538954 Station 13th St / Middle St 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 07/26/2016  21:56:51 22:03:49 22:05:59  1:49:14 NSID122:03:55

201600477382 0 Station 10 Beach / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  16:16:43 16:20:22 16:22:05 16:24:25 NSID116:20:25

201600533723 907 Middle St Patrol Request 07/24/2016  21:45:47 21:45:47 21:45:47 21:45:54 NSID121:45:47

201600497459 0 Station 32 Street / Public Beach Access129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/10/2016  22:01:23 22:01:23 22:01:23 22:07:16 NSID322:01:23

201600515322 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/17/2016  18:18:22 18:18:22 18:18:22 18:18:27 NSID218:18:22

201600522709 0 Station 18 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/20/2016  16:08:59 16:08:59 16:08:59 16:11:44 NSID116:08:59

201600478674 900 Osceola Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/04/2016  01:34:02  1:34:02  1:34:02  1:54:09 NSID1 1:34:02

201600494508 Myrtle Av / Station 23rd St 113B_Disturbance Noise Past 07/09/2016  16:10:07 16:11:31 16:15:18 16:33:46 NSID216:11:36

201600497459 0 Station 32 Street / Public Beach Access129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/10/2016  22:01:23 22:01:23 22:01:23 22:07:16 NSID322:01:23

201600500537 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/12/2016  00:32:59  0:32:59  0:32:59  0:33:02 NSID1 0:32:59

201600508738 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/15/2016  03:02:51  3:02:51  3:02:51  3:02:54 NSID1 3:02:51

201600541549 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 07/27/2016  21:34:32 21:34:32 21:34:32 23:24:47 YSID221:34:32

201600541549 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 07/27/2016  21:34:32 21:34:32 21:34:32 23:24:47 YSID221:34:32

201600474165 0 Sand Dunes Club Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 07/02/2016  13:30:36 13:30:36 13:30:36 14:34:20 NSID113:30:36

201600474165 0 Sand Dunes Club Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 07/02/2016  13:30:36 13:30:36 13:30:36 14:34:20 NSID113:30:36

201600476406 Station 12th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  08:30:57  8:30:57  8:30:57  8:33:50 NSID1 8:30:57

201600490124 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/08/2016  01:59:44  1:59:44  1:59:44  1:59:48 NSID2 1:59:44

201600495298 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/09/2016  22:25:58 22:25:58 22:25:58 22:29:07 NSID222:25:58

201600541720 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 07/27/2016  22:43:13 22:43:13 22:43:13 22:43:17 NSID222:43:13

201600545824 2320 Ion Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/29/2016  13:24:58 13:31:16 13:37:38 13:38:18 NSID213:31:21

201600549291 Jasper Blvd / Middle St Traffic Stop 07/30/2016  18:59:43 18:59:43 18:59:43 19:05:39 NSID318:59:43

201600489055 1214 Middle St 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 07/07/2016  17:53:58 18:02:59 18:08:22 18:16:17 NSID118:03:05

201600492764 3103 Middle St 105A_Animal Stray 07/08/2016  23:27:36 23:28:55 23:30:51 NSID323:29:08

201600533058 0 Station 22 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/24/2016  15:56:18 15:56:18 15:56:18 16:05:15 NSID215:56:18

201600535806 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/25/2016  18:11:51 18:11:51 18:11:51 18:13:10 NSID318:11:51

08/01/2016 Page 2 of 29



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600474181 0 Sand Dunes Club Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/02/2016  13:36:45 13:36:45 13:36:45 13:44:42 NSID113:36:45

201600477127 Station 17th St / Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  14:39:00 14:39:00 14:39:00 14:46:10 NSID114:39:00

201600472739 1688 BEN SAWYER BLVD Traffic Stop 07/02/2016  00:10:42  0:10:42  0:10:42  0:16:37 NSID2 0:10:42

201600512133 Station 21st St / Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/16/2016  10:38:27 10:38:27 10:38:27 10:41:40 NSID210:38:27

201600527555 0 Station 28 Beach / Public Beach Access107O_Assist Agency Information07/22/2016  11:45:42 11:46:10 11:54:02 NSID3

201600533399 1608 POE AV Follow Up 07/24/2016  18:54:59 18:54:59 18:54:59 18:58:47 NSID118:54:59

201600542909 Breach Inlet (sul Is) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/28/2016  11:10:27 11:10:27 11:10:27 11:13:38 NSIDM11:10:27

201600473109 Ben Sawyer Blvd / Rifle Range Rd129C_Suspicious Person 07/02/2016  03:22:55  3:22:55  3:22:55  3:32:26 NMPD1 3:22:55

201600477387 0 Station 18 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/03/2016  16:19:33 16:19:33 16:19:33 16:48:28 NSID116:19:33

201600492688 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/08/2016  22:57:18 22:57:18 22:57:18 23:13:21 NSID122:57:18

201600510279 1608 Middle St Follow Up 07/15/2016  17:03:10 17:03:10 17:03:10 17:44:26 NSID117:03:10

201600526233 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/21/2016  22:17:19 22:17:19 22:17:19 22:17:23 NSID222:17:19

201600532982 0 Station 30 Beach / Public Beach Access113C_Disturb/Nuis Intoxicated 07/24/2016  15:17:58 15:19:29 15:26:45 15:40:13 NSID315:20:03

201600476699 900 Osceola Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  11:15:56 11:15:56 11:15:56 11:17:27 NSID111:15:56

201600494767 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/09/2016  17:53:44 17:53:44 17:53:44 17:53:46 NSID117:53:44

201600500531 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 07/12/2016  00:30:00  0:30:00  0:30:00  0:30:03 NSID1 0:30:00

201600477387 0 Station 18 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/03/2016  16:19:33 16:19:33 16:19:33 16:48:28 NSID116:19:33

201600505474 2613 BAYONNE ST 911 Open Line 07/13/2016  20:23:54 20:25:17 20:41:47 20:43:33 NSID220:25:20

201600511032 1815 Ion Av 103A_Admin Found Property 07/15/2016  22:50:13 22:56:35 23:01:33 23:09:56 NSID222:56:41

201600530617 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach Access107C_Assist Agency Serve Order07/23/2016  14:37:55 14:53:24 14:53:32 NSID2

201600480887 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/04/2016  22:09:24 22:09:24 22:09:24 22:09:27 NSID122:09:24

201600504617 0 Station 26 Street / Public Beach Access911 Open Line 07/13/2016  15:19:40 15:21:35 15:26:17 15:27:34 NSID215:22:17

201600482317 0 Station 22 1/2 Beach / Public Beach Access107O_Assist Agency Information07/05/2016  12:09:05 12:09:05 12:09:05 12:17:56 NSID212:09:05

201600543645 1921 Ion Av *Traffic Viol/Comp/Haz_In Prog 07/28/2016  16:40:24 16:41:52 16:45:17 16:46:55 NSID216:41:57

201600475605 Station 26th St / Bayonne St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/02/2016  23:13:14 23:13:14 23:13:14 23:30:48 NSID223:13:14

201600479509 0 Station 22 Beach / Public Beach Access107D_Assist Agency Urgent 07/04/2016  12:28:16 12:29:21 12:33:35 12:44:54 NSID212:29:53

201600505474 2613 BAYONNE ST 911 Open Line 07/13/2016  20:23:54 20:25:17 20:41:47 20:43:33 NSID220:25:20

201600524942 900 Osceola Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/21/2016  12:05:06 12:05:06 12:05:06 12:05:24 NSID112:05:06

201600526596 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 07/22/2016  01:42:26  1:42:26  1:42:26  1:42:29 NSID1 1:42:26

201600536291 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 07/25/2016  22:11:34 22:11:34 22:11:34 22:11:38 NSID322:11:34

201600538050 0 Station 12 Street / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/26/2016  14:59:16 14:59:16 14:59:16 15:01:22 NSID114:59:16

201600550303 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 07/31/2016  03:38:24  3:38:24  3:38:24  3:38:26 NSID2 3:38:24

201600474010 Station 28 1/2 St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 07/02/2016  12:21:29 12:21:29 12:21:29 12:33:39 NSID312:21:29

201600475605 Station 26th St / Bayonne St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/02/2016  23:13:14 23:13:14 23:13:14 23:30:48 NSID223:13:14

201600477037 Marshall Blvd / Station 28th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  14:02:55 14:02:55 14:02:55 14:06:29 NSID314:02:55

201600483565 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 07/05/2016  20:19:03 20:19:03 20:19:03 20:19:06 NSID120:19:03

201600530792 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/23/2016  16:22:42 16:22:42 16:22:42 16:22:46 NSID316:22:42

201600538889 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/26/2016  21:24:24 21:24:24 21:24:24 21:25:47 NSID221:24:24

201600526131 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/21/2016  21:16:57 21:16:57 21:16:57 21:17:03 NSID121:16:57

201600491215 Coleman Blvd / Fairmont Av 132B_Traffic Violation 07/08/2016  12:56:39 13:00:13 13:06:41 13:06:49 NMPD213:00:46

08/01/2016 Page 3 of 29



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600538640 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/26/2016  19:23:19 19:23:19 19:23:19 19:23:21 NSID119:23:19

201600483559 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/05/2016  20:14:40 20:14:40 20:14:40 20:14:43 NSID220:14:40

201600483642 0 Station 19 Beach/ Public Beach Access911 Hang Up 07/05/2016  20:54:36 20:56:28 21:00:33 21:10:19 NSID220:56:32

201600493908 2420 Atlantic Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent07/09/2016  11:27:11 11:27:31 11:32:56 11:50:26 NSID211:28:13

201600494984 902 Middle St Patrol Request 07/09/2016  19:40:14 19:40:14 19:40:14 19:40:16 NSID119:40:14

201600533060 0 Isle Of Palms Connector 115D_DUI 07/24/2016  15:56:18 16:00:16 16:09:41 16:15:04 NIPD916:00:22

201600482592 3029 Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/05/2016  14:00:35 14:00:35 14:00:35 14:01:09 NSID314:00:35

201600491660 0 Station 28 1/2 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/08/2016  15:47:12 15:47:12 15:47:12 15:53:36 NSID315:47:12

201600512749 Station 28 1/2 St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/16/2016  15:55:26 15:55:26 15:55:26 15:58:14 NSID315:55:26

201600519318 1204 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Other 07/19/2016  10:40:46 10:40:46 11:07:11 NSID110:42:16

201600533720 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/24/2016  21:44:02 21:44:02 21:44:02 21:44:06 NSID321:44:02

201600545338 1204 Middle St 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message07/29/2016  09:45:51  9:51:02 10:58:34 11:19:51 NSID110:54:21

201600488976 1214 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent07/07/2016  17:22:39 17:23:19 17:27:24 18:44:14 NSID117:23:51

201600488976 1214 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent07/07/2016  17:22:39 17:23:19 17:27:24 18:44:14 NSID117:23:51

201600493908 2420 Atlantic Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent07/09/2016  11:27:11 11:27:31 11:32:56 11:50:26 NSID211:28:13

201600523410 229-299 Station 21st St *Traffic Viol/Compl/Haz_Just O 07/20/2016  21:42:11 21:47:11 21:53:38 22:00:59 NSID221:52:22

201600536878 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 07/26/2016  04:20:46  4:20:46  4:20:46  4:20:49 NSID1 4:20:46

201600543755 1214 Middle St 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 07/28/2016  17:33:53 17:35:33 17:35:55 17:38:22 NSID117:35:38

201600487036 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/07/2016  00:38:20  0:38:20  0:38:20  0:38:25 NSID2 0:38:20

201600526316 5757 PALM BLVD 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent07/21/2016  22:59:58 23:00:11 23:12:42 NIPD7

201600532846 0 Station 18 Beach/ Public Beach AccessOfficer Initiated Call 07/24/2016  14:09:59 14:09:59 14:09:59 14:16:13 NSID114:09:59

201600536623 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/26/2016  01:00:49  1:00:49  1:00:49  1:00:51 NSID1 1:00:49

201600485453 0 Station 16 Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/06/2016  13:41:07 13:41:07 13:41:07 13:44:03 NSID113:41:07

201600495032 1325 Middle St 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 07/09/2016  20:04:30 20:08:11 20:12:44 20:27:33 NSID120:08:28

201600545819 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/29/2016  13:25:06 13:25:06 13:25:06 13:26:21 NSID113:25:06

201600548960 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/30/2016  16:13:28 16:13:28 16:13:28 16:13:31 NSID116:13:28

201600488976 1214 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent07/07/2016  17:22:39 17:23:19 17:27:24 18:44:14 NSID117:23:51

201600507919 Central Av / Station 20 1/2 St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/14/2016  18:55:03 18:55:03 18:55:03 18:59:17 NSID218:55:03

201600536063 0 Station 26 Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/25/2016  20:21:39 20:21:39 20:21:39 20:26:03 NSID220:21:39

201600542024 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/28/2016  00:52:31  0:52:31  0:52:31  0:52:49 NSID1 0:52:31

201600479837 0 Station 16 Street / Public Beach AccessAssist Motorist 07/04/2016  14:56:50 14:56:50 14:56:50 16:26:06 NSID114:56:50

201600493183 Middle St / Station 32nd St Traffic Stop 07/09/2016  03:08:02  3:08:02  3:08:02  3:39:28 NSID3 3:08:02

201600533073 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach AccessOfficer Initiated Call 07/24/2016  16:07:46 16:07:46 16:07:46 16:14:46 NSID216:07:46

201600526679 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 07/22/2016  02:41:30  2:41:30  2:41:30  2:41:37 NSID2 2:41:30

201600530270 Flag St / Station 18 1/2 St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/23/2016  11:52:12 11:52:12 11:52:12 11:52:23 NSID211:52:12

201600542929 Station 28th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/28/2016  11:18:12 11:18:12 11:18:12 11:18:19 NSID311:18:12

201600521898 927 Osceola Av 103A_Admin Found Property 07/20/2016  10:33:32 10:37:37 14:05:10 14:06:48 NSID110:38:22

201600524782 0 FORT MOULTRIE BEACH / PUBLIC BEACH ACCESS911 Open Line 07/21/2016  10:44:53 10:47:09 10:47:22 11:22:46 NSID110:47:12

201600530985 1807 Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/23/2016  18:04:08 18:06:40 18:12:48 18:23:01 NSID218:06:45

201600549957 Osceola Av Follow Up 07/31/2016  00:14:31  0:14:31  0:14:31  0:26:20 NSID1 0:14:31

08/01/2016 Page 4 of 29



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600476939 Central Av / Station 20 1/2 St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  13:19:45 13:19:45 13:19:45 13:26:18 NSID213:19:45

201600477248 809 Middle St 133O_Trespassing Information 07/03/2016  15:27:23 15:27:23 15:27:23 16:33:17 YSID115:27:23

201600530985 1807 Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/23/2016  18:04:08 18:06:40 18:12:48 18:23:01 NSID218:06:45

201600476851 Station 16th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  12:35:26 12:35:26 12:35:26 12:35:36 NSID112:35:26

201600477288 Station 26 1/2 St / Atlantic Av *Traffic Viol/Comp/Haz_In Prog 07/03/2016  15:37:16 15:39:09 15:39:37 15:47:04 NSID215:39:13

201600480459 FORT SUMTER 113D_Disturbance Verbal Small 07/04/2016  19:27:56 19:30:29 19:37:03 NSIDM19:31:24

201600489418 1214 Middle St 107D_Assist Agency Urgent 07/07/2016  20:27:46 20:28:50 20:32:50 NSID120:28:53

201600501067 400 - 499 Station 22 1/2 St *Traffic/Transp Acc_Just Occur 07/12/2016  07:49:32  7:50:58  7:51:10  8:16:15 YSID2 7:51:07

201600511373 1214 Middle St 104O_Alarm Information 07/16/2016  01:11:04  1:11:04  1:11:04  2:36:03 NSID1 1:11:04

201600549957 Osceola Av Follow Up 07/31/2016  00:14:31  0:14:31  0:14:31  0:26:20 NSID1 0:14:31

201600479574 3014 Ion Av 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 07/04/2016  12:50:14 12:51:37 13:58:54 NSID3

201600512190 2058 Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/16/2016  11:05:46 11:05:46 11:05:46 11:09:55 NSID211:05:46

201600518271 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 07/18/2016  23:50:45 23:50:45 23:50:45 23:50:51 NSID123:50:45

201600531713 Middle St / Station 22nd St Traffic Stop 07/23/2016  23:45:55 23:45:55 23:45:55 23:55:54 NSID223:45:55

201600486987 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/07/2016  00:09:12  0:09:12  0:09:12  0:09:17 NSID1 0:09:12

201600503326 3241 MIDDLE ST Patrol Request 07/13/2016  01:15:58  1:15:58  1:15:58  1:16:46 NSID3 1:15:58

201600508567 2012-2051 ION AV 129C_Suspicious Circumstances07/15/2016  00:38:26  0:38:26  0:38:26  0:44:20 NSID2 0:38:26

201600532773 Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/24/2016  13:36:52 13:36:52 13:36:52 13:36:59 NSID113:36:52

201600469696 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/01/2016  01:11:40  1:11:40  1:11:40  1:11:42 NSID1 1:11:40

201600488101 2209 Atlantic Av 911 Open Line 07/07/2016  11:21:39 11:22:06 11:29:05 11:31:16 NSID211:22:27

201600508608 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/15/2016  01:17:15  1:17:15  1:17:15  1:17:20 NSID3 1:17:15

201600536366 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/25/2016  22:42:04 22:42:04 22:42:04 22:42:06 NSID222:42:04

201600480459 FORT SUMTER 113D_Disturbance Verbal Small 07/04/2016  19:27:56 19:30:29 19:37:03 NSIDM19:31:24

201600492836 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 07/08/2016  23:53:57 23:53:57 23:53:57 23:53:59 NSID223:53:57

201600507105 900 Osceola Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/14/2016  13:47:45 13:47:45 13:47:45 13:54:01 NSID113:47:45

201600544126 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 07/28/2016  20:54:58 20:54:58 20:54:58 21:05:02 NSID220:54:58

201600547827 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 07/30/2016  04:52:10  4:52:10  4:52:10  5:04:53 NSID2 4:52:10

201600473948 2050 Middle St Registration Check 07/02/2016  12:01:06 12:01:06 12:01:06 12:01:13 NSID212:01:06

201600477248 809 Middle St 133O_Trespassing Information 07/03/2016  15:27:23 15:27:23 15:27:23 16:33:17 YSID115:27:23

201600479951 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/04/2016  15:54:03 15:54:03 15:54:03 16:00:53 NSID215:54:03

201600475552 Station 21st St / Middle St 113C_Disturb/Nuis Intoxicated 07/02/2016  22:48:38 22:49:52 22:51:41  1:08:08 YSID222:50:15

201600489418 1214 Middle St 107D_Assist Agency Urgent 07/07/2016  20:27:46 20:28:50 20:32:50 NSID120:28:53

201600491485 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message07/08/2016  14:39:31 14:43:51 14:43:56 15:16:56 NSID214:43:54

201600536416 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 07/25/2016  23:07:24 23:07:24 23:07:24 23:07:26 NSID223:07:24

201600481359 STATION 31ST ST / ION AV 129C_Suspicious Wanted Person07/05/2016  00:55:17  0:55:17  0:55:17  2:10:37 YSID3 0:55:17

201600518286 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 07/18/2016  23:56:05 23:56:05 23:56:05 23:56:17 NSID223:56:05

201600539818 1214 Middle St 125B_Pub Svc Well Ck N-Urgent07/27/2016  08:29:51  8:33:37  8:43:42 NSID1

201600548122 2702 Bayonne St 104D_Alarm Holdup/Panic/Duress07/30/2016  09:03:43  9:04:56  9:09:18 NSID3 9:05:17

201600476940 Station 26th St / Ion Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  13:19:58 13:19:58 13:19:58 13:20:06 NSID213:19:58

201600485810 0 Station 22 Street / Public Beach Access107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent07/06/2016  16:01:57 16:04:02 16:16:08 NSID216:04:06

08/01/2016 Page 5 of 29



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600541238 Station 20 1/2 St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/27/2016  19:07:30 19:07:30 19:07:30 19:07:42 NSID219:07:30

201600544645 Station 22 1/2 St / Middle St Traffic Stop 07/29/2016  01:26:03  1:26:03  1:26:03  1:33:31 NSID2 1:26:03

201600495445 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 07/09/2016  23:31:25 23:31:25 23:31:25 23:31:28 NSID223:31:25

201600500666 2902 Marshall Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 07/12/2016  01:45:00  1:46:16  1:51:55  2:22:11 YSID3 1:46:27

201600503327 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/13/2016  01:17:21  1:17:21  1:17:21  1:17:33 NSID3 1:17:21

201600519863 2068 Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/19/2016  14:51:11 14:51:11 14:51:11 14:51:20 NSID214:51:11

201600520546 0 Station 12 Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/19/2016  19:52:42 19:52:42 19:52:42 19:52:59 NSID119:52:42

201600535750 2015 Ion Av Traffic Stop 07/25/2016  17:50:27 17:50:27 17:50:27 17:57:12 NSID217:50:27

201600544251 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 07/28/2016  21:58:01 21:58:01 21:58:01 21:58:06 NSID121:58:01

201600549402 Middle St / Station 20th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/30/2016  19:49:54 19:49:54 19:49:54 19:50:00 NSID219:49:54

201600550327 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/31/2016  03:51:43  3:51:43  3:51:43  3:55:02 NSID3 3:51:43

201600506147 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/14/2016  03:08:26  3:08:26  3:08:26  3:08:33 NSID1 3:08:26

201600520583 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/19/2016  20:18:52 20:18:52 20:18:52 20:18:55 NSID220:18:52

201600535750 2015 Ion Av Traffic Stop 07/25/2016  17:50:27 17:50:27 17:50:27 17:57:12 NSID217:50:27

201600544526 0 Station 22 Beach / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 07/29/2016  00:12:20  0:12:20  0:12:20  1:19:18 NSID2 0:12:20

201600548944 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/30/2016  16:01:32 16:01:32 16:01:32 16:10:33 NSID216:01:32

201600497178 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 07/10/2016  19:27:06 19:27:06 19:27:06 19:27:09 NSID219:27:06

201600533708 0 Station 12 Street / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 07/24/2016  21:40:27 21:40:27 21:40:27 21:40:30 NSID121:40:27

201600473724 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message07/02/2016  10:23:04 10:26:15 13:48:03 13:48:08 NSID213:47:51

201600473724 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message07/02/2016  10:23:04 10:26:15 13:48:03 13:48:08 NSID213:47:51

201600474443 900 Osceola Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent07/02/2016  15:28:38 15:29:25 15:31:18 15:54:52 NSID115:31:14

201600509973 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/15/2016  15:03:07 15:03:07 15:03:07 15:05:44 NSID115:03:07

201600476266 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message07/03/2016  06:45:51  6:48:23  6:48:29  7:38:50 NSID2 6:48:27

201600512493 STATION 20 1/2 ST / CENTRAL AV132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/16/2016  13:49:48 13:49:48 13:49:48 13:54:04 NSID213:49:48

201600546946 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 07/29/2016  21:19:24 21:19:24 21:19:24 22:11:41 NSID221:19:24

201600536051 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 07/25/2016  20:14:55 20:14:55 20:14:55 20:14:57 NSID320:14:55

201600477193 0 Station 23 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/03/2016  15:07:32 15:07:32 15:07:32 15:14:22 NSID215:07:32

201600477287 Station 21st St / Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  15:37:19 15:37:19 15:37:19 15:37:37 NSID215:37:19

201600494924 0 Station 26 1/2 Beach / Public Beach Access105D_Animal Attack 07/09/2016  19:09:32 19:12:24 19:20:09 19:25:31 NSID219:12:28

201600494094 2301 Myrtle Av 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 07/09/2016  12:42:39 12:44:40 12:51:35 NSID212:45:08

201600542642 0 Station 18 1/2 Beach/ Public Beach Access107O_Assist Agency Information07/28/2016  09:23:33  9:23:33  9:23:33  9:30:19 NSID2 9:23:33

201600549638 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/30/2016  21:40:50 21:40:50 21:40:50 21:40:55 NSID221:40:50

201600492495 Station 20 1/2 St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/08/2016  21:43:34 21:43:34 21:43:34 21:43:36 NSID221:43:34

201600532935 1735 Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/24/2016  14:56:07 14:56:07 14:56:07 14:58:50 NSID114:56:07

201600474381 Station 19th St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/02/2016  15:05:00 15:05:00 15:05:00 15:09:09 NSID215:05:00

201600476853 1921 Ion Av 105C_Animal Cruelty 07/03/2016  12:35:48 12:36:52 12:40:26 12:58:27 YSID212:37:38

201600494335 Si Ofc 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message07/09/2016  14:41:54 14:45:11 14:55:40 NSIADM

201600502148 2050 Middle St 110O_Burglary/Invasion Info 07/12/2016  15:36:53 15:38:43 15:43:30 17:11:30 NSID215:39:15

201600521084 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 07/20/2016  00:37:27  0:37:27  0:37:27  0:37:33 NSID2 0:37:27

201600476922 Station 21st St / Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  13:09:52 13:09:52 13:09:52 13:13:07 NSID213:09:52

08/01/2016 Page 6 of 29



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600476922 Station 21st St / Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  13:09:52 13:09:52 13:09:52 13:13:07 NSID213:09:52

201600502148 2050 Middle St 110O_Burglary/Invasion Info 07/12/2016  15:36:53 15:38:43 15:43:30 17:11:30 NSID215:39:15

201600523866 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/21/2016  01:01:21  1:01:21  1:01:21  1:01:30 NSID3 1:01:21

201600520565 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/19/2016  20:06:40 20:06:40 20:06:40 20:06:43 NSID120:06:40

201600523397 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 07/20/2016  21:38:53 21:38:53 21:38:53 21:39:00 NSID121:38:53

201600528064 0 Station 22 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/22/2016  15:22:33 15:22:33 15:22:33 15:31:37 NSID215:22:33

201600536212 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/25/2016  21:35:41 21:35:41 21:35:41 21:35:43 NSID121:35:41

201600479498 Station 18 1/2 St / Flag St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/04/2016  12:24:46 12:24:46 12:24:46 12:27:15 NSID212:24:46

201600520564 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/19/2016  20:06:33 20:06:33 20:06:33 20:06:35 NSID120:06:33

201600533309 Station 28th St / Bayonne St Parking Enforcement 07/24/2016  18:09:43 18:09:43 18:09:43 18:12:53 NSID318:09:43

201600480522 3809 Hartnett Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/04/2016  19:55:58 19:57:46 20:08:25 20:11:28 NIPD519:58:32

201600480564 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 07/04/2016  20:18:19 20:18:19 20:18:19 20:18:22 NSID220:18:19

201600518158 809 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/18/2016  23:03:39 23:03:39 23:03:39 23:10:46 NSID123:03:39

201600534412 1914 Middle St *Theft_Past 07/25/2016  06:53:57  6:57:29  6:57:39 NSID2

201600551940 Middle St / Station 23rd St Traffic Stop 07/31/2016  21:48:44 21:48:44 21:48:44 21:56:38 NSID221:48:44

201600476853 1921 Ion Av 105C_Animal Cruelty 07/03/2016  12:35:48 12:36:52 12:40:26 12:58:27 YSID212:37:38

201600540913 3241 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/27/2016  16:48:45 16:50:06 16:51:10 17:18:56 NSID316:50:10

201600491512 0 Station 22 Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/08/2016  14:51:54 14:51:54 14:51:54 14:55:01 NSID214:51:54

201600492508 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 07/08/2016  21:47:45 21:47:45 21:47:45 21:47:50 NSID221:47:45

201600473017 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/02/2016  02:17:44  2:17:44  2:17:44  2:17:46 NSID1 2:17:44

201600478401 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/03/2016  23:21:21 23:21:21 23:21:21 23:21:24 NSID323:21:21

201600480263 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 07/04/2016  18:12:14 18:12:14 18:12:14 18:12:16 NSID118:12:14

201600489504 2050 Middle St 105A_Animal Stray 07/07/2016  21:09:27 21:12:27 21:15:02 21:23:19 NSID221:12:40

201600489837 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/07/2016  23:33:22 23:33:22 23:33:22 23:33:24 NSID223:33:22

201600492355 402 Station 18 1/2 St Patrol Request 07/08/2016  20:48:59 20:48:59 20:48:59 20:49:05 NSID220:48:59

201600512375 0 Station 21 Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/16/2016  12:55:10 12:55:10 12:55:10 12:57:15 NSID212:55:10

201600479717 Station 12th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/04/2016  13:50:25 13:50:25 13:50:25 13:53:28 NSID113:50:25

201600479929 1856 Ion Av 911 Open Line 07/04/2016  15:40:29 15:42:51 15:45:39 15:52:39 NSID215:42:57

201600510918 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/15/2016  21:57:47 21:57:47 21:57:47 21:57:56 NSID121:57:47

201600523410 229-299 Station 21st St *Traffic Viol/Compl/Haz_Just O 07/20/2016  21:42:11 21:47:11 21:53:38 22:00:59 NSID221:52:22

201600544053 2300 - 2399 ION AV 911 Open Line 07/28/2016  20:15:24 20:17:08 20:18:35 20:20:07 NSID220:17:29

201600551201 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/31/2016  15:20:57 15:20:57 15:20:57 15:21:00 NSID115:20:57

201600481516 2019 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 07/05/2016  02:48:16  2:49:01  2:50:24  2:56:19 NSID2 2:49:26

201600487983 2015 Ion Av 911 Hang Up 07/07/2016  10:34:29 10:39:56 10:41:50 10:41:58 NSID210:40:01

201600505542 2051 Middle St 131A_Traffic Accident Past 07/13/2016  20:55:17 20:55:17 20:55:17 21:03:50 NSID220:55:17

201600505986 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 07/14/2016  01:11:39  1:11:39  1:11:39  1:11:41 NSID3 1:11:39

201600507952 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access125D_Pub Svc Reckless Act 07/14/2016  19:05:12 19:07:59 19:16:25 19:17:10 NSID119:08:24

201600529291 1204 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Circumstances07/22/2016  23:56:43 23:56:43 23:56:43  0:11:21 NSID123:56:43

201600495032 1325 Middle St 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 07/09/2016  20:04:30 20:08:11 20:12:44 20:27:33 NSID120:08:28

201600517944 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/18/2016  20:42:56 20:42:56 20:42:56 20:43:04 NSID320:42:56

08/01/2016 Page 7 of 29



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600529291 1204 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Circumstances07/22/2016  23:56:43 23:56:43 23:56:43  0:11:21 NSID123:56:43

201600474505 0 Station 18 1/2 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/02/2016  15:56:50 15:56:50 15:56:50 16:14:33 NSID215:56:50

201600484002 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 07/05/2016  23:24:33 23:24:33 23:24:33 23:24:35 NSID223:24:33

201600501739 2050 Middle St Registration Check 07/12/2016  12:59:17 12:59:17 12:59:17 12:59:41 NSID212:59:17

201600513382 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 07/16/2016  21:26:23 21:26:23 21:26:23 21:26:31 NSID121:26:23

201600519318 1204 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Other 07/19/2016  10:40:46 10:40:46 11:07:11 NSID110:42:16

201600474000 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/02/2016  12:17:43 12:17:43 12:17:43 12:28:02 NSID212:17:43

201600476471 900 Osceola Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  09:14:29  9:14:29  9:14:29  9:18:40 NSID1 9:14:29

201600476971 Station 18th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  13:35:00 13:35:00 13:35:00 13:37:32 NSID113:35:00

201600479837 0 Station 16 Street / Public Beach AccessAssist Motorist 07/04/2016  14:56:50 14:56:50 14:56:50 16:26:06 NSID114:56:50

201600479929 1856 Ion Av 911 Open Line 07/04/2016  15:40:29 15:42:51 15:45:39 15:52:39 NSID215:42:57

201600487036 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/07/2016  00:38:20  0:38:20  0:38:20  0:38:25 NSID2 0:38:20

201600489894 Middle St / Station 22nd St City Ordinance Violation 07/08/2016  00:00:13  0:00:13  0:00:13  0:09:55 NSID2 0:00:13

201600493908 2420 Atlantic Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent07/09/2016  11:27:11 11:27:31 11:32:56 11:50:26 NSID211:28:13

201600520908 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/19/2016  23:06:19 23:06:19 23:06:19 23:06:22 NSID323:06:19

201600526316 5757 PALM BLVD 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent07/21/2016  22:59:58 23:00:11 23:12:42 NIPD7

201600529291 1204 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Circumstances07/22/2016  23:56:43 23:56:43 23:56:43  0:11:21 NSID123:56:43

201600551237 0 Station 24 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/31/2016  15:37:31 15:37:31 15:37:31 15:40:38 NSID215:37:31

201600469697 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/01/2016  01:11:47  1:11:47  1:11:47  1:11:49 NSID1 1:11:47

201600493089 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/09/2016  02:04:24  2:04:24  2:04:24  2:04:26 NSID1 2:04:24

201600515320 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 07/17/2016  18:18:03 18:18:03 18:18:03 18:18:13 NSID118:18:03

201600531263 0 Station 29 Beach / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 07/23/2016  20:18:50 20:18:50 20:18:50 20:18:53 NSID320:18:50

201600535719 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/25/2016  17:38:19 17:38:19 17:38:19 17:38:32 NSID117:38:19

201600545338 1204 Middle St 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message07/29/2016  09:45:51  9:51:02 10:58:34 11:19:51 NSID110:54:21

201600532982 0 Station 30 Beach / Public Beach Access113C_Disturb/Nuis Intoxicated 07/24/2016  15:17:58 15:19:29 15:26:45 15:40:13 NSID315:20:03

201600475605 Station 26th St / Bayonne St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/02/2016  23:13:14 23:13:14 23:13:14 23:30:48 NSID223:13:14

201600477048 Station 30th St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 07/03/2016  14:07:37 14:07:37 14:07:37 14:14:26 NSID314:07:37

201600530593 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) 105A_Animal Stray 07/23/2016  14:25:20 14:36:56 14:49:59 NSIDM14:37:14

201600479528 3014 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 07/04/2016  12:36:52 12:37:45 12:42:06 12:49:33 NSID312:37:48

201600483576 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/05/2016  20:23:11 20:23:11 20:23:11 20:23:13 NSID120:23:11

201600489472 2050 Middle St 105A_Animal Stray 07/07/2016  20:50:35 20:52:40 20:57:04 21:02:31 NSID220:53:02

201600492211 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/08/2016  19:56:08 19:56:08 19:56:08 19:56:12 NSID119:56:08

201600544130 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/28/2016  20:55:53 20:55:53 20:55:53 20:55:56 NSID120:55:53

201600477048 Station 30th St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 07/03/2016  14:07:37 14:07:37 14:07:37 14:14:26 NSID314:07:37

201600477387 0 Station 18 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/03/2016  16:19:33 16:19:33 16:19:33 16:48:28 NSID116:19:33

201600505441 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 07/13/2016  20:06:17 20:06:17 20:06:17 20:06:20 NSID220:06:17

201600507142 0 Station 18 1/2 Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/14/2016  14:01:46 14:01:46 14:01:46 14:03:47 NSID214:01:46

201600532982 0 Station 30 Beach / Public Beach Access113C_Disturb/Nuis Intoxicated 07/24/2016  15:17:58 15:19:29 15:26:45 15:40:13 NSID315:20:03

201600536009 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/25/2016  19:52:39 19:52:39 19:52:39 19:52:41 NSID119:52:39

201600544429 2015 ION AV Patrol Request 07/28/2016  23:23:49 23:23:49 23:23:49 23:30:59 NSID223:23:49

08/01/2016 Page 8 of 29



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600546569 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 07/29/2016  18:43:15 18:43:15 18:43:15 18:43:19 NSID318:43:15

201600479509 0 Station 22 Beach / Public Beach Access107D_Assist Agency Urgent 07/04/2016  12:28:16 12:29:21 12:33:35 12:44:54 NSID212:29:53

201600480265 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 07/04/2016  18:12:51 18:12:51 18:12:51 18:13:00 NSID118:12:51

201600503372 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/13/2016  01:44:20  1:44:20  1:44:20  1:44:27 NSID1 1:44:20

201600512503 Station 20th St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/16/2016  13:55:11 13:55:11 13:55:11 13:59:27 NSID213:55:11

201600547353 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/30/2016  00:02:21  0:02:21  0:02:21  0:02:25 NSID2 0:02:21

201600472739 1688 BEN SAWYER BLVD Traffic Stop 07/02/2016  00:10:42  0:10:42  0:10:42  0:16:37 NSID2 0:10:42

201600473964 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/02/2016  12:08:19 12:08:19 12:08:19 12:15:34 NSID212:08:19

201600480249 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/04/2016  18:07:47 18:07:47 18:07:47 18:07:50 NSID118:07:47

201600486459 3005 MARSHALL BLVD 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/06/2016  20:09:50 20:09:50 20:09:50 20:22:08 NSID320:09:50

201600540154 Station 22nd St / Middle St Disabled Motorist 07/27/2016  11:26:36 11:26:36 11:26:36 11:30:05 NSID211:26:36

201600475132 Pettigrew St / Station 22nd St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/02/2016  20:08:00 20:08:00 20:08:00 20:08:06 NSID220:08:00

201600475605 Station 26th St / Bayonne St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/02/2016  23:13:14 23:13:14 23:13:14 23:30:48 NSID223:13:14

201600526612 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/22/2016  01:53:27  1:53:27  1:53:27  1:53:30 NSID1 1:53:27

201600532866 0 Station 18 1/2 Beach/ Public Beach AccessOfficer Initiated Call 07/24/2016  14:19:46 14:19:46 14:19:46 14:30:10 NSID214:19:46

201600534997 Si Officer 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message07/25/2016  12:02:44 12:49:15 12:57:07 NSIADM

201600538050 0 Station 12 Street / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/26/2016  14:59:16 14:59:16 14:59:16 15:01:22 NSID114:59:16

201600538605 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/26/2016  19:07:43 19:07:43 19:07:43 19:10:53 NSID219:07:43

201600525825 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/21/2016  18:48:25 18:48:25 18:48:25 18:53:50 NSID318:48:25

201600546040 0 Station 21 Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/29/2016  14:56:42 14:56:42 14:56:42 14:57:02 NSID214:56:42

201600551912 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 07/31/2016  21:32:55 21:32:55 21:32:55 21:40:16 NSID221:32:55

201600498991 0 Station 12 Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/11/2016  13:28:53 13:28:53 13:28:53 13:31:56 NSID113:28:53

201600505389 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/13/2016  19:44:40 19:44:40 19:44:40 19:44:42 NSID219:44:40

201600521898 927 Osceola Av 103A_Admin Found Property 07/20/2016  10:33:32 10:37:37 14:05:10 14:06:48 NSID110:38:22

201600537917 0 Station 18 Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/26/2016  14:01:05 14:01:05 14:01:05 14:03:48 NSID114:01:05

201600470220 1100 Osceola Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Haz/Low Traffic 07/01/2016  08:39:08  8:42:30  8:48:36  8:48:57 NSID1 8:42:35

201600477248 809 Middle St 133O_Trespassing Information 07/03/2016  15:27:23 15:27:23 15:27:23 16:33:17 YSID115:27:23

201600495188 Station 24th St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 07/09/2016  21:30:50 21:30:50 21:30:50 21:37:16 NSID221:30:50

201600509383 2702 GOLDBUG AV 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/15/2016  10:33:46 10:35:08 10:36:33 10:38:45 NSID310:36:17

201600539330 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/27/2016  01:07:31  1:07:31  1:07:31  1:07:39 NSID1 1:07:31

201600477191 Atlantic Av / Station 26th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  15:07:20 15:07:20 15:07:20 15:08:32 NSID215:07:20

201600500931 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent07/12/2016  06:27:39  6:28:26  6:33:39  6:34:51 NSID2 6:29:04

201600507339 1601 Middle St 105O_Animal Information 07/14/2016  15:08:35 15:11:45 15:30:10 16:00:47 NSID115:23:52

201600474031 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/02/2016  12:29:16 12:29:16 12:29:16 12:38:03 NSID212:29:16

201600477248 809 Middle St 133O_Trespassing Information 07/03/2016  15:27:23 15:27:23 15:27:23 16:33:17 YSID115:27:23

201600533456 3000 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 07/24/2016  19:24:30 19:24:30 19:24:30 19:32:28 NSID319:24:30

201600543834 2002 Gull Dr 911 Open Line 07/28/2016  18:17:06 18:19:25 18:21:36 18:24:13 NSID218:19:32

201600543834 2002 Gull Dr 911 Open Line 07/28/2016  18:17:06 18:19:25 18:21:36 18:24:13 NSID218:19:32

201600475552 Station 21st St / Middle St 113C_Disturb/Nuis Intoxicated 07/02/2016  22:48:38 22:49:52 22:51:41  1:08:08 YSID222:50:15

201600486987 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/07/2016  00:09:12  0:09:12  0:09:12  0:09:17 NSID1 0:09:12

08/01/2016 Page 9 of 29



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600489835 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/07/2016  23:33:10 23:33:10 23:33:10 23:33:13 NSID223:33:10

201600518265 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/18/2016  23:48:55 23:48:55 23:48:55 23:49:00 NSID123:48:55

201600518716 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/19/2016  04:46:38  4:46:38  4:46:38  4:46:41 NSID3 4:46:38

201600531059 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/23/2016  18:37:17 18:37:17 18:37:17 18:37:29 NSID118:37:17

201600532341 2420 Myrtle Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 07/24/2016  08:44:33  8:46:02  8:50:01  8:53:59 NSID2 8:46:09

201600550333 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/31/2016  03:55:16  3:55:16  3:55:16  3:56:32 NSID3 3:55:16

201600474229 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/02/2016  13:57:06 13:57:06 13:57:06 13:57:22 NSID213:57:06

201600477248 809 Middle St 133O_Trespassing Information 07/03/2016  15:27:23 15:27:23 15:27:23 16:33:17 YSID115:27:23

201600480205 498 Station 26th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/04/2016  17:44:15 17:44:15 17:44:15 17:44:22 NSID217:44:15

201600480247 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/04/2016  18:05:47 18:05:47 18:05:47 18:05:50 NSID118:05:47

201600512659 0 Station 28 1/2 Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/16/2016  15:10:23 15:10:23 15:10:23 15:13:51 NSID315:10:23

201600523965 Jasper Blvd / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Person 07/21/2016  01:55:30  1:55:30  1:55:30  1:56:29 NSID3 1:55:30

201600533456 3000 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 07/24/2016  19:24:30 19:24:30 19:24:30 19:32:28 NSID319:24:30

201600508567 2012-2051 ION AV 129C_Suspicious Circumstances07/15/2016  00:38:26  0:38:26  0:38:26  0:44:20 NSID2 0:38:26

201600512539 2213 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/16/2016  14:13:31 14:13:31 14:13:31 14:13:52 NSID214:13:31

201600513386 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 07/16/2016  21:27:24 21:27:24 21:27:24 22:25:41 NSID221:27:24

201600537789 0 Station 18 Street / Public Beach Access129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/26/2016  13:05:16 13:05:16 13:05:16 13:07:51 NSID113:05:16

201600548557 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/30/2016  12:55:36 12:55:36 12:55:36 13:02:04 NSID212:55:36

201600497107 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/10/2016  18:51:01 18:51:01 18:51:01 18:51:04 NSID118:51:01

201600524873 0 Station 18 Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/21/2016  11:28:17 11:28:17 11:28:17 11:32:53 NSID111:28:17

201600536501 2302 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent07/25/2016  23:54:47 23:55:40  0:01:58  0:32:41 NSID223:58:48

201600546999 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 07/29/2016  21:39:08 21:39:08 21:39:08 21:39:11 NSID221:39:08

201600487896 Ion Av / Station 30th St 105A_Animal Stray 07/07/2016  10:02:11 10:03:36 10:04:43 10:11:13 NSID310:03:40

201600496938 1102 Osceola Av 122O_Misc Information 07/10/2016  17:16:33 17:30:39 17:41:43 NSID117:30:43

201600531143 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/23/2016  19:14:58 19:14:58 19:14:58 19:15:00 NSID119:14:58

201600533684 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 07/24/2016  21:29:01 21:29:01 21:29:01 21:29:04 NSID121:29:01

201600536501 2302 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent07/25/2016  23:54:47 23:55:40  0:01:58  0:32:41 NSID223:58:48

201600477605 Station 19th St / Thee St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  17:47:43 17:47:43 17:47:43 17:47:48 NSID217:47:43

201600481359 STATION 31ST ST / ION AV 129C_Suspicious Wanted Person07/05/2016  00:55:17  0:55:17  0:55:17  2:10:37 YSID3 0:55:17

201600500406 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 07/11/2016  23:28:46 23:28:46 23:28:46 23:28:48 NSID123:28:46

201600500666 2902 Marshall Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 07/12/2016  01:45:00  1:46:16  1:51:55  2:22:11 YSID3 1:46:27

201600510946 Middle St / Station 22 1/2 St Traffic Stop 07/15/2016  22:10:53 22:10:53 22:10:53 22:17:01 NSID222:10:53

201600550327 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/31/2016  03:51:43  3:51:43  3:51:43  3:55:02 NSID3 3:51:43

201600551124 0 Station 18 1/2 Beach/ Public Beach Access*Assist Other Agencies 07/31/2016  14:38:53 14:38:53 14:38:53 14:45:59 NSID214:38:53

201600483593 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/05/2016  20:32:17 20:32:17 20:32:17 20:32:32 NSID320:32:17

201600487896 Ion Av / Station 30th St 105A_Animal Stray 07/07/2016  10:02:11 10:03:36 10:04:43 10:11:13 NSID310:03:40

201600532719 0 Station 16 Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/24/2016  13:06:12 13:06:12 13:06:12 13:06:18 NSID113:06:12

201600542990 Station 22 1/2 St / Jasper Blvd 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent07/28/2016  11:44:21 11:46:21 11:47:18 12:30:29 NSID211:46:26

201600535704 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 07/25/2016  17:32:15 17:32:15 17:32:15 17:32:25 NSID117:32:15

201600545995 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/29/2016  14:41:52 14:41:52 14:41:52 14:50:13 NSID214:41:52

08/01/2016 Page 10 of 29



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600481359 STATION 31ST ST / ION AV 129C_Suspicious Wanted Person07/05/2016  00:55:17  0:55:17  0:55:17  2:10:37 YSID3 0:55:17

201600483587 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 07/05/2016  20:28:23 20:28:23 20:28:23 20:28:26 NSID220:28:23

201600500529 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 07/12/2016  00:29:50  0:29:50  0:29:50  0:29:53 NSID1 0:29:50

201600520635 Station 20 1/2 St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/19/2016  20:45:25 20:45:25 20:45:25 20:45:30 NSID220:45:25

201600527146 2002 MIDDLE ST 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 07/22/2016  08:28:21  8:29:09  8:31:14  9:04:23 YSID2 8:29:15

201600541263 Station 28 1/2 St / Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/27/2016  19:19:43 19:19:43 19:19:43 19:19:49 NSID319:19:43

201600475202 0 Station 18 Beach/ Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/02/2016  20:29:11 20:29:11 20:29:11 20:43:29 NSID120:29:11

201600494903 Si7 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message07/09/2016  18:59:17 19:01:59 19:22:38 NSIADM

201600504159 0 Station 28 1/2 Beach / Public Beach Access107D_Assist Agency Urgent 07/13/2016  11:59:52 12:00:57 12:12:31 12:12:46 NSID312:03:26

201600514483 Station 22nd St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/17/2016  09:13:23  9:13:23  9:13:23  9:15:38 NSID2 9:13:23

201600532918 Pettigrew St / Station 21st St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/24/2016  14:46:55 14:46:55 14:46:55 14:49:20 NSID214:46:55

201600541173 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 07/27/2016  18:45:50 18:45:50 18:45:50 18:45:52 NSID218:45:50

201600545446 Station 26 1/2 St / Middle St Disabled Motorist 07/29/2016  10:40:08 10:40:08 10:40:08 10:54:15 NSID210:40:08

201600547406 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/30/2016  00:25:55  0:25:55  0:25:55  0:26:05 NSID1 0:25:55

201600477350 0 Station 18 1/2 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/03/2016  16:02:18 16:02:18 16:02:18 16:14:12 NSID216:02:18

201600487027 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 07/07/2016  00:32:28  0:32:28  0:32:28  0:32:33 NSID1 0:32:28

201600508555 0 Station 18 1/2 Street / Public Beach Access129C_Suspicious Circumstances07/15/2016  00:25:03  0:27:05  0:30:18  0:35:15 NSID2 0:27:08

201600535231 Si Officer 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message07/25/2016  13:51:54 15:00:06 15:00:09 NSIADM

201600548914 0 Station 24 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/30/2016  15:44:07 15:44:07 15:44:07 15:52:05 NSID215:44:07

201600472967 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/02/2016  01:53:32  1:53:32  1:53:32  1:53:35 NSID2 1:53:32

201600532869 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/24/2016  14:20:37 14:20:37 14:20:37 14:33:14 NSID314:20:37

201600549001 3222 Middle St Traffic Stop 07/30/2016  16:38:59 16:38:59 16:38:59 16:46:51 NSID316:38:59

201600469788 Station 26th St / Atlantic Av 129C_Suspicious Person 07/01/2016  01:53:57  1:53:57  1:53:57  2:17:49 NSID2 1:53:57

201600490077 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 07/08/2016  01:34:27  1:34:27  1:34:27  1:34:29 NSID1 1:34:27

201600512339 0 Station 27 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/16/2016  12:31:41 12:31:41 12:31:41 12:40:32 NSID312:31:41

201600513407 Station 22nd St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/16/2016  21:33:14 21:33:14 21:33:14  1:05:53 NSID221:33:14

201600530796 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 07/23/2016  16:23:42 16:23:42 16:23:42 16:23:48 NSID316:23:42

201600536078 Station 21st St / Ion Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/25/2016  20:32:15 20:32:15 20:32:15 20:36:45 NSID220:32:15

201600544677 Station 18th St / Atlantic Av 129C_Suspicious Person 07/29/2016  01:49:14  1:49:14  1:49:14  2:01:32 NSID1 1:49:14

201600480191 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/04/2016  17:39:41 17:39:41 17:39:41 17:39:44 NSID317:39:41

201600491157 0 Station 18 1/2 Beach/ Public Beach Access107C_Assist Agency Serve Order07/08/2016  12:29:55 12:31:16 12:31:37 NSID2

201600500434 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/11/2016  23:41:34 23:41:34 23:41:34 23:41:37 NSID323:41:34

201600507435 0 Station 18 Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/14/2016  15:50:05 15:50:05 15:50:05 15:52:34 NSID115:50:05

201600527169 2220 Middle St 113B_Disturbance Nuisance 07/22/2016  08:39:44  8:50:21  9:02:56  9:10:47 NSID2 8:50:23

201600491213 0 Station 18 1/2 Beach/ Public Beach Access107O_Assist Agency Information07/08/2016  12:56:16 12:56:16 12:56:16 13:01:09 NSID212:56:16

201600494985 907 Middle St Patrol Request 07/09/2016  19:40:23 19:40:23 19:40:23 19:40:27 NSID119:40:23

201600508555 0 Station 18 1/2 Street / Public Beach Access129C_Suspicious Circumstances07/15/2016  00:25:03  0:27:05  0:30:18  0:35:15 NSID2 0:27:08

201600512894 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) 125D_Pub Svc Reckless Act 07/16/2016  17:10:16 17:11:51 17:17:31 18:00:31 NSIDM17:12:29

201600523400 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/20/2016  21:40:03 21:40:03 21:40:03 21:40:10 NSID221:40:03

201600551245 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 07/31/2016  15:40:28 15:40:28 15:40:28 15:40:32 NSID315:40:28

08/01/2016 Page 11 of 29



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600474906 Middle St / Station 22nd St 103A_Admin Lost Property 07/02/2016  18:36:34 18:38:58 18:44:28 18:46:29 NSID218:39:02

201600497109 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 07/10/2016  18:51:19 18:51:19 18:51:19 18:51:24 NSID118:51:19

201600521098 2500 Atlantic Av Traffic Stop 07/20/2016  00:46:23  0:46:23  0:46:23  1:05:02 NSID2 0:46:23

201600531256 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 07/23/2016  20:16:41 20:16:41 20:16:41 20:27:19 NSID220:16:41

201600470537 Si Sgt 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message07/01/2016  10:53:53 10:57:41 11:09:06 NSIADM10:59:24

201600480472 Station 18th St / Atlantic Av 113O_Disturbance Information 07/04/2016  19:34:36 19:36:06 19:37:57 19:47:09 NSID119:37:54

201600480472 Station 18th St / Atlantic Av 113O_Disturbance Information 07/04/2016  19:34:36 19:36:06 19:37:57 19:47:09 NSID119:37:54

201600492101 0 Breach Inlet Beach / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/08/2016  19:01:33 19:01:33 19:01:33 19:01:40 NSID319:01:33

201600500507 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/12/2016  00:20:10  0:20:10  0:20:10  0:20:13 NSID2 0:20:10

201600536290 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) Patrol Request 07/25/2016  22:11:24 22:11:24 22:11:24 22:11:29 NSIDM22:11:24

201600536875 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/26/2016  04:20:31  4:20:31  4:20:31  4:20:34 NSID1 4:20:31

201600472953 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/02/2016  01:46:56  1:46:56  1:46:56  1:46:59 NSID3 1:46:56

201600476993 0 Station 22 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/03/2016  13:42:24 13:42:24 13:42:24 13:48:20 NSID213:42:24

201600477035 Station 23rd St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  14:02:20 14:02:20 14:02:20 14:02:24 NSID214:02:20

201600538069 2220 Middle St 125B_Pub Svc Lock In/Out 07/26/2016  15:05:25 15:15:37 15:21:20 15:25:50 NSID215:15:58

201600545993 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/29/2016  14:40:26 14:40:26 14:40:26 14:43:47 NSIDM14:40:26

201600483666 809 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/05/2016  21:06:04 21:06:04 21:06:04 22:23:29 YSID121:06:04

201600479350 Station 21st St / Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/04/2016  11:07:28 11:07:28 11:07:28 11:08:57 NSID211:07:28

201600505427 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 07/13/2016  19:58:35 19:58:35 19:58:35 19:58:38 NSID319:58:35

201600508004 0 STATION 16 BEACH / PUBLIC BEACH ACCESSPatrol Request 07/14/2016  19:29:53 19:29:53 19:29:53 19:48:27 NSID119:29:53

201600513526 2210 Middle St 103A_Admin Found Property 07/16/2016  22:25:09 22:26:11 22:32:31 22:32:53 NSID222:27:27

201600523298 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/20/2016  20:44:15 20:44:15 20:44:15 20:44:22 NSID220:44:15

201600526129 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/21/2016  21:16:40 21:16:40 21:16:40 21:16:49 NSID121:16:40

201600526611 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/22/2016  01:53:11  1:53:11  1:53:11  1:53:19 NSID1 1:53:11

201600546567 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/29/2016  18:42:51 18:42:51 18:42:51 18:43:03 NSID318:42:51

201600474190 Station 30th St / Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/02/2016  13:39:45 13:39:45 13:39:45 13:41:15 NSID313:39:45

201600512428 0 Station 26 1/2 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/16/2016  13:19:54 13:19:54 13:19:54 13:27:39 NSID213:19:54

201600492212 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/08/2016  19:56:19 19:56:19 19:56:19 19:56:22 NSID119:56:19

201600551925 Middle St / Station 23rd St Traffic Stop 07/31/2016  21:40:26 21:40:26 21:40:26 21:45:49 NSID221:40:26

201600471631 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/01/2016  17:28:58 17:28:58 17:28:58 17:29:10 NSID117:28:58

201600476993 0 Station 22 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/03/2016  13:42:24 13:42:24 13:42:24 13:48:20 NSID213:42:24

201600477437 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access105C_Animal Injured Animal 07/03/2016  16:39:49 16:43:33 16:47:49 20:39:39 NSID116:44:15

201600480011 1688 BEN SAWYER BLVD 131B_Traffic Acc/NoInj/BlckTrf 07/04/2016  16:22:08 16:23:35 16:29:20 17:20:44 YSID216:23:40

201600489114 900 Osceola Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/07/2016  18:22:41 18:22:41 18:22:41 18:29:16 NSID118:22:41

201600492835 2061 Middle St Patrol Request 07/08/2016  23:53:53 23:53:53 23:53:53 23:53:54 NSID223:53:53

201600507094 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/14/2016  13:40:56 13:40:56 13:40:56 13:44:31 NSID113:40:56

201600551793 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 07/31/2016  20:31:51 20:31:51 20:31:51 20:31:53 NSID120:31:51

201600483666 809 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/05/2016  21:06:04 21:06:04 21:06:04 22:23:29 YSID121:06:04

201600491018 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach Access107O_Assist Agency Information07/08/2016  11:37:49 11:37:49 11:37:49 11:46:00 NSID211:37:49

201600502975 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/12/2016  22:00:20 22:00:20 22:00:20 22:00:28 NSID122:00:20

08/01/2016 Page 12 of 29



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600519857 0 Fort Moultrie Beach / Public Beach Access113C_Disturb/Nuis Intoxicated 07/19/2016  14:45:35 14:47:57 14:52:28 15:00:32 NSID114:49:14

201600547354 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/30/2016  00:02:58  0:02:58  0:02:58  0:03:03 NSID2 0:02:58

201600477120 Station 18th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  14:33:49 14:33:49 14:33:49 14:36:23 NSID114:33:49

201600477437 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access105C_Animal Injured Animal 07/03/2016  16:39:49 16:43:33 16:47:49 20:39:39 NSID116:44:15

201600544350 STATION 26 1/2 ST / JASPER BLVDTraffic Stop 07/28/2016  22:49:55 22:49:55 22:49:55 23:03:23 NSID222:49:55

201600544610 Station 21st St / Atlantic Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/29/2016  01:01:51  1:01:51  1:07:46  1:19:54 NSID2 1:01:51

201600533415 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/24/2016  19:03:10 19:03:10 19:03:10 19:09:22 YSID219:03:10

201600479514 0 Station 18 Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/04/2016  12:30:25 12:30:25 12:30:25 12:32:39 NSID112:30:25

201600484178 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/06/2016  00:41:54  0:41:54  0:41:54  0:41:57 NSID3 0:41:54

201600490070 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/08/2016  01:30:01  1:30:01  1:30:01  1:30:04 NSID1 1:30:01

201600479722 0 Station 19 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/04/2016  13:52:56 13:53:12 13:53:24 13:53:40 NSID213:53:21

201600489875 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/07/2016  23:50:06 23:50:06 23:50:06 23:50:12 NSID123:50:06

201600523272 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/20/2016  20:30:22 20:30:22 20:30:22 20:30:53 NSID120:30:22

201600535821 0 Station 32 Beach / Public Beach AccessTraffic Stop 07/25/2016  18:20:47 18:20:47 18:20:47 18:25:16 NSID318:20:47

201600535851 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/25/2016  18:34:26 18:34:26 18:34:26 18:34:28 NSID218:34:26

201600489561 1608 Middle St Follow Up 07/07/2016  21:36:17 21:36:17 21:43:13 21:44:39 NSID121:36:17

201600530322 Middle St / Station 28 1/2 St 131D_Traffic Acc/Injury 07/23/2016  12:20:16 12:21:32 12:25:17 12:50:04 NSID312:21:46

201600546986 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 07/29/2016  21:31:50 21:31:50 21:31:50 21:31:54 NSID321:31:50

201600547134 2520 Jasper Blvd 113D_Disturbance Verbal Small 07/29/2016  22:34:05 22:34:57 22:39:11 22:48:51 NSID222:35:21

201600510870 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/15/2016  21:33:31 21:33:31 21:33:31 21:41:55 NSID221:33:31

201600513385 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 07/16/2016  21:27:01 21:27:01 21:27:01 21:27:12 NSID121:27:01

201600516638 Station 26th St / Ion Av 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 07/18/2016  10:14:53 10:16:17 10:22:35 11:29:43 YSID210:16:36

201600518396 800 Middle St Traffic Stop 07/19/2016  00:50:11  0:50:11  0:50:11  2:05:27 YSID1 0:50:11

201600548081 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message07/30/2016  08:36:26  8:38:00  8:39:08  8:45:26 NSID2 8:38:55

201600549062 Station 18 1/2 St / Flag St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/30/2016  17:15:22 17:15:22 17:15:22 17:15:31 NSID217:15:22

201600492087 Station 23rd St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/08/2016  18:56:44 18:56:44 18:56:44 18:56:47 NSID218:56:44

201600502945 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 07/12/2016  21:50:28 21:50:28 21:50:28 21:50:36 NSID121:50:28

201600512417 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message07/16/2016  13:14:46 13:16:44 13:31:56 13:56:34 YSID213:16:46

201600516638 Station 26th St / Ion Av 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 07/18/2016  10:14:53 10:16:17 10:22:35 11:29:43 YSID210:16:36

201600547134 2520 Jasper Blvd 113D_Disturbance Verbal Small 07/29/2016  22:34:05 22:34:57 22:39:11 22:48:51 NSID222:35:21

201600531336 0 Station 18 1/2 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 07/23/2016  20:48:33 20:48:33 20:48:33 20:55:29 NSID220:48:33

201600541978 1729 Middle St Patrol Request 07/28/2016  00:25:20  0:25:20  0:25:20  0:25:22 NSID1 0:25:20

201600548874 0 Station 24 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/30/2016  15:29:54 15:29:54 15:29:54 15:38:58 NSID215:29:54

201600551794 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 07/31/2016  20:32:03 20:32:03 20:32:03 20:32:08 NSID120:32:03

201600474337 2050 Middle St Special Assignment 07/02/2016  14:47:55 14:47:55 14:48:07 15:32:01 NSID214:47:55

201600476531 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (iop) Traffic Stop 07/03/2016  09:50:35  9:50:35  9:50:35  9:59:48 NIPD1 9:50:35

201600518294 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/19/2016  00:00:29  0:00:29  0:00:29  0:00:35 NSID2 0:00:29

201600536365 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/25/2016  22:41:41 22:41:41 22:41:41 22:41:51 NSID222:41:41

201600547134 2520 Jasper Blvd 113D_Disturbance Verbal Small 07/29/2016  22:34:05 22:34:57 22:39:11 22:48:51 NSID222:35:21

201600549899 913 OSCEOLA AV Patrol Request 07/30/2016  23:45:49 23:45:49 23:45:49 23:48:14 NSID123:45:49

08/01/2016 Page 13 of 29



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600547617 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/30/2016  02:09:23  2:09:23  2:09:23  2:09:26 NSID1 2:09:23

201600549600 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/30/2016  21:14:55 21:14:55 21:14:55 21:14:59 NSID221:14:55

201600479929 1856 Ion Av 911 Open Line 07/04/2016  15:40:29 15:42:51 15:45:39 15:52:39 NSID215:42:57

201600498280 2900 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 07/11/2016  08:04:52  8:04:52  8:04:52  8:12:25 NSID3 8:04:52

201600508737 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/15/2016  03:02:34  3:02:34  3:02:34  3:02:44 NSID1 3:02:34

201600526681 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 07/22/2016  02:41:46  2:41:46  2:41:46  2:41:51 NSID2 2:41:46

201600542288 Station 21st St / Atlantic Av Suspicious Person 07/28/2016  04:02:40  4:02:40  4:02:40  4:59:20 NSID2 4:02:40

201600544053 2300 - 2399 ION AV 911 Open Line 07/28/2016  20:15:24 20:17:08 20:18:35 20:20:07 NSID220:17:29

201600551700 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/31/2016  19:32:13 19:32:13 19:32:13 19:32:18 NSID319:32:13

201600500508 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/12/2016  00:20:23  0:20:23  0:20:23  0:20:26 NSID2 0:20:23

201600498571 1302 Thompson Av 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message07/11/2016  10:31:26 10:36:09 10:54:23 13:40:58 NSID110:36:40

201600547425 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/30/2016  00:33:16  0:33:16  0:33:16  0:37:25 NSID2 0:33:16

201600474284 Station 28th St / Marshall Blvd City Ordinance Violation 07/02/2016  14:22:05 14:22:05 14:22:05 14:23:22 NSID314:22:05

201600483597 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 07/05/2016  20:34:50 20:34:50 20:34:50 20:34:53 NSID220:34:50

201600489055 1214 Middle St 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 07/07/2016  17:53:58 18:02:59 18:08:22 18:16:17 NSID118:03:05

201600502949 0 Station 12 Street / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 07/12/2016  21:51:02 21:51:02 21:51:02 21:51:08 NSID121:51:02

201600529874 1204 Middle St 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 07/23/2016  07:39:34  7:42:44 11:08:45 11:25:57 NSID110:41:16

201600541122 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 07/27/2016  18:24:49 18:24:49 18:24:49 18:24:51 NSID118:24:49

201600491119 0 Breach Inlet Street / Public Beach Access125B_Pub Svc Lock In/Out 07/08/2016  12:13:17 12:15:54 12:16:40 NSID3

201600531894 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/24/2016  01:28:17  1:28:17  1:28:17  1:28:19 NSID1 1:28:17

201600484001 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 07/05/2016  23:24:16 23:24:16 23:24:16 23:24:18 NSID223:24:16

201600493088 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/09/2016  02:04:14  2:04:14  2:04:14  2:04:16 NSID1 2:04:14

201600530738 809 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/23/2016  15:53:58 15:53:58 15:53:58 15:54:08 NSID115:53:58

201600546579 Marshall Blvd / Station 30th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/29/2016  18:46:12 18:46:12 18:46:12 18:48:07 NSID318:46:12

201600552076 Middle St / Station 20 1/2 St Traffic Stop 07/31/2016  23:09:14 23:09:14 23:09:14 23:25:48 NSID223:09:14

201600474165 0 Sand Dunes Club Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 07/02/2016  13:30:36 13:30:36 13:30:36 14:34:20 NSID113:30:36

201600477382 0 Station 10 Beach / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  16:16:43 16:20:22 16:22:05 16:24:25 NSID116:20:25

201600508438 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 07/14/2016  23:09:20 23:09:20 23:09:20 23:09:22 NSID323:09:20

201600510226 2061 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/15/2016  16:40:01 16:43:16 16:44:37 16:56:31 NSID216:43:19

201600533707 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/24/2016  21:40:16 21:40:16 21:40:16 21:40:19 NSID121:40:16

201600474156 0 Sand Dunes Club Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/02/2016  13:26:29 13:26:29 13:26:29 13:30:16 NSID113:26:29

201600479643 Station 21st St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/04/2016  13:22:45 13:22:45 13:22:45 13:26:07 NSID213:22:45

201600522460 1220 Cove Av 133D_Trespass/Unwnted Sm 07/20/2016  14:28:25 14:32:06 14:35:57 14:43:28 NSID114:33:07

201600549599 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/30/2016  21:14:46 21:14:46 21:14:46 21:14:49 NSID221:14:46

201600552076 Middle St / Station 20 1/2 St Traffic Stop 07/31/2016  23:09:14 23:09:14 23:09:14 23:25:48 NSID223:09:14

201600477927 1701 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent07/03/2016  20:04:00 20:05:10 20:06:40 20:08:58 NSID120:05:19

201600490151 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 07/08/2016  02:15:52  2:15:52  2:15:52  2:15:54 NSID3 2:15:52

201600531934 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/24/2016  01:52:55  1:52:55  1:52:55  1:53:04 NSID1 1:52:55

201600532778 2015 ION AV 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/24/2016  13:39:53 13:39:53 13:39:53 13:41:57 NSID213:39:53

201600471130 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 125D_Pub Svc Reckless Act 07/01/2016  14:24:39 14:26:44 14:45:11 14:45:19 NSID314:27:01

08/01/2016 Page 14 of 29



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600487970 853 Middle St 105O_Animal Information 07/07/2016  10:29:21 10:31:19 10:36:23 10:41:44 NSID110:31:47

201600543341 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message07/28/2016  14:24:08 14:26:26 14:41:14 15:24:34 NSID214:41:07

201600507993 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/14/2016  19:25:01 19:25:01 19:25:01 19:25:06 NSID119:25:01

201600518195 0 STATION 12 STREET / PUBLIC BEACH ACCESS129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/18/2016  23:20:22 23:20:22 23:20:22 23:24:29 NSID123:20:22

201600471130 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 125D_Pub Svc Reckless Act 07/01/2016  14:24:39 14:26:44 14:45:11 14:45:19 NSID314:27:01

201600472060 2902 Marshall Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 07/01/2016  20:05:31 20:07:26 20:10:46 20:14:13 NSID320:07:40

201600472060 2902 Marshall Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 07/01/2016  20:05:31 20:07:26 20:10:46 20:14:13 NSID320:07:40

201600477083 Station 22nd St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  14:19:01 14:19:01 14:19:01 14:19:10 NSID214:19:01

201600505424 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/13/2016  19:58:21 19:58:21 19:58:21 19:58:23 NSID319:58:21

201600512785 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/16/2016  16:12:53 16:12:53 16:12:53 16:21:23 NSID216:12:53

201600523387 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/20/2016  21:34:11 21:34:11 21:34:11 21:37:29 NSID221:34:11

201600532911 2213 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/24/2016  14:43:26 14:43:26 14:43:26 14:44:22 NSID214:43:26

201600533446 0 Station 22 Beach / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/24/2016  19:20:37 19:20:37 19:20:37 19:25:32 NSID219:20:37

201600481094 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 07/04/2016  23:16:41 23:16:41 23:16:41 23:16:43 NSID223:16:41

201600548773 0 Station 16 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/30/2016  14:39:29 14:39:29 14:39:29 14:55:08 NSID114:39:29

201600549267 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/30/2016  18:45:18 18:45:18 18:45:18 18:45:24 NSID318:45:18

201600472236 2209 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent07/01/2016  21:02:03 21:02:58 21:04:58 21:36:17 NSID221:03:01

201600547445 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 07/30/2016  00:42:02  0:42:02  0:42:02  0:42:07 NSID2 0:42:02

201600473860 423 STATION 22 1/2 ST Traffic Stop 07/02/2016  11:24:02 11:24:02 11:24:02 11:43:14 NSID211:24:02

201600477534 Marshall Blvd / Station 29th St 125B_Pub Svc Lock In/Out 07/03/2016  17:19:42 17:19:42 17:19:42 17:25:24 NSID317:19:42

201600515294 1214 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Person 07/17/2016  17:57:58 17:57:58 17:57:58 18:03:18 NSID117:57:58

201600530686 Station 21st St / Ion Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/23/2016  15:30:02 15:30:02 15:30:02 15:37:50 NSID215:30:02

201600549083 2050 Middle St 911 Hang Up 07/30/2016  17:21:52 17:22:47 17:22:57 NSID2

201600551199 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 07/31/2016  15:20:10 15:20:10 15:20:10 15:20:41 NSID115:20:10

201600473442 0 Station 18 1/2 Beach/ Public Beach Access107D_Assist Agency Urgent 07/02/2016  08:13:40  8:14:48  8:20:01  8:26:36 NSID2 8:14:53

201600491520 Atlantic Av / Station 22nd St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/08/2016  14:55:39 14:55:39 14:55:39 14:58:45 NSID214:55:39

201600496916 Station 26 1/2 St / Jasper Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/10/2016  17:06:29 17:11:46 17:22:32 17:30:33 NSID217:11:53

201600498355 2057 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent07/11/2016  08:53:40  8:54:41  9:02:12  9:03:28 NSID2 8:57:05

201600550831 Station 22 1/2 St / Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/31/2016  11:43:07 11:43:07 11:43:07 11:46:04 NSID211:43:07

201600472060 2902 Marshall Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 07/01/2016  20:05:31 20:07:26 20:10:46 20:14:13 NSID320:07:40

201600472236 2209 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent07/01/2016  21:02:03 21:02:58 21:04:58 21:36:17 NSID221:03:01

201600475700 Station 24th St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Person 07/02/2016  23:48:41 23:48:41 23:48:41  0:12:02 NSID223:48:41

201600492850 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/08/2016  23:59:26 23:59:26 23:59:26  0:09:02 YSID323:59:26

201600516640 0 Station 19 Beach/ Public Beach Access105O_Animal Information 07/18/2016  10:16:27 10:17:34 10:28:42 10:40:36 NSID210:17:41

201600531751 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 07/24/2016  00:01:48  0:01:48  0:01:48  0:13:42 NSID2 0:01:48

201600533791 2052 - 2069 ION AV 911 Open Line 07/24/2016  22:23:23 22:25:00 22:28:45 22:31:18 NSID222:25:13

201600536583 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 07/26/2016  00:44:28  0:44:28  0:44:28  0:44:30 NSID1 0:44:28

201600538005 3241 Middle St City Ordinance Violation 07/26/2016  14:38:56 14:42:07 14:43:40 14:48:33 NSID314:42:34

201600552055 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/31/2016  22:58:30 22:58:30 22:58:30 22:58:34 NSID122:58:30

201600472384 Middle St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 07/01/2016  22:00:37 22:00:37 22:00:37 22:10:31 NSID322:00:37

08/01/2016 Page 15 of 29



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600489850 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 07/07/2016  23:42:03 23:42:03 23:42:03 23:42:08 NSID123:42:03

201600495320 1557-1558 Ben Sawyer Blvd 132D_Tfc Viol/Road Rage 07/09/2016  22:36:04 22:37:10 22:38:09 22:47:27 NMPD122:38:03

201600531751 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 07/24/2016  00:01:48  0:01:48  0:01:48  0:13:42 NSID2 0:01:48

201600470672 1456 Thompson Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 07/01/2016  11:47:00 11:48:46 12:20:57 12:22:54 NSID111:48:49

201600478399 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 07/03/2016  23:20:59 23:20:59 23:20:59 23:21:06 NSID323:20:59

201600479979 0 Station 19 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/04/2016  16:09:16 16:09:16 16:09:16 16:17:33 NSID216:09:16

201600530748 2068 Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/23/2016  15:57:39 15:57:39 15:57:39 15:57:53 NSID215:57:39

201600474799 1850-1999 Back St 113B_Disturbance Noise Past 07/02/2016  17:55:28 17:59:17 18:03:15 18:20:18 NSID217:59:21

201600478415 Station 20 1/2 St / Ion Av 129C_Suspicious Person 07/03/2016  23:26:29 23:26:29 23:26:29 23:28:20 NSID223:26:29

201600505350 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/13/2016  19:28:48 19:28:48 19:28:48 19:28:50 NSID119:28:48

201600536037 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/25/2016  20:07:03 20:07:03 20:07:03 20:13:27 NSID320:07:03

201600507461 0 Station 22 Street / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/14/2016  16:00:33 16:00:33 16:00:33 16:09:08 NSID216:00:33

201600510986 2902 Marshall Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 07/15/2016  22:32:22 22:35:13 22:38:32 NSID322:35:49

201600474456 900 Osceola Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/02/2016  15:33:44 15:33:44 15:33:44 15:42:26 NSID115:33:44

201600478159 Station 23rd St / Middle St Traffic Stop 07/03/2016  21:43:49 21:43:49 21:43:49 21:58:24 NSID221:43:49

201600502341 1104 Osceola Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 07/12/2016  16:59:54 17:02:06 17:06:28 17:09:40 NSID117:02:19

201600542867 32°45'24.55"N / 079°51'12.77"W 911 Open Line 07/28/2016  10:49:25 10:53:31 10:53:37 10:53:41 NSID310:53:34

201600479427 Station 18th St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/04/2016  11:47:49 11:47:49 11:47:49 11:50:13 NSID111:47:49

201600529220 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/22/2016  23:34:36 23:34:36 23:34:36 23:34:41 NSID123:34:36

201600530231 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach AccessParking Enforcement 07/23/2016  11:35:55 11:35:55 11:35:55 11:52:07 NSID211:35:55

201600535816 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/25/2016  18:16:14 18:16:14 18:16:14 18:16:18 NSID318:16:14

201600502341 1104 Osceola Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 07/12/2016  16:59:54 17:02:06 17:06:28 17:09:40 NSID117:02:19

201600506990 900 Osceola Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/14/2016  13:02:24 13:02:24 13:02:24 13:04:15 NSID113:02:24

201600516640 0 Station 19 Beach/ Public Beach Access105O_Animal Information 07/18/2016  10:16:27 10:17:34 10:28:42 10:40:36 NSID210:17:41

201600536037 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/25/2016  20:07:03 20:07:03 20:07:03 20:13:27 NSID320:07:03

201600537016 2015 Ion Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/26/2016  07:21:58  7:24:50  7:37:41  7:38:01 NSID2 7:25:14

201600550330 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 07/31/2016  03:52:36  3:52:36  3:52:36  3:52:39 NSID1 3:52:36

201600470672 1456 Thompson Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 07/01/2016  11:47:00 11:48:46 12:20:57 12:22:54 NSID111:48:49

201600527961 0 Sand Dunes Club Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/22/2016  14:40:02 14:40:02 14:40:02 14:48:46 NSID114:40:02

201600531212 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 07/23/2016  19:54:18 19:54:18 19:54:18 19:54:21 NSID319:54:18

201600473652 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message07/02/2016  09:49:42  9:51:30  9:51:35 10:07:24 NSID2 9:51:33

201600488302 Station 21st St / Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/07/2016  12:41:34 12:41:34 12:41:34 12:47:30 NSID212:41:34

201600505352 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/13/2016  19:28:56 19:28:56 19:28:56 19:28:58 NSID119:28:56

201600515314 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/17/2016  18:15:00 18:15:00 18:15:00 18:15:04 NSID118:15:00

201600525172 Station 21st St / Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/21/2016  13:50:07 13:50:07 13:50:07 13:52:35 NSID213:50:07

201600526404 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Disabled Motorist 07/21/2016  23:44:19 23:44:19 23:44:19 23:51:19 NSID323:44:19

201600476853 1921 Ion Av 105C_Animal Cruelty 07/03/2016  12:35:48 12:36:52 12:40:26 12:58:27 YSID212:37:38

201600477064 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message07/03/2016  14:11:10 14:12:45 14:23:07 14:59:33 NSID214:23:04

201600481797 Station 22 1/2 St / Atlantic Av 105O_Animal Information 07/05/2016  07:58:40  8:01:06  8:10:59  8:11:08 NSID2 8:01:49

201600489504 2050 Middle St 105A_Animal Stray 07/07/2016  21:09:27 21:12:27 21:15:02 21:23:19 NSID221:12:40

08/01/2016 Page 16 of 29



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600476853 1921 Ion Av 105C_Animal Cruelty 07/03/2016  12:35:48 12:36:52 12:40:26 12:58:27 YSID212:37:38

201600479724 32°45'18.06"N / 079°50'23.79"W 911 Open Line 07/04/2016  13:52:37 13:54:42 14:01:02 14:08:26 NSIDM13:54:44

201600508609 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 07/15/2016  01:17:33  1:17:33  1:17:33  1:17:35 NSID3 1:17:33

201600544131 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/28/2016  20:56:00 20:56:00 20:56:00 20:56:03 NSID120:56:00

201600549650 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 07/30/2016  21:47:47 21:47:47 21:47:47 22:16:02 NSID221:47:47

201600492281 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 07/08/2016  20:23:49 20:23:49 20:23:49 20:23:55 NSID220:23:49

201600517895 Middle St / Station 26 1/2 St 115D_DUI 07/18/2016  20:15:06 20:16:51 20:22:58 20:29:12 NSID320:17:49

201600518298 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/19/2016  00:03:17  0:03:17  0:03:17  0:15:12 NSID2 0:03:17

201600529284 Sunrise Church Patrol Request 07/22/2016  23:55:12 23:55:12 23:55:12 23:55:16 NSID123:55:12

201600533282 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 07/24/2016  17:59:01 17:59:01 17:59:01 17:59:05 NSID117:59:01

201600538699 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/26/2016  19:46:30 19:46:30 19:46:30 19:46:34 NSID319:46:30

201600538949 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/26/2016  21:56:22 21:56:22 21:56:22 21:56:27 NSID221:56:22

201600475095 Station 21st St / Pettigrew St 132D_Tfc Viol/High Traffic 07/02/2016  19:52:16 19:54:40 19:58:28 20:05:22 NSID219:55:02

201600499012 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach Access911 Transfer_Refferal 07/11/2016  13:32:20 13:41:04 13:41:09 NSID2

201600519963 Middle St / Station 21st St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/19/2016  15:35:57 15:35:57 15:35:57 15:45:34 NSID215:35:57

201600533733 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 07/24/2016  21:51:29 21:51:29 21:51:29 21:51:34 NSID221:51:29

201600535835 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 07/25/2016  18:26:47 18:26:47 18:26:47 18:26:50 NSID218:26:47

201600542743 1520 Rifle Range Rd 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 07/28/2016  10:05:06 10:08:01 10:51:11 11:46:10 NMPD510:08:11

201600543083 2050 Middle St 103A_Admin Other 07/28/2016  12:30:35 12:30:35 12:30:35 12:31:25 YSID212:30:35

201600546124 1752 Central Av 104D_Alarm Holdup/Panic/Duress07/29/2016  15:26:11 15:29:02 15:31:55 15:41:29 NSID115:29:42

201600547408 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/30/2016  00:26:10  0:26:10  0:26:10  0:26:12 NSID1 0:26:10

201600512388 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/16/2016  13:01:40 13:01:40 13:01:40 13:01:43 NSID113:01:40

201600512554 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/16/2016  14:22:14 14:22:14 14:22:14 14:36:10 NSID214:22:14

201600481932 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message07/05/2016  09:01:18  9:05:07  9:05:15  9:05:44 NSID2 9:05:13

201600505387 2015 Middle St Patrol Request 07/13/2016  19:44:25 19:44:25 19:44:25 19:44:29 NSID219:44:25

201600520488 Station 20th St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/19/2016  19:18:33 19:18:33 19:18:33 19:21:22 NSID219:18:33

201600472993 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 07/02/2016  02:05:30  2:05:30  2:05:30  2:05:32 NSID1 2:05:30

201600483315 2213 Myrtle Av Follow Up 07/05/2016  18:38:24 18:38:24 18:38:24 18:57:39 YSID218:38:24

201600505092 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message07/13/2016  17:47:26 17:50:12 17:52:18 17:53:17 NSID217:52:15

201600508588 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/15/2016  00:56:04  0:56:04  0:56:04  0:56:07 NSID1 0:56:04

201600512482 0 Station 19 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/16/2016  13:44:59 13:44:59 13:44:59 13:52:14 NSID213:44:59

201600536271 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 07/25/2016  21:59:20 21:59:20 21:59:20 22:38:53 NSID221:59:20

201600480906 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 07/04/2016  22:15:50 22:15:50 22:15:50 22:25:21 NSID122:15:50

201600492428 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 07/08/2016  21:20:35 21:20:35 21:20:35 21:20:41 NSID121:20:35

201600496684 32°45'33.32"N / 079°49'56.68"W 911 Hang Up 07/10/2016  15:05:34 15:07:28 15:11:11 15:11:17 NSID315:07:55

201600516735 Station 19th St / Thee St *Traffic Viol/Comp/Haz_In Prog 07/18/2016  10:59:11 11:00:26 11:03:48 11:08:13 NSID211:00:31

201600522865 Station 22 1/2 St / Ion Av 113D_Disturbance Verbal Small 07/20/2016  17:14:12 17:15:25 17:18:24 17:24:21 NSID217:15:45

201600542743 1520 Rifle Range Rd 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 07/28/2016  10:05:06 10:08:01 10:51:11 11:46:10 NMPD510:08:11

201600551844 Station 22 1/2 St / Middle St Traffic Stop 07/31/2016  20:57:40 20:57:40 20:57:40 21:02:29 NSID220:57:40

201600523331 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 07/20/2016  21:05:07 21:05:07 21:05:07 21:28:25 NSID221:05:07

08/01/2016 Page 17 of 29



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600546124 1752 Central Av 104D_Alarm Holdup/Panic/Duress07/29/2016  15:26:11 15:29:02 15:31:55 15:41:29 NSID115:29:42

201600548963 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/30/2016  16:13:58 16:13:58 16:13:58 16:14:02 NSID116:13:58

201600550929 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message07/31/2016  12:36:50 12:41:23 12:42:30 12:50:34 NSID212:42:28

201600502981 1451 Poe Av Patrol Request 07/12/2016  22:02:47 22:02:47 22:02:47 22:14:34 NSID122:02:47

201600480712 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Special Assignment 07/04/2016  21:01:53 21:01:53 21:01:53 22:09:31 NSID321:01:53

201600523331 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 07/20/2016  21:05:07 21:05:07 21:05:07 21:28:25 NSID221:05:07

201600546124 1752 Central Av 104D_Alarm Holdup/Panic/Duress07/29/2016  15:26:11 15:29:02 15:31:55 15:41:29 NSID115:29:42

201600530070 1726 Atlantic Av 132A_Tfc Viol/Abandond Vehicle07/23/2016  09:56:39  9:59:32 10:13:09 10:13:38 NSID110:00:06

201600531343 Station 22 1/2 St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/23/2016  20:51:47 20:51:47 20:51:47 20:55:40 NSID220:51:47

201600539403 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/27/2016  01:49:26  1:49:26  1:49:26  1:49:29 NSID3 1:49:26

201600474900 Station 21st St / Ion Av 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 07/02/2016  18:35:45 18:37:04 18:41:59 19:14:32 YSID218:37:08

201600494667 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) City Ordinance Violation 07/09/2016  17:13:08 17:17:40 17:23:39 17:29:30 NSID317:18:02

201600511936 Station 22nd St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/16/2016  08:41:30  8:41:30  8:41:30  8:45:50 NSID2 8:41:30

201600513371 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/16/2016  21:20:29 21:20:29 21:20:29 21:20:35 NSID121:20:29

201600529193 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/22/2016  23:25:36 23:25:36 23:25:36 23:25:42 NSID323:25:36

201600533657 2015 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/24/2016  21:17:58 21:17:58 21:17:58 21:31:34 NSID221:17:58

201600533808 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 07/24/2016  22:35:58 22:35:58 22:35:58 22:41:06 NSID222:35:58

201600544677 Station 18th St / Atlantic Av 129C_Suspicious Person 07/29/2016  01:49:14  1:49:14  1:49:14  2:01:32 NSID1 1:49:14

201600487025 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 07/07/2016  00:32:15  0:32:15  0:32:15  0:32:20 NSID1 0:32:15

201600494667 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) City Ordinance Violation 07/09/2016  17:13:08 17:17:40 17:23:39 17:29:30 NSID317:18:02

201600530559 Middle St / Station 21st St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/23/2016  14:08:51 14:08:51 14:08:51 14:11:05 NSID214:08:51

201600531643 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 07/23/2016  23:16:00 23:16:00 23:16:00 23:24:55 NSID223:16:00

201600549721 MIDDLE ST / STATION 22 1/2 ST132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/30/2016  22:22:19 22:22:19 22:22:19 22:22:43 NSID222:22:19

201600549789 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 07/30/2016  22:59:52 22:59:52 22:59:52 23:06:07 NSID222:59:52

201600474080 2319 ATLANTIC AV 911 Open Line 07/02/2016  12:52:49 12:53:48 12:55:49 12:59:20 NSID212:53:54

201600512894 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) 125D_Pub Svc Reckless Act 07/16/2016  17:10:16 17:11:51 17:17:31 18:00:31 NSIDM17:12:29

201600527169 2220 Middle St 113B_Disturbance Nuisance 07/22/2016  08:39:44  8:50:21  9:02:56  9:10:47 NSID2 8:50:23

201600469788 Station 26th St / Atlantic Av 129C_Suspicious Person 07/01/2016  01:53:57  1:53:57  1:53:57  2:17:49 NSID2 1:53:57

201600479981 2600 - 2649 ATLANTIC AV 911 Open Line 07/04/2016  16:09:28 16:11:13 16:19:29 16:22:33 NSID216:16:33

201600520701 1204 Middle St Patrol Request 07/19/2016  21:22:20 21:22:20 21:22:20 21:22:24 NSID121:22:20

201600531256 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 07/23/2016  20:16:41 20:16:41 20:16:41 20:27:19 NSID220:16:41

201600548972 0 Station 18 1/2 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/30/2016  16:19:08 16:19:08 16:19:08 16:26:26 NSID216:19:08

201600487027 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 07/07/2016  00:32:28  0:32:28  0:32:28  0:32:33 NSID1 0:32:28

201600497161 0 Station 17 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 07/10/2016  19:16:00 19:16:00 19:16:00 19:16:17 NSID119:16:00

201600512546 2061 Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/16/2016  14:16:47 14:16:47 14:16:47 14:19:09 NSID214:16:47

201600526199 2063 Middle St 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 07/21/2016  21:57:43 21:59:43 22:00:57 22:12:08 NSID221:59:49

201600526232 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/21/2016  22:17:06 22:17:06 22:17:06 22:17:10 NSID222:17:06

201600541569 Star Of The West St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/27/2016  21:39:25 21:39:25 21:39:25 21:39:31 NSID121:39:25

201600469782 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/01/2016  01:48:41  1:48:41  1:48:41  1:48:44 NSID3 1:48:41

201600488618 0 Station 22 Street / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/07/2016  14:48:10 14:48:10 14:48:10 14:48:25 NSID214:48:10

08/01/2016 Page 18 of 29



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600492108 0 Station 32 Beach / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/08/2016  19:03:16 19:03:16 19:03:16 19:03:58 NSID319:03:16

201600527169 2220 Middle St 113B_Disturbance Nuisance 07/22/2016  08:39:44  8:50:21  9:02:56  9:10:47 NSID2 8:50:23

201600529287 0 Fort Moultrie Beach / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 07/22/2016  23:55:41 23:55:41 23:55:41 23:55:46 NSID123:55:41

201600520733 Jasper Blvd / Station 30th St Traffic Stop 07/19/2016  21:39:48 21:39:48 21:39:48 21:46:21 NSID321:39:48

201600475077 2624 Goldbug Av *Disturbance/Nuisance_In Progr 07/02/2016  19:47:30 19:49:30 19:50:42 19:55:46 NSID219:49:44

201600475077 2624 Goldbug Av *Disturbance/Nuisance_In Progr 07/02/2016  19:47:30 19:49:30 19:50:42 19:55:46 NSID219:49:44

201600477292 Station 21st St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  15:38:46 15:38:46 15:38:46 15:41:05 NSID215:38:46

201600500539 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/12/2016  00:33:09  0:33:09  0:33:09  0:33:11 NSID1 0:33:09

201600497479 0 Station 27 Beach / Public Beach Access113D_Disturbance Verbal Sm Wpn07/10/2016  22:10:37 22:13:30 22:23:47 22:31:39 NSID322:14:17

201600497663 809 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/10/2016  23:55:01 23:55:01 23:55:01  1:28:35 YSID123:55:01

201600544512 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 07/29/2016  00:05:53  0:05:53  0:05:53  0:05:59 NSID2 0:05:53

201600474449 2015 Ion Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/02/2016  15:30:26 15:30:26 15:30:26 15:31:27 NSID215:30:26

201600475077 2624 Goldbug Av *Disturbance/Nuisance_In Progr 07/02/2016  19:47:30 19:49:30 19:50:42 19:55:46 NSID219:49:44

201600488367 Middle St / Station 21st St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/07/2016  13:07:28 13:07:28 13:07:28 13:09:35 NSID213:07:28

201600536341 1735 Atlantic Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/25/2016  22:35:22 22:35:22 22:35:22 22:43:57 NSID122:35:22

201600539328 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 07/27/2016  01:07:09  1:07:09  1:07:09  1:07:12 NSID1 1:07:09

201600477597 2262 Ion Av 131A_Traffic Acc/H&R 07/03/2016  17:43:52 17:45:14 17:48:54 18:18:41 YSID217:45:58

201600490122 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/08/2016  01:59:27  1:59:27  1:59:27  1:59:31 NSID2 1:59:27

201600544256 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/28/2016  22:00:16 22:00:16 22:00:16 22:00:18 NSID122:00:16

201600472048 Middle St / Station 22nd St Traffic Stop 07/01/2016  20:01:43 20:01:43 20:01:43 20:07:06 NSID220:01:43

201600497479 0 Station 27 Beach / Public Beach Access113D_Disturbance Verbal Sm Wpn07/10/2016  22:10:37 22:13:30 22:23:47 22:31:39 NSID322:14:17

201600520907 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/19/2016  23:06:11 23:06:11 23:06:11 23:25:38 NSID123:06:11

201600479553 900 Osceola Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/04/2016  12:43:41 12:43:41 12:43:41 12:45:37 NSID112:43:41

201600487037 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 07/07/2016  00:38:33  0:38:33  0:38:33  0:38:38 NSID1 0:38:33

201600489150 STATION 11TH ST / OSCEOLA AV132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/07/2016  18:35:19 18:35:19 18:35:19 18:45:07 NSID118:35:19

201600493090 902 Middle St Patrol Request 07/09/2016  02:04:35  2:04:35  2:04:35  2:04:37 NSID1 2:04:35

201600516053 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 07/18/2016  02:57:38  2:57:38  2:57:38  2:57:40 NSID2 2:57:38

201600547616 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/30/2016  02:09:12  2:09:12  2:09:12  2:09:16 NSID1 2:09:12

201600505541 Station 20 1/2 St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/13/2016  20:54:21 20:54:21 20:54:21 20:54:27 NSID220:54:21

201600508243 2015 Ion Av 129C_Suspicious Circumstances07/14/2016  21:39:42 21:39:42 21:39:42 22:37:01 NSID221:39:42

201600520618 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 07/19/2016  20:34:43 20:34:43 20:34:43 20:34:46 NSID220:34:43

201600535850 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 07/25/2016  18:34:16 18:34:16 18:34:16 18:34:19 NSID118:34:16

201600551701 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 07/31/2016  19:32:29 19:32:29 19:32:29 19:32:31 NSID319:32:29

201600477140 Station 12th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  14:46:50 14:46:50 14:46:50 14:49:32 NSID114:46:50

201600477597 2262 Ion Av 131A_Traffic Acc/H&R 07/03/2016  17:43:52 17:45:14 17:48:54 18:18:41 YSID217:45:58

201600482401 Station 21st St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/05/2016  12:43:46 12:43:46 12:43:46 12:44:30 NSID212:43:46

201600487053 1608 Middle St Patrol Request 07/07/2016  00:45:37  0:45:37  0:45:37  0:45:43 NSID1 0:45:37

201600533722 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/24/2016  21:45:06 21:45:06 21:45:06 21:45:09 NSID121:45:06

201600549671 900 Osceola Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/30/2016  21:57:06 21:57:06 21:57:06 22:19:53 NSID121:57:06

201600474689 Station 21st St / Ion Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/02/2016  17:09:02 17:09:02 17:09:02 17:09:10 NSID217:09:02

08/01/2016 Page 19 of 29



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600479701 Station 16th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/04/2016  13:45:15 13:45:15 13:45:15 13:48:31 NSID113:45:15

201600469694 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/01/2016  01:08:17  1:08:17  1:08:17  1:08:23 NSID1 1:08:17

201600539717 Si Ofc 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message07/27/2016  07:35:54  7:39:15  7:51:47  7:51:51 NSIADM 7:39:19

201600550186 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/31/2016  02:09:40  2:09:40  2:09:40  2:09:44 NSID3 2:09:40

201600480132 900 Osceola Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/04/2016  17:13:11 17:13:11 17:13:11 17:13:15 NSID117:13:11

201600523915 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/21/2016  01:25:12  1:25:12  1:25:12  1:25:18 NSID2 1:25:12

201600531684 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 07/23/2016  23:31:39 23:31:39 23:31:39 23:44:05 NSID223:31:39

201600520480 2213 Middle St 132C_Tfc Viol/High Haz/Low Tfc07/19/2016  19:11:55 19:14:34 19:16:35 19:17:19 NSID219:15:05

201600531088 1220 Cove Av 132B_Traffic Violation 07/23/2016  18:49:04 18:49:04 18:49:04 19:04:23 NSID118:49:04

201600515563 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 07/17/2016  21:00:46 21:00:46 21:00:46 21:36:56 NSID221:00:46

201600538853 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 07/26/2016  21:04:03 21:04:03 21:04:03 21:16:21 NSID221:04:03

201600546984 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/29/2016  21:31:35 21:31:35 21:31:35 21:31:38 NSID321:31:35

201600505629 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/13/2016  21:39:59 21:39:59 21:39:59 21:40:02 NSID121:39:59

201600538960 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 07/26/2016  22:02:31 22:02:31 22:02:31 22:02:36 NSID122:02:31

201600545383 413 Station 23rd St 911 Open Line 07/29/2016  10:09:50 10:11:22 10:17:31 10:26:13 NSID210:11:53

201600473777 0 Station 24 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/02/2016  10:43:36 10:43:36 10:43:36 10:48:40 NSID210:43:36

201600477222 0 Station 22 Beach / Public Beach Access103A_Admin Found Property 07/03/2016  15:20:37 15:20:37 15:20:37 15:22:12 NSID215:20:37

201600480639 0 Breach Inlet Beach / Public Beach Access122O_Misc Information 07/04/2016  20:45:20 20:45:20 20:45:20 20:49:03 NSID320:45:20

201600482073 Station 28th St / Bayonne St 105A_Animal Stray 07/05/2016  10:14:42 10:14:42 10:14:42 10:16:04 NSID310:14:42

201600520480 2213 Middle St 132C_Tfc Viol/High Haz/Low Tfc07/19/2016  19:11:55 19:14:34 19:16:35 19:17:19 NSID219:15:05

201600531474 Station 22 1/2 St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/23/2016  21:50:09 21:50:09 21:50:09 21:52:41 NSID221:50:09

201600533280 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/24/2016  17:58:52 17:58:52 17:58:52 17:58:56 NSID117:58:52

201600479663 Station 20th St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/04/2016  13:31:56 13:31:56 13:31:56 13:32:00 NSID213:31:56

201600545822 0 Station 21 Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/29/2016  13:27:30 13:27:30 13:27:30 13:31:12 NSID213:27:30

201600476493 Station 18th St / Ion Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  09:28:21  9:28:21  9:28:21  9:33:36 NSID1 9:28:21

201600502959 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 07/12/2016  21:55:50 21:55:50 21:55:50 22:10:21 NSID221:55:50

201600538853 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 07/26/2016  21:04:03 21:04:03 21:04:03 21:16:21 NSID221:04:03

201600476577 0 Sand Dunes Club Beach/ Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  10:17:04 10:17:04 10:17:04 10:30:04 NSID110:17:04

201600479759 0 Station 16 Beach / Public Beach Access129C_Suspicious Circumstances07/04/2016  14:11:00 14:15:36 14:25:07 14:33:59 NSID114:25:05

201600488528 0 Station 26 1/2 Beach / Public Beach Access107O_Assist Agency Information07/07/2016  14:14:18 14:14:18 14:14:18 15:13:39 NSID214:14:18

201600490076 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/08/2016  01:34:15  1:34:15  1:34:15  1:34:18 NSID1 1:34:15

201600514631 0 Station 18 Street / Public Beach AccessAssist Motorist 07/17/2016  11:17:51 11:17:51 11:17:51 11:38:03 NSID111:17:51

201600514677 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message07/17/2016  11:39:38 11:42:09 11:42:14 12:17:01 NSID211:42:11

201600530285 0 Station 18 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/23/2016  12:01:26 12:01:26 12:01:26 12:11:51 NSID112:01:26

201600543088 2050 Middle St Registration Check 07/28/2016  12:33:34 12:33:34 12:33:34 12:33:40 NSID212:33:34

201600479759 0 Station 16 Beach / Public Beach Access129C_Suspicious Circumstances07/04/2016  14:11:00 14:15:36 14:25:07 14:33:59 NSID114:25:05

201600512368 2050 Middle St Registration Check 07/16/2016  12:51:48 12:51:48 12:51:48 12:51:52 NSID212:51:48

201600523894 Station 12th St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/21/2016  01:17:24  1:17:24  1:17:24  1:24:31 NSID1 1:17:24

201600530586 Station 18 1/2 St / Ion Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/23/2016  14:22:19 14:22:19 14:22:19 14:25:45 NSID214:22:19

201600547424 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 07/30/2016  00:32:44  0:32:44  0:32:44  0:32:48 NSID1 0:32:44

08/01/2016 Page 20 of 29



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600473006 809 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/02/2016  02:12:01  2:12:01  2:12:01  2:12:36 NSID1 2:12:01

201600477685 Middle St / Station 21st St Traffic Stop 07/03/2016  18:16:04 18:16:04 18:16:04 18:18:45 NSID218:16:04

201600485095 1729 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/06/2016  11:10:02 11:10:02 11:10:02 12:45:20 NSID111:10:02

201600497663 809 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/10/2016  23:55:01 23:55:01 23:55:01  1:28:35 YSID123:55:01

201600517036 2314 Ion Av 132A_Tfc Viol/Abandond Vehicle07/18/2016  13:08:14 13:09:57 13:22:50 13:33:04 NSID213:10:22

201600520907 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/19/2016  23:06:11 23:06:11 23:06:11 23:25:38 NSID123:06:11

201600524728 0 FORT MOULTRIE BEACH / PUBLIC BEACH ACCESS911 Hang Up 07/21/2016  10:16:25 10:19:47 10:32:12 10:37:19 NSID110:19:58

201600530112 Station 21st St / Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/23/2016  10:35:13 10:35:13 10:35:13 10:36:33 NSID210:35:13

201600532746 0 Breach Inlet Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/24/2016  13:22:29 13:22:29 13:22:29 13:24:20 NSID313:22:29

201600537802 Si2 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message07/26/2016  13:10:20 13:14:15 13:14:22 14:10:43 NSIADM13:14:19

201600540540 Atlantic Av / Station 22 1/2 St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/27/2016  14:16:17 14:16:17 14:16:17 14:20:13 NSID214:16:17

201600530739 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/23/2016  15:54:33 15:54:33 15:54:33 15:54:42 NSID115:54:33

201600538638 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/26/2016  19:23:10 19:23:10 19:23:10 19:23:13 NSID119:23:10

201600544252 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/28/2016  21:58:11 21:58:11 21:58:11 21:58:14 NSID121:58:11

201600473658 0 STATION 28 BEACH / PUBLIC BEACH ACCESS107O_Assist Agency Information07/02/2016  09:52:51  9:52:51  9:52:51 10:06:13 NSID3 9:52:51

201600476526 Station 30th St / Marshall Blvd City Ordinance Violation 07/03/2016  09:47:37  9:47:37  9:47:37  9:48:07 NSID3 9:47:37

201600487037 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 07/07/2016  00:38:33  0:38:33  0:38:33  0:38:38 NSID1 0:38:33

201600487053 1608 Middle St Patrol Request 07/07/2016  00:45:37  0:45:37  0:45:37  0:45:43 NSID1 0:45:37

201600506751 306 Station 22 1/2 St 911 Open Line 07/14/2016  11:21:38 11:24:50 11:30:54 11:31:03 NSID211:27:08

201600517036 2314 Ion Av 132A_Tfc Viol/Abandond Vehicle07/18/2016  13:08:14 13:09:57 13:22:50 13:33:04 NSID213:10:22

201600528757 Station 21st St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/22/2016  20:17:14 20:17:14 20:17:14 20:17:18 NSID220:17:14

201600472992 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 07/02/2016  02:05:15  2:05:15  2:05:15  2:05:18 NSID1 2:05:15

201600504396 0 Station 18 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/13/2016  13:39:59 13:39:59 13:39:59 13:46:24 NSID113:39:59

201600509745 0 Station 16 Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/15/2016  13:23:06 13:23:06 13:23:06 13:27:25 NSID113:23:06

201600515659 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 07/17/2016  21:53:21 21:53:21 21:53:21 21:53:26 NSID121:53:21

201600518643 1408 Middle St 127D_Suicide Threat 07/19/2016  03:40:20  3:41:16  3:43:38  4:01:10 YSID1 3:41:55

201600532829 0 Station 18 Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/24/2016  14:02:30 14:02:30 14:02:30 14:05:27 NSID114:02:30

201600546242 2050 Middle St Suspicious Vehicle 07/29/2016  16:18:29 16:18:29 16:18:29 16:20:39 NSID216:18:29

201600483557 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/05/2016  20:14:30 20:14:30 20:14:30 20:14:33 NSID220:14:30

201600485336 Pettigrew St / Station 22nd St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/06/2016  12:55:59 12:55:59 12:55:59 13:00:04 NSID212:55:59

201600508243 2015 Ion Av 129C_Suspicious Circumstances07/14/2016  21:39:42 21:39:42 21:39:42 22:37:01 NSID221:39:42

201600508587 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/15/2016  00:55:51  0:55:51  0:55:51  0:55:54 NSID1 0:55:51

201600518643 1408 Middle St 127D_Suicide Threat 07/19/2016  03:40:20  3:41:16  3:43:38  4:01:10 YSID1 3:41:55

201600523894 Station 12th St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/21/2016  01:17:24  1:17:24  1:17:24  1:24:31 NSID1 1:17:24

201600476040 2213 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Person 07/03/2016  02:43:27  2:43:27  2:43:27  2:53:44 NSID2 2:43:27

201600476881 Station 25th St / Ion Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  12:49:19 12:49:19 12:49:19 12:52:17 NSID212:49:19

201600494192 0 Station 12 Street / Public Beach AccessFollow Up 07/09/2016  13:30:17 13:30:17 13:30:17 13:37:53 NSID113:30:17

201600519857 0 Fort Moultrie Beach / Public Beach Access113C_Disturb/Nuis Intoxicated 07/19/2016  14:45:35 14:47:57 14:52:28 15:00:32 NSID114:49:14

201600545744 2650 Middle St 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 07/29/2016  12:52:33 12:54:37 12:57:58 NSID312:55:14

201600545968 0 Station 19 Beach/ Public Beach Access107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent07/29/2016  14:32:37 14:32:37 14:32:37 14:37:05 NSID214:32:37

08/01/2016 Page 21 of 29



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600480011 1688 BEN SAWYER BLVD 131B_Traffic Acc/NoInj/BlckTrf 07/04/2016  16:22:08 16:23:35 16:29:20 17:20:44 YSID216:23:40

201600480011 1688 BEN SAWYER BLVD 131B_Traffic Acc/NoInj/BlckTrf 07/04/2016  16:22:08 16:23:35 16:29:20 17:20:44 YSID216:23:40

201600483666 809 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/05/2016  21:06:04 21:06:04 21:06:04 22:23:29 YSID121:06:04

201600499039 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/11/2016  13:49:37 13:49:37 13:49:37 13:56:40 NSID213:49:37

201600537807 Station 21st St / Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/26/2016  13:13:17 13:13:17 13:13:17 13:16:04 NSID213:13:17

201600542501 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message07/28/2016  08:10:49  8:12:58  8:13:07  8:13:20 NSID2 8:13:00

201600546131 0 Station 12 Street / Public Beach AccessOfficer Initiated Call 07/29/2016  15:27:48 15:27:48 15:27:48 15:29:34 NSID115:27:48

201600552056 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/31/2016  22:58:41 22:58:41 22:58:41 22:58:44 NSID122:58:41

201600480317 1400 Middle St Traffic Stop 07/04/2016  18:41:10 18:41:10 18:41:10 18:55:47 NSID118:41:10

201600480883 0 Station 22 Beach / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 07/04/2016  22:08:48 22:08:48 22:08:48 22:09:53 NSID222:08:48

201600491351 2050 Middle St 125C_Pub Svc Keep Peace Escort07/08/2016  13:55:01 13:56:30 14:08:34 14:14:23 NSID213:57:10

201600492754 2015 ION AV Traffic Stop 07/08/2016  23:24:48 23:24:48 23:24:48 23:33:22 NSID223:24:48

201600538069 2220 Middle St 125B_Pub Svc Lock In/Out 07/26/2016  15:05:25 15:15:37 15:21:20 15:25:50 NSID215:15:58

201600536052 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/25/2016  20:15:03 20:15:03 20:15:03 20:15:05 NSID320:15:03

201600545885 1729 MIDDLE ST 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/29/2016  13:54:16 13:54:16 13:54:16 13:56:21 NSID113:54:16

201600476040 2213 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Person 07/03/2016  02:43:27  2:43:27  2:43:27  2:53:44 NSID2 2:43:27

201600477437 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access105C_Animal Injured Animal 07/03/2016  16:39:49 16:43:33 16:47:49 20:39:39 NSID116:44:15

201600477437 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access105C_Animal Injured Animal 07/03/2016  16:39:49 16:43:33 16:47:49 20:39:39 NSID116:44:15

201600477437 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access105C_Animal Injured Animal 07/03/2016  16:39:49 16:43:33 16:47:49 20:39:39 NSID116:44:15

201600479650 Station 18 1/2 St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/04/2016  13:25:10 13:25:10 13:25:10 13:26:59 NSID213:25:10

201600489851 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 07/07/2016  23:42:15 23:42:15 23:42:15 23:42:21 NSID123:42:15

201600526114 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 07/21/2016  21:10:18 21:10:18 21:10:18 21:10:21 NSID121:10:18

201600526597 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/22/2016  01:42:38  1:42:38  1:42:38  1:46:17 NSID2 1:42:38

201600477437 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access105C_Animal Injured Animal 07/03/2016  16:39:49 16:43:33 16:47:49 20:39:39 NSID116:44:15

201600500546 907 Middle St Patrol Request 07/12/2016  00:35:08  0:35:08  0:35:08  0:35:11 NSID1 0:35:08

201600526115 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 07/21/2016  21:10:34 21:10:34 21:10:34 21:10:41 NSID121:10:34

201600531596 3241 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/23/2016  22:51:55 22:51:55 22:51:55 22:59:13 NSID322:51:55

201600536585 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 07/26/2016  00:44:38  0:44:38  0:44:38  0:44:41 NSID1 0:44:38

201600544350 STATION 26 1/2 ST / JASPER BLVDTraffic Stop 07/28/2016  22:49:55 22:49:55 22:49:55 23:03:23 NSID222:49:55

201600480788 498 Station 26th St 122O_Misc Information 07/04/2016  21:30:45 21:30:45 21:30:45 21:36:08 NSID221:30:45

201600485930 2400-2499 Ion Av 911 Open Line 07/06/2016  16:48:47 16:51:36 16:55:03 16:57:44 NSID216:51:54

201600500180 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/11/2016  21:49:47 21:49:47 21:49:47 21:58:26 NSID221:49:47

201600542136 2220 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/28/2016  02:05:58  2:05:58  2:05:58  2:07:15 NSID2 2:05:58

201600547443 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/30/2016  00:40:24  0:40:24  0:40:24  0:40:27 NSID1 0:40:24

201600476508 3 Isle Of Palms Connector 132B_Traffic Violation 07/03/2016  09:34:09  9:34:22  9:36:55  9:36:59 NIPD9 9:34:26

201600486986 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/07/2016  00:08:58  0:08:58  0:08:58  0:09:02 NSID1 0:08:58

201600496777 0 Station 18 Beach/ Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/10/2016  16:01:44 16:02:49 16:07:57 16:09:16 NSID116:03:26

201600479880 0 Station 16 Beach / Public Beach Access122B_Misc Non-Urgent 07/04/2016  15:20:06 15:21:58 15:39:58 NSID115:22:21

201600489189 Central Av / Station 18th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/07/2016  18:49:51 18:49:51 18:49:51 18:55:51 NSID218:49:51

201600507994 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/14/2016  19:25:11 19:25:11 19:25:11 19:25:13 NSID119:25:11

08/01/2016 Page 22 of 29



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600521086 PETTIGREW ST / STATION 22ND ST129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/20/2016  00:39:03  0:39:03  0:39:03  0:42:04 NSID2 0:39:03

201600476865 2019 Middle St 125O_Pub Svc Information 07/03/2016  12:42:29 12:42:29 12:42:29 12:47:56 NSID212:42:29

201600523914 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 07/21/2016  01:24:44  1:24:44  1:24:44  1:24:56 NSID1 1:24:44

201600472801 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 07/02/2016  00:34:30  0:34:30  0:34:30  0:57:10 NSID2 0:34:30

201600476865 2019 Middle St 125O_Pub Svc Information 07/03/2016  12:42:29 12:42:29 12:42:29 12:47:56 NSID212:42:29

201600511950 0 Breach Inlet Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/16/2016  08:55:42  8:55:42  8:55:42  8:56:41 NSID3 8:55:42

201600526132 907 Middle St Patrol Request 07/21/2016  21:18:48 21:18:48 21:18:48 21:18:51 NSID121:18:48

201600544471 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 07/28/2016  23:44:34 23:44:34 23:44:34 23:59:49 NSID223:44:34

201600476924 Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  13:13:49 13:13:49 13:13:49 13:16:40 NSID313:13:49

201600496777 0 Station 18 Beach/ Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/10/2016  16:01:44 16:02:49 16:07:57 16:09:16 NSID116:03:26

201600503373 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/13/2016  01:44:37  1:44:37  1:44:37  1:44:42 NSID1 1:44:37

201600509852 2679 Bayonne St 105A_Animal Stray 07/15/2016  14:11:00 14:12:31 14:17:59 14:30:12 NSID314:12:37

201600538913 1204 Middle St Patrol Request 07/26/2016  21:39:53 21:39:53 21:39:53 21:39:57 NSID121:39:53

201600551200 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/31/2016  15:20:45 15:20:45 15:20:45 15:20:48 NSID115:20:45

201600497166 Station 28 1/2 St / Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/10/2016  19:20:50 19:20:50 19:20:50 19:20:54 NSID319:20:50

201600503980 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/13/2016  10:27:38 10:27:38 10:27:38 10:27:42 NSID310:27:38

201600538715 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 07/26/2016  19:56:06 19:56:06 19:56:06 19:56:14 NSID219:56:06

201600544205 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/28/2016  21:36:53 21:36:53 21:36:53 21:46:37 NSID221:36:53

201600496777 0 Station 18 Beach/ Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/10/2016  16:01:44 16:02:49 16:07:57 16:09:16 NSID116:03:26

201600499219 300-320 Station 20 1/2 St 911 Open Line 07/11/2016  15:08:54 15:11:22 15:11:31 15:14:04 NSID215:11:27

201600511920 0 Station 18 Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/16/2016  08:33:02  8:33:02  8:33:02  8:35:54 NSID1 8:33:02

201600512715 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/16/2016  15:39:53 15:39:53 15:39:53 15:49:06 NSID215:39:53

201600514487 Station 21st St / Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/17/2016  09:15:58  9:15:58  9:15:58  9:18:15 NSID2 9:15:58

201600522954 1602 Poe Av 111B_Vandalism Past 07/20/2016  18:06:47 18:11:10 18:16:20 18:40:25 YSID118:12:43

201600521086 PETTIGREW ST / STATION 22ND ST129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/20/2016  00:39:03  0:39:03  0:39:03  0:42:04 NSID2 0:39:03

201600537940 3310 Jasper Blvd Follow Up 07/26/2016  14:10:46 14:10:46 14:10:46 14:11:59 NSID314:10:46

201600543670 Station 22 1/2 St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/28/2016  16:54:55 16:54:55 16:54:55 16:55:09 NSID216:54:55

201600487025 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 07/07/2016  00:32:15  0:32:15  0:32:15  0:32:20 NSID1 0:32:15

201600491125 1921 Ion Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent07/08/2016  12:17:06 12:17:57 12:19:25 12:22:12 NSID212:18:00

201600512894 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) 125D_Pub Svc Reckless Act 07/16/2016  17:10:16 17:11:51 17:17:31 18:00:31 NSIDM17:12:29

201600531256 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 07/23/2016  20:16:41 20:16:41 20:16:41 20:27:19 NSID220:16:41

201600548794 2914 Ion Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent07/30/2016  14:48:59 14:49:22 14:51:10 15:20:40 NSID314:49:41

201600549789 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 07/30/2016  22:59:52 22:59:52 22:59:52 23:06:07 NSID222:59:52

201600485795 0 Station 12 Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/06/2016  15:58:39 15:58:39 15:58:39 16:01:42 NSID115:58:39

201600548693 1719 Atlantic Av 132O_Traffic Violatin Referral 07/30/2016  14:07:40 14:08:56 14:16:06 NSID114:09:01

201600472236 2209 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent07/01/2016  21:02:03 21:02:58 21:04:58 21:36:17 NSID221:03:01

201600485909 2213 Middle St 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message07/06/2016  16:40:59 16:43:06 16:45:48 NSID2

201600511031 Station 22 1/2 St / Myrtle Av 132C_Tfc Viol/High Haz/Low Tfc07/15/2016  22:53:07 22:55:16 22:59:18 23:07:14 NSID222:56:43

201600549640 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 07/30/2016  21:41:21 21:41:21 21:41:21 21:41:25 NSID121:41:21

201600489872 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/07/2016  23:49:50 23:49:50 23:49:50 23:49:54 NSID123:49:50

08/01/2016 Page 23 of 29



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600536587 Osceola Av / Middle St Traffic Stop 07/26/2016  00:45:22  0:45:22  0:45:22  0:51:21 NSID1 0:45:22

201600545861 0 Station 18 Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/29/2016  13:44:11 13:44:11 13:44:11 13:47:49 NSID113:44:11

201600472976 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 07/02/2016  01:58:09  1:58:09  1:58:09  1:58:12 NSID1 1:58:09

201600474283 Station 22nd St / Middle St *Traffic Viol/Compl/Haz_Just O 07/02/2016  14:20:41 14:22:43 14:26:27 14:33:16 NSID214:22:47

201600477183 Station 18 1/2 St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  15:04:40 15:04:40 15:04:40 15:05:19 NSID215:04:40

201600487970 853 Middle St 105O_Animal Information 07/07/2016  10:29:21 10:31:19 10:36:23 10:41:44 NSID110:31:47

201600531512 Station 22 1/2 St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/23/2016  22:04:31 22:04:31 22:04:31 22:07:04 NSID222:04:31

201600541185 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/27/2016  18:48:40 18:48:40 18:48:40 18:48:43 NSID118:48:40

201600473860 423 STATION 22 1/2 ST Traffic Stop 07/02/2016  11:24:02 11:24:02 11:24:02 11:43:14 NSID211:24:02

201600479016 0 Station 28 Beach / Public Beach Access122B_Misc Non-Urgent 07/04/2016  06:58:40  7:01:09  7:16:52  7:16:55 NSID3 7:02:23

201600515658 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 07/17/2016  21:52:11 21:52:11 21:52:11 21:52:18 NSID121:52:11

201600521331 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/20/2016  03:33:31  3:33:31  3:33:31  3:33:33 NSID1 3:33:31

201600532389 1815 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 07/24/2016  09:34:01  9:34:56  9:41:13  9:43:19 NSID2 9:35:15

201600533327 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/24/2016  18:19:28 18:19:28 18:19:28 18:19:31 NSID318:19:28

201600539611 COLEMAN BLVD / BEN SAWYER BLVD132B_Traffic Violation 07/27/2016  05:05:51  5:05:51  5:05:51  5:11:42 NMPD2 5:05:51

201600541678 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 07/27/2016  22:28:12 22:28:12 22:28:12 22:28:16 NSID222:28:12

201600493091 907 Middle St Patrol Request 07/09/2016  02:04:43  2:04:43  2:04:43  2:04:49 NSID1 2:04:43

201600494812 Ben Sawyer Blvd / Marsh Harbor Ln131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 07/09/2016  18:16:51 18:17:22 18:17:27 18:17:31 NMPD118:17:26

201600544187 Station 22nd St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/28/2016  21:25:47 21:25:47 21:25:47 21:31:31 NSID221:25:47

201600477260 2211 Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  15:31:00 15:31:00 15:31:00 15:31:04 NSID215:31:00

201600479363 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access103A_Admin Found Property 07/04/2016  11:14:40 11:20:46 11:24:22 11:42:10 NSID111:23:39

201600479363 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access103A_Admin Found Property 07/04/2016  11:14:40 11:20:46 11:24:22 11:42:10 NSID111:23:39

201600500493 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 07/12/2016  00:11:53  0:11:53  0:11:53  0:16:23 NSID2 0:11:53

201600520044 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach Access105O_Animal Information 07/19/2016  16:05:51 16:09:10 16:12:29 16:18:23 NSID216:09:17

201600547807 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 07/30/2016  04:37:11  4:37:11  4:37:11  4:37:16 NSID2 4:37:11

201600549225 900 Osceola Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/30/2016  18:25:30 18:25:30 18:25:30 18:29:26 NSID118:25:30

201600478750 2213 Middle St 107D_Assist Agency Urgent 07/04/2016  02:21:14  2:22:40  2:25:18  2:51:09 NSID2 2:22:44

201600495255 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 07/09/2016  22:04:00 22:04:00 22:04:00 22:04:03 NSID122:04:00

201600550887 3222 Middle St Traffic Stop 07/31/2016  12:13:43 12:13:43 12:13:43 12:23:10 NSID312:13:43

201600478750 2213 Middle St 107D_Assist Agency Urgent 07/04/2016  02:21:14  2:22:40  2:25:18  2:51:09 NSID2 2:22:44

201600480527 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 07/04/2016  19:58:45 19:58:45 19:58:45 20:00:49 NSID219:58:45

201600520694 907 Middle St Patrol Request 07/19/2016  21:16:27 21:16:27 21:16:27 21:16:31 NSID121:16:27

201600532501 0 Station 18 Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/24/2016  10:41:47 10:41:47 10:41:47 10:44:57 NSID110:41:47

201600474504 0 Station 17 Beach/ Public Beach Access107D_Assist Agency Urgent 07/02/2016  15:55:55 15:58:16 15:58:21 16:02:18 NSID115:58:19

201600479363 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access103A_Admin Found Property 07/04/2016  11:14:40 11:20:46 11:24:22 11:42:10 NSID111:23:39

201600530682 0 Station 18 1/2 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/23/2016  15:25:01 15:25:01 15:25:01 15:55:18 NSID215:25:01

201600539329 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/27/2016  01:07:19  1:07:19  1:07:19  1:07:22 NSID1 1:07:19

201600541550 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/27/2016  21:34:46 21:34:46 21:34:46 21:34:48 NSID121:34:46

201600477158 0 Station 25 Beach / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  14:52:41 14:52:41 14:52:41 14:58:43 NSID214:52:41

201600483315 2213 Myrtle Av Follow Up 07/05/2016  18:38:24 18:38:24 18:38:24 18:57:39 YSID218:38:24

08/01/2016 Page 24 of 29



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600491177 0 STATION 22 BEACH / PUBLIC BEACH ACCESS107O_Assist Agency Information07/08/2016  12:39:42 12:39:42 12:39:42 12:45:31 NSID212:39:42

201600522865 Station 22 1/2 St / Ion Av 113D_Disturbance Verbal Small 07/20/2016  17:14:12 17:15:25 17:18:24 17:24:21 NSID217:15:45

201600474504 0 Station 17 Beach/ Public Beach Access107D_Assist Agency Urgent 07/02/2016  15:55:55 15:58:16 15:58:21 16:02:18 NSID115:58:19

201600532372 Middle St / Station 21st St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/24/2016  09:20:35  9:20:35  9:20:35  9:22:56 NSID2 9:20:35

201600475700 Station 24th St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Person 07/02/2016  23:48:41 23:48:41 23:48:41  0:12:02 NSID223:48:41

201600521626 2608 MYRTLE AV 911 Open Line 07/20/2016  08:27:08  8:30:10  8:54:18  8:57:25 NSID2 8:30:14

201600531751 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 07/24/2016  00:01:48  0:01:48  0:01:48  0:13:42 NSID2 0:01:48

201600474799 1850-1999 Back St 113B_Disturbance Noise Past 07/02/2016  17:55:28 17:59:17 18:03:15 18:20:18 NSID217:59:21

201600477359 0 Station 24 Beach / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  16:05:44 16:05:44 16:05:44 16:09:37 NSID216:05:44

201600529989 0 Station 10 Beach / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 07/23/2016  09:05:36  9:05:36  9:05:36 11:40:50 NSID1 9:05:36

201600536213 907 Middle St Patrol Request 07/25/2016  21:35:48 21:35:48 21:35:48 21:35:51 NSID121:35:48

201600474456 900 Osceola Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/02/2016  15:33:44 15:33:44 15:33:44 15:42:26 NSID115:33:44

201600474799 1850-1999 Back St 113B_Disturbance Noise Past 07/02/2016  17:55:28 17:59:17 18:03:15 18:20:18 NSID217:59:21

201600489405 1120 Ocean Blvd 115D_DUI 07/07/2016  20:22:03 20:22:08 20:25:05 20:30:00 NIPD220:22:17

201600495212 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/09/2016  21:41:25 21:41:25 21:41:25 21:41:30 NSID321:41:25

201600533791 2052 - 2069 ION AV 911 Open Line 07/24/2016  22:23:23 22:25:00 22:28:45 22:31:18 NSID222:25:13

201600473019 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/02/2016  02:17:54  2:17:54  2:17:54  2:18:01 NSID1 2:17:54

201600501339 2200 JASPER BLVD Traffic Stop 07/12/2016  10:21:05 10:21:05 10:21:05 10:31:51 NSID210:21:05

201600510986 2902 Marshall Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 07/15/2016  22:32:22 22:35:13 22:38:32 NSID322:35:49

201600474456 900 Osceola Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/02/2016  15:33:44 15:33:44 15:33:44 15:42:26 NSID115:33:44

201600506652 1856 Thee St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 07/14/2016  10:27:52 10:28:34 10:33:22 10:43:05 NSID210:30:27

201600518344 Sullivans Patrol Request 07/19/2016  00:23:36  0:23:36  0:23:36  0:23:48 NSID2 0:23:36

201600546912 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/29/2016  21:05:05 21:05:05 21:05:05 21:05:21 NSID321:05:05

201600513885 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/17/2016  01:05:33  1:05:33  1:05:33  1:09:16 NSID3 1:05:33

201600530618 1102 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/23/2016  14:38:20 14:38:20 14:38:20 14:40:54 NSID114:38:20

201600531153 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 07/23/2016  19:22:04 19:22:04 19:22:04 19:22:09 NSID119:22:04

201600531930 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 07/24/2016  01:50:14  1:50:14  1:50:14  1:50:18 NSID3 1:50:14

201600492534 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 07/08/2016  21:59:28 21:59:28 21:59:28 21:59:32 NSID221:59:28

201600545939 1735 Atlantic Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent07/29/2016  14:18:49 14:18:49 14:18:49 14:27:11 NSID114:18:49

201600471632 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 07/01/2016  17:29:34 17:29:34 17:29:34 17:29:40 NSID117:29:34

201600503337 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 07/13/2016  01:23:50  1:23:50  1:23:50  1:24:01 NSID2 1:23:50

201600512518 Station 20th St / Ion Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/16/2016  14:00:23 14:00:23 14:00:23 14:02:51 NSID214:00:23

201600520610 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/19/2016  20:30:24 20:30:24 20:30:24 20:30:27 NSID320:30:24

201600521081 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 07/20/2016  00:37:03  0:37:03  0:37:03  0:37:05 NSID2 0:37:03

201600521328 1204 Middle St Patrol Request 07/20/2016  03:31:26  3:31:26  3:31:26  3:31:28 NSID1 3:31:26

201600535729 Station 24th St / Atlantic Av Assist Motorist 07/25/2016  17:41:31 17:41:31 17:41:31 17:55:58 NSID217:41:31

201600482073 Station 28th St / Bayonne St 105A_Animal Stray 07/05/2016  10:14:42 10:14:42 10:14:42 10:16:04 NSID310:14:42

201600518263 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 07/18/2016  23:47:57 23:47:57 23:47:57 23:48:07 NSID223:47:57

201600520480 2213 Middle St 132C_Tfc Viol/High Haz/Low Tfc07/19/2016  19:11:55 19:14:34 19:16:35 19:17:19 NSID219:15:05

201600530565 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/23/2016  14:12:23 14:12:23 14:12:23 14:15:56 NSID214:12:23

08/01/2016 Page 25 of 29



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600530741 0 Station 24 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/23/2016  15:55:38 15:55:38 15:55:38 16:04:03 NSID215:55:38

201600531175 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/23/2016  19:35:37 19:35:37 19:35:37 19:37:55 NSID319:35:37

201600541214 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 07/27/2016  18:58:29 18:58:29 18:58:29 18:58:31 NSID218:58:29

201600551242 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/31/2016  15:40:01 15:40:01 15:40:01 15:40:04 NSID315:40:01

201600500433 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 07/11/2016  23:41:21 23:41:21 23:41:21 23:41:23 NSID323:41:21

201600518255 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/18/2016  23:43:00 23:43:00 23:43:00 23:43:04 NSID323:43:00

201600472968 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/02/2016  01:53:46  1:53:46  1:53:46  1:53:48 NSID2 1:53:46

201600482691 0 Station 30 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/05/2016  14:37:25 14:37:25 14:37:25 14:44:57 NSID314:37:25

201600496579 0 Station 22 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/10/2016  14:08:17 14:08:17 14:08:17 14:11:16 NSID214:08:17

201600543758 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 07/28/2016  17:35:24 17:35:24 17:35:24 17:35:28 NSID117:35:24

201600473868 3222 MIDDLE ST Traffic Stop 07/02/2016  11:27:36 11:27:36 11:27:36 11:39:57 NSID311:27:36

201600480862 Station 28 1/2 St / Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/04/2016  21:59:57 21:59:57 21:59:57 22:00:15 NSID321:59:57

201600500197 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd *DUI_In Progress 07/11/2016  21:58:18 22:00:36 22:06:21 22:12:37 NSID222:00:40

201600542885 Station 22nd St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/28/2016  10:58:24 10:58:24 10:58:24 11:00:27 NSID210:58:24

201600479759 0 Station 16 Beach / Public Beach Access129C_Suspicious Circumstances07/04/2016  14:11:00 14:15:36 14:25:07 14:33:59 NSID114:25:05

201600491580 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/08/2016  15:12:25 15:12:25 15:12:25 15:14:51 NSID215:12:25

201600500197 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd *DUI_In Progress 07/11/2016  21:58:18 22:00:36 22:06:21 22:12:37 NSID222:00:40

201600513370 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/16/2016  21:20:08 21:20:08 21:20:08 21:20:19 NSID121:20:08

201600514631 0 Station 18 Street / Public Beach AccessAssist Motorist 07/17/2016  11:17:51 11:17:51 11:17:51 11:38:03 NSID111:17:51

201600532764 1214 MIDDLE ST 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent07/24/2016  13:32:48 13:35:04 13:39:54 13:42:47 NSID113:35:07

201600480559 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 07/04/2016  20:17:15 20:17:15 20:17:15 20:17:19 NSID220:17:15

201600530103 0 Station 21 Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/23/2016  10:27:20 10:27:20 10:27:20 10:33:01 NSID210:27:20

201600549388 Middle St / Station 20th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/30/2016  19:44:59 19:44:59 19:44:59 19:46:44 NSID219:44:59

201600530667 0 Station 26 Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/23/2016  15:10:42 15:10:42 15:10:42 15:18:28 NSID215:10:42

201600535882 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/25/2016  18:50:50 18:50:50 18:50:50 18:50:53 NSID118:50:50

201600475077 2624 Goldbug Av *Disturbance/Nuisance_In Progr 07/02/2016  19:47:30 19:49:30 19:50:42 19:55:46 NSID219:49:44

201600476093 Mark Clark Expwy East / 526 E 19 Off RampDisabled Motorist 07/03/2016  03:16:14  3:16:14  3:16:14  3:27:22 NNCZ4 3:16:14

201600490071 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 07/08/2016  01:30:15  1:30:15  1:30:15  1:30:20 NSID1 1:30:15

201600490836 1118 Osceola Av 115D_DUI 07/08/2016  10:14:15 10:15:12 10:22:42 10:22:46 NSID110:16:02

201600492425 STATION 22 1/2 ST / MIDDLE STTraffic Stop 07/08/2016  21:20:17 21:20:17 21:20:17 21:33:35 NSID221:20:17

201600507947 Middle St / Station 23rd St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/14/2016  19:05:25 19:05:25 19:05:25 19:05:30 NSID219:05:25

201600532356 STATION 22 1/2 ST / MIDDLE STCity Ordinance Violation 07/24/2016  09:00:40  9:00:40  9:00:40  9:02:05 NSID2 9:00:40

201600549394 MIDDLE ST / STATION 20TH ST 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/30/2016  19:46:55 19:46:55 19:46:55 19:49:08 NSID219:46:55

201600480586 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/04/2016  20:28:42 20:28:42 20:28:42 20:46:29 NSID220:28:42

201600514660 Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/17/2016  11:34:25 11:34:25 11:34:25 11:37:58 NSID211:34:25

201600523877 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 07/21/2016  01:06:15  1:06:15  1:06:15  1:07:11 NSID2 1:06:15

201600541977 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 07/28/2016  00:25:02  0:25:02  0:25:02  0:25:04 NSID2 0:25:02

201600472128 305 Station 22nd St 130O_Theft Information 07/01/2016  20:32:32 20:32:32 20:32:32 20:47:58 YSID220:32:32

201600505372 Station 18th St / Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/13/2016  19:39:12 19:39:12 19:39:12 19:39:24 NSID119:39:12

201600529208 498 Station 26th St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/22/2016  23:30:35 23:30:35 23:30:35 23:32:30 NSID223:30:35

08/01/2016 Page 26 of 29



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600530026 Station 18th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/23/2016  09:30:52  9:30:52  9:30:52  9:33:34 NSID1 9:30:52

201600544316 2202 Jasper Blvd 911 Open Line 07/28/2016  22:34:40 22:36:28 22:37:04 22:38:51 NSID222:36:50

201600480386 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/04/2016  19:08:28 19:08:28 19:08:28 19:08:50 NSID319:08:28

201600533279 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/24/2016  17:58:45 17:58:45 17:58:45 17:58:48 NSID117:58:45

201600549624 Middle St / Station 21st St Traffic Stop 07/30/2016  21:32:05 21:32:05 21:32:05 21:36:59 NSID221:32:05

201600472801 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 07/02/2016  00:34:30  0:34:30  0:34:30  0:57:10 NSID2 0:34:30

201600474195 Station 23rd St / Ion Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/02/2016  13:41:43 13:41:43 13:41:43 13:44:18 NSID213:41:43

201600482587 0 Breach Inlet Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/05/2016  13:57:37 13:57:37 13:57:37 13:58:06 NSID313:57:37

201600503009 3122 Ion Av 113D_Disturbance Verbal Small 07/12/2016  22:21:35 22:23:52 22:30:01 22:31:41 NSID322:24:16

201600535886 907 Middle St Patrol Request 07/25/2016  18:51:17 18:51:17 18:51:17 18:51:20 NSID118:51:17

201600472128 305 Station 22nd St 130O_Theft Information 07/01/2016  20:32:32 20:32:32 20:32:32 20:47:58 YSID220:32:32

201600486986 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/07/2016  00:08:58  0:08:58  0:08:58  0:09:02 NSID1 0:08:58

201600492061 Station 22 1/2 St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/08/2016  18:51:03 18:51:03 18:51:03 18:51:07 NSID218:51:03

201600503009 3122 Ion Av 113D_Disturbance Verbal Small 07/12/2016  22:21:35 22:23:52 22:30:01 22:31:41 NSID322:24:16

201600534469 1204 Middle St *Miscellaneous 07/25/2016  07:33:46  7:39:24 11:45:35 12:48:42 NSID1 7:39:28

201600535350 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 07/25/2016  14:52:16 14:52:16 14:52:16 14:56:40 NSID214:52:16

201600546632 Station 13th St Patrol Request 07/29/2016  19:08:41 19:08:41 19:08:41 19:28:45 NSID119:08:41

201600471843 Middle St / Station 20 1/2 St Traffic Stop 07/01/2016  18:41:23 18:41:23 18:41:23 18:47:11 NSID218:41:23

201600493169 0 Breach Inlet Beach / Public Beach AccessSuspicious Vehicle 07/09/2016  02:57:48  2:57:48  2:57:48  3:05:46 NSID3 2:57:48

201600548164 2602 Jasper Blvd 110O_Burglary/Invason Referral07/30/2016  09:32:04  9:33:18  9:33:52  9:54:16 YSID2 9:33:50

201600549800 913 Osceola Av 113C_Disturbance Loud Party 07/30/2016  23:04:27 23:06:44 23:16:15 23:19:43 NSID123:07:02

201600512391 2213 Middle St 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 07/16/2016  13:02:04 13:02:54 13:10:23 13:40:39 YSID213:03:11

201600472320 2015 Middle St Special Assignment 07/01/2016  21:30:25 21:30:25 21:48:16 22:48:43 NSID221:30:25

201600476781 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/03/2016  11:54:01 11:54:01 11:54:01 12:00:44 NSID211:54:01

201600518141 Citadel St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Person 07/18/2016  22:57:20 22:57:20 22:57:20 22:57:34 NSID122:57:20

201600548164 2602 Jasper Blvd 110O_Burglary/Invason Referral07/30/2016  09:32:04  9:33:18  9:33:52  9:54:16 YSID2 9:33:50

201600500404 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 07/11/2016  23:28:35 23:28:35 23:28:35 23:28:37 NSID123:28:35

201600531236 2200 Middle St Traffic Stop 07/23/2016  20:06:08 20:06:08 20:06:08 20:10:59 NSID220:06:08

201600538823 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 07/26/2016  20:47:35 20:47:35 20:47:35 21:19:36 NSID220:47:35

201600538959 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 07/26/2016  22:02:05 22:02:05 22:02:05 22:02:11 NSID122:02:05

201600544510 1000 Palm Blvd Patrol Request 07/29/2016  00:05:30  0:05:30  0:05:30  0:05:36 NIPD3 0:05:30

201600549800 913 Osceola Av 113C_Disturbance Loud Party 07/30/2016  23:04:27 23:06:44 23:16:15 23:19:43 NSID123:07:02

201600508054 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 07/14/2016  19:53:25 19:53:25 19:53:25 19:53:36 NSID319:53:25

201600523167 2857 Ion Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent07/20/2016  19:43:44 19:45:19 19:49:11 20:08:37 NSID319:45:23

201600538702 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 07/26/2016  19:46:45 19:46:45 19:46:45 19:46:52 NSID319:46:45

201600477383 Station 9th St / Osceola Av Traffic Stop 07/03/2016  16:17:54 16:17:54 16:17:54 16:20:40 NSID116:17:54

201600477504 3109 Marshall Blvd 107D_Assist Agency Urgent 07/03/2016  17:09:55 17:10:48 17:12:44 17:15:39 NSID317:11:37

201600480457 1214 Middle St 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 07/04/2016  19:27:42 19:29:18 19:29:23 19:33:42 NSID119:29:21

201600501215 2307 Atlantic Av 911 Hang Up 07/12/2016  09:18:54  9:21:48  9:27:44  9:30:23 NSID2 9:22:06

201600533742 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/24/2016  21:57:26 21:57:26 21:57:26 21:57:51 NSID221:57:26

08/01/2016 Page 27 of 29



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600477504 3109 Marshall Blvd 107D_Assist Agency Urgent 07/03/2016  17:09:55 17:10:48 17:12:44 17:15:39 NSID317:11:37

201600484249 1118 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/06/2016  01:18:21  1:18:21  1:18:21  1:20:34 NSID1 1:18:21

201600487851 2050 Middle St 103A_Admin Other 07/07/2016  09:40:13  9:40:57  9:41:02  9:41:20 NSID2 9:41:00

201600490149 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/08/2016  02:15:37  2:15:37  2:15:37  2:15:41 NSID3 2:15:37

201600516924 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message07/18/2016  12:13:05 12:16:13 12:40:06 12:40:23 NSID212:21:26

201600475450 2108 Atlantic Av 113B_Disturbance Nuisance 07/02/2016  22:16:19 22:16:19 22:16:19 22:17:45 NSID222:16:19

201600488145 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 125O_Pub Svc Referral 07/07/2016  11:41:03 11:45:39 12:24:07 12:24:35 NSID311:45:42

201600535171 2050 MIDDLE ST *Animal_Just Occurred 07/25/2016  13:22:38 13:24:19 15:00:02 NSID213:24:44

201600472320 2015 Middle St Special Assignment 07/01/2016  21:30:25 21:30:25 21:48:16 22:48:43 NSID221:30:25

201600474531 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 07/02/2016  16:05:07 16:05:07 16:05:07 16:05:19 NSID316:05:07

201600477295 Palmetto St / Poe Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  15:40:51 15:40:51 15:40:51 15:43:43 NSID115:40:51

201600531155 0 Sand Dunes Club Street / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 07/23/2016  19:22:21 19:22:21 19:22:21 19:22:27 NSID119:22:21

201600533432 Station 21st St / Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/24/2016  19:13:45 19:13:45 19:13:45 19:18:46 NSID219:13:45

201600476781 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/03/2016  11:54:01 11:54:01 11:54:01 12:00:44 NSID211:54:01

201600484340 Station 21st St / Atlantic Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 07/06/2016  02:25:15  2:25:15  2:25:15  2:26:21 NSID2 2:25:15

201600495444 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 07/09/2016  23:31:18 23:31:18 23:31:18 23:31:21 NSID223:31:18

201600503781 414 Patriot St 132C_Tfc Viol/High Haz/Low Tfc07/13/2016  08:34:38  8:36:44  8:45:52  9:06:34 NSID2 8:37:52

201600531236 2200 Middle St Traffic Stop 07/23/2016  20:06:08 20:06:08 20:06:08 20:10:59 NSID220:06:08

201600475450 2108 Atlantic Av 113B_Disturbance Nuisance 07/02/2016  22:16:19 22:16:19 22:16:19 22:17:45 NSID222:16:19

201600476421 Station 22nd St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  08:43:11  8:43:11  8:43:11  8:48:52 NSID2 8:43:11

201600477504 3109 Marshall Blvd 107D_Assist Agency Urgent 07/03/2016  17:09:55 17:10:48 17:12:44 17:15:39 NSID317:11:37

201600485257 Station 22nd St / Atlantic Av 130B_Theft of Vehicle Past 07/06/2016  12:17:56 12:18:48 12:23:34 12:36:06 NSID212:19:18

201600508314 0 STATION 11 BEACH/ PUBLIC BEACH ACCESS*Traffic Viol/Compl/Haz_Just O 07/14/2016  22:16:32 22:37:12 22:43:47 22:43:51 NSID122:37:21

201600480888 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/04/2016  22:09:39 22:09:39 22:09:39 22:11:05 NSID122:09:39

201600489907 Jasper Blvd / Station 28th St 105A_Animal Stray 07/08/2016  00:06:46  0:08:55  0:09:26 NSID3

201600494658 2302 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/09/2016  17:09:26 17:12:04 17:16:07 17:23:27 NSID217:15:41

201600501798 2050 Middle St Registration Check 07/12/2016  13:20:21 13:20:21 13:20:21 13:20:25 NSID213:20:21

201600523890 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/21/2016  01:16:04  1:16:04  1:16:04  1:16:10 NSID1 1:16:04

201600501122 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message07/12/2016  08:21:38  8:25:11  8:39:17  8:39:48 NSID2 8:39:14

201600531058 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/23/2016  18:37:07 18:37:07 18:37:07 18:37:08 NSID118:37:07

201600538823 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 07/26/2016  20:47:35 20:47:35 20:47:35 21:19:36 NSID220:47:35

201600471119 0 Station 18 Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/01/2016  14:23:05 14:23:05 14:23:05 14:28:59 NSID114:23:05

201600476873 Station 24th St / Ion Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/03/2016  12:45:45 12:45:45 12:45:45 12:46:08 NSID212:45:45

201600483574 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/05/2016  20:23:02 20:23:02 20:23:02 20:23:04 NSID120:23:02

201600497106 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/10/2016  18:50:53 18:50:53 18:50:53 18:50:56 NSID118:50:53

201600502980 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/12/2016  22:01:20 22:01:20 22:01:20 22:01:25 NSID122:01:20

201600520074 0 Station 18 1/2 Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/19/2016  16:19:30 16:19:30 16:19:30 16:22:55 NSID216:19:30

201600520584 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 07/19/2016  20:19:01 20:19:01 20:19:01 20:19:05 NSID220:19:01

201600523167 2857 Ion Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent07/20/2016  19:43:44 19:45:19 19:49:11 20:08:37 NSID319:45:23

201600531142 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/23/2016  19:14:49 19:14:49 19:14:49 19:14:53 NSID119:14:49

08/01/2016 Page 28 of 29



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600533345 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 07/24/2016  18:26:39 18:26:39 18:26:39 18:26:41 NSID118:26:39

201600474056 0 Station 22 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 07/02/2016  12:41:53 12:41:53 12:41:53 12:47:39 NSID212:41:53

201600483586 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 07/05/2016  20:28:15 20:28:15 20:28:15 20:28:16 NSID320:28:15

201600490594 Station 18th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/08/2016  08:30:12  8:30:12  8:30:12  8:32:38 NSID1 8:30:12

201600496813 1740 Atlantic Av 105A_Animal Stray 07/10/2016  16:18:11 16:24:35 16:41:26 17:17:21 NSID116:24:50

201600497530 0 Station 28 Beach / Public Beach Access103A_Admin Found Property 07/10/2016  22:38:00 22:38:00 22:38:00 22:53:28 NSID322:38:00

201600536008 809 Middle St Patrol Request 07/25/2016  19:52:30 19:52:30 19:52:30 19:52:33 NSID119:52:30

201600543452 Station 22nd St / Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint07/28/2016  15:16:34 15:16:34 15:16:34 15:21:17 NSID215:16:34

Number of Incidents:  945

08/01/2016 Page 29 of 29



RECREATION
COUNCIL MEETING

August 16, 2016

Chairwoman Sarah Church
Members Rita Langley and Susan Middaugh

All matters relating to the creation, expansion or improvement of facilities and programs
in the area of parks and recreation; and community wellness programs.

I. Matters for Action by Council
1. Battery Gadsden Cultural Center- amendment to lease agreement to allow the

Town of Sullivan’s Island to perform repairs to Battery Gadsden
II. Matters for Discussion by Council

1. Battery Gadsden Cultural Center – general update
2. Island Club lease agreement for 1451 Hennessy Street- amendment to allow the

Town of Sullivan’s Island to perform repairs to the building

III. New Matters Presented to Council
1.

IV. Matters Pending Further Action by Council

1. Drainage and Erosion on the Mound – Awaiting study on how to best
manage storm water on the mound and repair erosion.

2. Bamboo on the Mound – Consideration of trimming bamboo back on the
mound and near the field. This is on hold until improvements are made to
the drainage on the mound.

3. RFP for repairs and improvements to 1451 Hennessy Street, occupied by the
Island Club. RFP is in progress. Action required once responses are
received.

4. Fireworks for 2017 Independence Day – scheduling for 7/4
5. Farmers Market 2017- consideration for full season market- to be discussed

at Recreation Committee meeting to be scheduled in near future


	Agenda
	Carta FY17 Budget
	Action Item #1- Minutes from 7-19-16
	Action Item #1- Minutes from 8-1-16
	Action Item #2- Ord. No. 2016-06 
	Action Item #3- Tree City USA
	Action Item #4- Historic Design Guidelines
	Administrator's Report
	Letter from Michael Walsh Re: BGCC Lease
	Letter from Hamlin O'Kelley Re: FOIA 2802 Jasper
	Letter from Bonnie Ammons Re: Loan
	Letter from Dominic Santanna Re: ISO
	Letter from Ward Lassoe Re: Fee Simple Deed
	Finance Agenda
	Public Facilities Agenda
	July Building/Business License Report
	Land Use & Natural Resources Agenda
	July Board, Commission & Zoning Update
	Administration Agenda
	August Personnel Report
	Water & Sewer Agenda
	W&S Committee Minutes from 7-21-16
	Water Plant New Fence Options
	Old Water Plant Utilities
	July Water Report
	July Sewer Report
	July Bacteriological Analysis
	July Disinfection Report
	Public Safety Agenda
	July Fire Department Report
	July Police Department Summary
	July Police Department Report
	July CFS Report
	Recreation Agenda

